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UNITED STATES 
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION 

Washington, D.C. 20549 
 

FORM C 
 

UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933 
 
(Mark one.) 
 
ր Form C: Offering Statement 
տ Form C-U: Progress Update 
տ Form C/A: Amendment to Offering Statement 

տ Check box if Amendment is material and investors must reconfirm within five business days. 
տ Form C-AR: Annual Report 
տ Form C-AR/A: Amendment to Annual Report 
տ Form C-TR: Termination of Reporting 
 
Name of Issuer: 
 
ArkHAUS Inc.  
 
Legal status of Issuer: 
 
 Form: 
 
 Corporation 
 
 Jurisdiction of Incorporation/Organization: 
 
 Delaware 
 
 Date of Organization: 
 
 November 16, 2021 
 
Physical Address of Issuer: 
 
675 Hudson Street, 4S, New York, NY, United States 

Website of Issuer: 
 
https://cstm.haus/miami/arkhaus/  
 
Is there a co-issuer? ___ yes _X_ no. 
 
Name of Intermediary through which the Offering will be Conducted: 
 
OpenDeal Portal LLC dba Republic 
 
CIK Number of Intermediary: 
 
0001751525  
 
SEC File Number of Intermediary: 
 
007-00167 
 
CRD Number of Intermediary: 



 
 

 
 

 
283874 
 
1DPH�RI�TXDOLILHG�WKLUG�SDUW\�³(VFURZ�$JHQW´�ZKLFK�WKH�2IIHULQJ�ZLOO�XWLOL]H� 
 
Piermont Bank 
 
Amount of compensation to be paid to the intermediary, whether as a dollar amount or a percentage of the offering 
amount, or a good faith estimate if the exact amount is not available at the time of the filing, for conducting the 
offering, including the amount of referral and any other fees associated with the offering: 
 
At the conclusion of the offering, the issuer shall pay a fee of five percent (5%) of the amount raised in the offering to 
the Intermediary. 
 
Any other direct or indirect interest in the issuer held by the intermediary, or any arrangement for the intermediary 
to acquire such an interest: 
 
The Intermediary will also receive compensation in the form of securities equal to one percent (1%) of the total number 
of the securities sold in the offering. 
 
Type of Security Offered: 
 
Crowd SAFE (Simple Agreement for Future Equity) 
 
Target Number of Securities to be Offered: 
 
25,000 
 
Price (or Method for Determining Price): 
 
$1.00 
 
Target Offering Amount: 
 
$25,000 
 
Oversubscriptions Accepted: 
ր Yes 
տ No 
 
Oversubscriptions will be Allocated: 
տ Pro-rata basis 
տ First-come, first-served basis 
ր Other: At the ,QWHUPHGLDU\¶V�GLVFUHWLRQ 
 
Maximum offering amount (if different from Target Offering Amount): 
 
$1,070,000 
 
Deadline to reach the Target Offering Amount: 
 
April 15, 2022 
 
If the sum of the investment commitments does not equal or exceed the target offering amount at the deadline 
to reach the target offering amount, no Securities will be sold in the offering, investment commitments will be 
cancelled and committed funds will be returned. 
 
Current Number of Employees: 
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 Most recent fiscal year-end 
(2020)*  

Prior fiscal year-end 
(2019)*  

Total Assets n/a n/a 

Cash & Cash Equivalents n/a n/a 

Accounts Receivable n/a n/a 

Short-term Debt n/a n/a 

Long-term Debt n/a n/a 

Revenues/Sales n/a n/a 

Cost of Goods Sold n/a n/a 

Taxes Paid n/a n/a 

Net Income n/a n/a 

*Company was formed in 2021.  
 
The jurisdictions in which the issuer intends to offer the securities: 
 
Alabama, Alaska, Arizona, Arkansas, California, Colorado, Connecticut, Delaware, District Of Columbia, Florida, 
Georgia, Guam, Hawaii, Idaho, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas, Kentucky, Louisiana, Maine, Maryland, 
Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri, Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire, New 
Jersey, New Mexico, New York, North Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma, Oregon, Pennsylvania, Puerto Rico, 
Rhode Island, South Carolina, South Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermont, Virgin Islands, U.S., Virginia, 
Washington, West Virginia, Wisconsin, Wyoming, American Samoa, and Northern Mariana Islands 
 
 
 
  



 
 

 
 

February 14, 2022 
 

ArkHAUS Inc.  
 

 
 

Up to $1,070,000 of Crowd SAFE (Simple Agreement for Future Equity) 
 

$UN+$86�,QF����³$UN+$86´��WKH�³Company�´�³we�´�³us´��RU�³our´���LV�RIIHULQJ�D�PLQLPXP�DPRXQW�RI���������
�WKH�³Target Offering Amount´��DQG�XS�WR�D�PD[LPXP�DPRXQW�RI�������������WKH�³Maximum Offering Amount´��
RI�&URZG�6$)(��6LPSOH�$JUHHPHQW�IRU�)XWXUH�(TXLW\���WKH�³Securities´��RQ�D�EHVW�HIIRUWV�EDVLV�DV�GHVFULEHG�LQ�WKLV�
Form C (this ³2IIHULQJ´���:H�PXVW�UDLVH�DQ�DPRXQW�HTXDO�WR�RU�JUHDWHU�WKDQ�WKH�7arget Offering Amount by April 15, 
������WKH�³Offering Deadline´���8QOHVV�ZH�UDLVH�DW�OHDVW�WKH�7DUJHW�2IIHULQJ�$PRXQW�E\�WKH�2IIHULQJ�'HDGOLQH��QR�
Securities will be sold in this Offering, all investment commitments will be cancelled, and all committed funds will 
be returned.  

3RWHQWLDO�SXUFKDVHUV�RI�WKH�6HFXULWLHV�DUH�UHIHUUHG�WR�KHUHLQ�DV�³Investors´�RU�³you´��7KH�ULJKWV�DQG�REOLJDWLRQV�RI�
,QYHVWRUV�ZLWK�UHVSHFW�WR�WKH�6HFXULWLHV�DUH�VHW�IRUWK�EHORZ�LQ�WKH�VHFWLRQ�WLWOHG�³The Offering and the Securities²The 
Securities´��,Q�RUGHU�WR�SXUFKDVH�WKH�6HFXULWLHV��\RX�PXVW�FRPSOHWH�WKH�SXUFKDVH�SURFHVV�WKURXJK�RXU�LQWHUPHGLDU\��
2SHQ'HDO�3RUWDO�//&�GED�5HSXEOLF��WKH�³Intermediary´���$OO�FRPPLWWHG�IXQGV�ZLOO�EH�KHOG�LQ�HVFURZ�ZLWK�3LHUPRQW�
%DQN��WKH�³Escrow Agent´� until the Target Offering Amount has been met or exceeded and one or more closings 
occur. Investors may cancel an investment commitment until up to 48 hours prior to the Offering Deadline, or such 
earlier time as the Company designates pursuant to Regulation CF, using the cancellation mechanism provided by the 
Intermediary.  
 
Investment commitments may be accepted or rejected by us, in our sole and absolute discretion. We have the right to 
cancel or rescind our offer to sell the Securities at any time and for any reason. The Intermediary has the ability to 
reject any investment commitment and may cancel or rescind our offer to sell the Securities at any time for any reason. 
 

 Price to Investors Service Fees and 
Commissions (1)(2) Net Proceeds 

Minimum Individual 
Purchase Amount (3) $250 $12.50 $237.50 

Maximum Individual 
Purchase Amount (3)(4) $250,000 $12,500 $237,500 

Target Offering Amount $25,000 $1,250 $23,750 

Maximum Offering 
Amount $1,070,000 $53,500 $1,016,500 

 
(1)  7KLV�H[FOXGHV�IHHV�WR�&RPSDQ\¶V�DGYLVRUV��VXFK�DV�DWWRUQH\V�DQG�DFFRXQWDQWV�� 
(2)  In addition to the five percent (5%) fee shown here, the Intermediary will also receive a securities 

commission equal to one percent (1%) of the Securities sold in this Offering.  
(3) The Company reserves the right to amend the Minimum Individual Purchase Amount and Maximum 

Individual Purchase Amount, in its sole discretion. In particular, the Company may elect to 
participate in one of the Intermediary's special investment programs and may offer alternative 
Minimum Individual Purchase Amounts and Maximum Individual Purchase Amounts to Investors 
participating in such programs without notice. 

(4) Subject to any other investment amount limitations applicable to the Investor under Regulation CF. 



 
 

 
 

 
 
A crowdfunding investment involves risk. You should not invest any funds in this Offering unless you can 
afford to lose your entire investment. 
 
In making an investment decision, investors must rely on their own examination of the Company and the terms 
of the Offering, including the merits and risks involved. These Securities have not been recommended or 
approved by any federal or state securities commission or regulatory authority. Furthermore, these authorities 
have not passed upon the accuracy or adequacy of this document.  
 
The U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission does not pass upon the merits of any Securities offered or the 
terms of the Offering, nor does it pass upon the accuracy or completeness of any Offering document or 
literature.  
 
These Securities are offered under an exemption from registration; however, the U.S. Securities and Exchange 
Commission has not made an independent determination that these Securities are exempt from registration. 
 
THESE SECURITIES INVOLVE A HIGH DEGREE OF RISK THAT MAY NOT BE APPROPRIATE FOR ALL 
INVESTORS. THERE ARE ALSO SIGNIFICANT UNCERTAINTIES ASSOCIATED WITH AN INVESTMENT 
IN OUR COMPANY AND THE SECURITIES. THE SECURITIES OFFERED HEREBY ARE NOT PUBLICLY 
TRADED. THERE IS NO PUBLIC MARKET FOR THE SECURITIES AND ONE MAY NEVER DEVELOP. AN 
INVESTMENT IN OUR COMPANY IS HIGHLY SPECULATIVE. THE SECURITIES SHOULD NOT BE 
PURCHASED BY ANYONE WHO CANNOT BEAR THE FINANCIAL RISK OF THIS INVESTMENT FOR AN 
INDEFINITE PERIOD OF TIME AND WHO CANNOT AFFORD THE LOSS OF THEIR ENTIRE INVESTMENT. 
6((�7+(�6(&7,21�2)�7+,6�)250�&�7,7/('�³RISK FACTORS´�%(*,11,1*�21�3$*(�3. 

THE SECURITIES OFFERED HEREBY WILL HAVE TRANSFER RESTRICTIONS. NO SECURITIES MAY BE 
PLEDGED, TRANSFERRED, RESOLD OR OTHERWISE DISPOSED OF BY ANY INVESTOR EXCEPT 
PURSUANT TO RULE 501 OF REGULATION CF. YOU SHOULD BE AWARE THAT YOU WILL BE 
REQUIRED TO BEAR THE FINANCIAL RISKS OF THIS INVESTMENT FOR AN INDEFINITE PERIOD OF 
TIME. 

YOU ARE NOT TO CONSTRUE THE CONTENTS OF THIS FORM C AS LEGAL, ACCOUNTING OR TAX 
ADVICE OR AS INFORMATION NECESSARILY APPLICABLE TO YOUR PARTICULAR FINANCIAL 
SITUATION. EACH INVESTOR SHOULD CONSULT THEIR OWN FINANCIAL ADVISER, COUNSEL AND 
ACCOUNTANT AS TO LEGAL, TAX AND RELATED MATTERS CONCERNING THEIR INVESTMENT. 

THIS OFFERING IS ONLY EXEMPT FROM REGISTRATION UNDER THE LAWS OF THE UNITED STATES 
AND ITS TERRITORIES. NO OFFER IS BEING MADE IN ANY JURISDICTION NOT LISTED ABOVE. 
PROSPECTIVE INVESTORS ARE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR DETERMINING THE PERMISSIBILITY OF 
THEIR PARTICIPATING IN THIS OFFERING, INCLUDING OBSERVING ANY OTHER REQUIRED LEGAL 
FORMALITIES AND SEEKING CONSENT FROM THEIR LOCAL REGULATOR, IF NECESSARY. THE 
INTERMEDIARY FACILITATING THIS OFFERING IS LICENSED AND REGISTERED SOLELY IN THE 
UNITED STATES AND HAS NOT SECURED, AND HAS NOT SOUGHT TO SECURE, A LICENSE OR WAIVER 
OF THE NEED FOR SUCH LICENSE IN ANY OTHER JURISDICTION. THE COMPANY, THE ESCROW 
AGENT AND THE INTERMEDIARY, EACH RESERVE THE RIGHT TO REJECT ANY INVESTMENT 
COMMITMENT MADE BY ANY PROSPECTIVE INVESTOR, WHETHER FOREIGN OR DOMESTIC. 

SPECIAL NOTICE TO FOREIGN INVESTORS 
 
IF YOU LIVE OUTSIDE THE UNITED STATES, IT IS YOUR RESPONSIBILITY TO FULLY OBSERVE THE 
LAWS OF ANY RELEVANT TERRITORY OR JURISDICTION OUTSIDE THE UNITED STATES IN 
CONNECTION WITH ANY PURCHASE OF THE SECURITIES, INCLUDING OBTAINING REQUIRED 
GOVERNMENTAL OR OTHER CONSENTS OR OBSERVING ANY OTHER REQUIRED LEGAL OR OTHER 
FORMALITIES. WE RESERVE THE RIGHT TO DENY THE PURCHASE OF THE SECURITIES BY ANY 
FOREIGN INVESTOR. 
 

 



 
 

 
 

NOTICE REGARDING THE ESCROW AGENT 
 

PIERMONT BANK, THE ESCROW AGENT SERVICING THE OFFERING, HAS NOT INVESTIGATED THE 
DESIRABILITY OR ADVISABILITY OF AN INVESTMENT IN THIS OFFERING OR THE SECURITIES 
OFFERED HEREIN. THE ESCROW AGENT MAKES NO REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES, 
ENDORSEMENTS, OR JUDGMENT ON THE MERITS OF THE OFFERING OR THE SECURITIES OFFERED 
+(5(,1�� 7+(� (6&52:�$*(17¶6� &211(&7,21� 72� 7+(� 2))(5,1*� ,6� 62/(/<� )25� 7+(� /,0,7('�
PURPOSES OF ACTING AS A SERVICE PROVIDER.  PRIME TRUST, LLC, A TECHNOLOGY SERVICE 
PROVIDER TO THE OFFERING, HAS NOT INVESTIGATED THE DESIRABILITY OR ADVISABILITY OF 
$1�,19(670(17�,1�7+,6�2))(5,1*�25�7+(�6(&85,7,(6�+(5(,1��35,0(�75867��//&¶6�0$.(6�12�
REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES, ENDORSEMENTS, OR JUDGMENTS ON THE MERITS OF THE 
OFFERING OR THE SECURITIES OFFERED HEREIN.  PR,0(� 75867�� //&¶6� &211(&7,21� 72� 7+(�
OFFERING IS SOLELY FOR THE LIMITED PURPOSE OF ACTING AS A SERVICE PROVIDER.  

The Company has certified that all of the following statements are TRUE for the Company in connection with this 
Offering: 
 

(1) Is organized under, and subject to, the laws of a State or territory of the United States or the District of 
Columbia; 

(2) Is not subject to the requirement to file reports pursuant to Section 13 or Section 15(d) of the Securities 
([FKDQJH�$FW�RI�������WKH�³Exchange Act´������8�6�C. 78m or 78o(d)); 

(3) Is not an investment company, as defined in Section 3 of the Investment Company Act of 1940 (the 
³Investment Company Act´�����8�6�&����D-3), or excluded from the definition of investment company by 
Section 3(b) or Section 3(c) of the Investment Company Act (15 U.S.C. 80a-3(b) or 80a-3(c)); 

(4) Is not ineligible to offer or sell securities in reliance on Section 4(a)(6) of the Securities Act of 1933 (the 
³Securities Act´������8�6�&����G�D������DV�D�UHVXOW�RI�D�GLVTXDOLILFDWLRQ�DV�VSHFLILHG�LQ�����������D�� 

(5) Has filed with the SEC and provided to investors, to the extent required, any ongoing annual reports required 
by law during the two years immediately preceding the filing of this Form C; and 

(6) Has a specific business plan, which is not to engage in a merger or acquisition with an unidentified company 
or companies. 

 
Bad Actor Disclosure 
 
The Company is not subject to any bad actor disqualifications under any relevant U.S. securities laws. 
 
Ongoing Reporting 
 
Following the first sale of the Securities, the Company will file a report electronically with the Securities & Exchange 
Commission annually and post the report on its website, no later than 120 days after the end of thH�&RPSDQ\¶V�ILVFDO�
year. 
 
2QFH�SRVWHG��WKH�DQQXDO�UHSRUW�PD\�EH�IRXQG�RQ�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�ZHEVLWH�DW�https://cstm.haus/miami/arkhaus/.  
 
The Company must continue to comply with the ongoing reporting requirements until: 

(1) the Company is required to file reports under Section 13(a) or Section 15(d) of the Exchange Act; 

(2) the Company has filed at least three annual reports pursuant to Regulation CF and has total assets that do not 
exceed $10,000,000; 

(3) the Company has filed at least one annual report pursuant to Regulation CF and has fewer than 300 holders 
of record; 

(4) the Company or another party repurchases all of the Securities issued in reliance on Section 4(a)(6) of the 
Securities Act, including any payment in full of debt securities or any complete redemption of redeemable 
securities; or 

(5) the Company liquidates or dissolves its business in accordance with applicable state law. 



 
 

 
 

 
Neither the Company nor any of its predecessors (if any) previously failed to comply with the ongoing reporting 
requirement of Regulation CF. 
 
Updates 
 
Updates on the status of this Offering may be found at: https://www.republic.co/arkhaus 
 
 

The date of this Form C is February 14, 2022.
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ABOUT THIS FORM C 
 
You should rely only on the information contained in this Form C. We have not authorized anyone to provide any 
information or make any representations other than those contained in this Form C, and no source other than the 
Intermediary has been authorized to host this Form C and the Offering. If anyone provides you with different or 
inconsistent information, you should not rely on it. We are not offering to sell, nor seeking offers to buy, the Securities 
in any jurisdiction where such offers and sales are not permitted. The information contained in this Form C and any 
documents incorporated by reference herein is accurate only as of the date of those respective documents, regardless 
of the time of delivery of this Form C or the time of issuance or sale of any Securities.  
 
Statements contained herein as to the content of any agreements or other documents are summaries and, therefore, are 
necessarily selective and incomplete and are qualified in their entirety by the actual agreements or other documents. 
Prior to the consummation of the purchase and sale of the Securities, the Company will afford prospective Investors 
an opportunity to ask questions of, and receive answers from, the Company and its management concerning the terms 
and conditions of this Offering and the Company.  
 
In making an investment decision, you must rely on your own examination of the Company and the terms of the 
Offering, including the merits and risks involved. The statements of the Company contained herein are based on 
information believed to be reliable; however, no warranty can be made as to the accuracy of such information or that 
circumstances have not changed since the date of this Form C. For example, our business, financial condition, results 
of operations, and prospects may have changed since the date of this Form C. The Company does not expect to update 
or otherwise revise this Form C or any other materials supplied herewith.   
 
This Form C is submitted in connection with the Offering described herein and may not be reproduced or used for any 
other purpose. 
 

CAUTIONARY NOTE CONCERNING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS 
 

This Form C and any documents incorporated by reference herein contain forward-looking statements and are subject 
to risks and uncertainties. All statements other than statements of historical fact or relating to present facts or current 
conditions included in this Form C are forward-looking statements. Forward-looking statements give our current 
reasonable expectations and projections regarding our financial condition, results of operations, plans, objectives, 
future performance and business. You can identify forward-looking statements by the fact that they do not relate 
VWULFWO\�WR�KLVWRULFDO�RU�FXUUHQW�IDFWV��7KHVH�VWDWHPHQWV�PD\�LQFOXGH�ZRUGV�VXFK�DV�³DQWLFLSDWH�´�³HVWLPDWH�´�³H[SHFW�´�
³SURMHFW�´�³SODQ�´�³LQWHQG�´�³EHOLHYH�´�³PD\�´�³VKRXOG�´�³FDQ�KDYH�´�³OLNHO\´�DQG�RWKHU�ZRUGV�DQG�WHUPV�RI�VLPLODU�
meaning in connection with any discussion of the timing or nature of future operating or financial performance or 
other events. 

 
The forward-looking statements contained in this Form C and any documents incorporated by reference herein are 
based on reasonable assumptions we have made in light of our industry experience, perceptions of historical trends, 
current conditions, expected future developments and other factors we believe are appropriate under the 
circumstances. As you read and consider this Form C, you should understand that these statements are not guarantees 
of performance or results. Although we believe that these forward-looking statements are based on reasonable 
assumptions, you should be aware that many factors could affect our actual operating and financial performance and 
cause our performance to differ materially from the performance anticipated in the forward-looking statements. Should 
one or more of these risks or uncertainties materialize, or should any of these assumptions prove incorrect or change, 
our actual operating and financial performance may vary in material respects from the performance projected in these 
forward-looking statements.  

 
Investors are cautioned not to place undue reliance on these forward-looking statements. Any forward-looking 
statements made in this Form C or any documents incorporated by reference herein is accurate only as of the date of 
those respective documents. Except as required by law, we undertake no obligation to publicly update any forward-
looking statements for any reason after the date of this Form C or to conform these statements to actual results or to 
changes in our expectations. 
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SUMMARY 

 
The following summary highlights information contained elsewhere or incorporated by reference in this Form C. This 
summary may not contain all of the information that may be important to you. You should read this entire Form C 
carefully, including the mattHUV�GLVFXVVHG�XQGHU�WKH�VHFWLRQ�WLWOHG�³5LVN�)DFWRUV�´ 
 
The Company 
 
ArkHAUS, Inc. is a lifestyle membership club on water, incorporated in Delaware as a corporation on November 16, 
2021. The Company entered into an Asset Purchase Agreement dated December 6, 2021 with Saintly Corporation, 
under which Saintly Corporation sold, conveyed and assigned certain assets to the Company in exchange for a 
purchase price of $1,000.  Mr. Payrovi held a majority of the common stock of Saintly Corporation and the Company 
LVVXHG� VKDUHV� RI� FRPPRQ� VWRFN� WR� RWKHU� VKDUHKROGHUV� RI� 6DLQWO\�&RUSRUDWLRQ� LQ� H[FKDQJH� IRU� VXFK� VWRFNKROGHUV¶�
consent to the Asset Purchase Agreement with the Company.  
 
The Company is located at 675 Hudson Street, 4S, New York, NY, United States. 
 
The ComSDQ\¶V�ZHEVLWH�LV�https://cstm.haus/miami/arkhaus/. 
 
The Company conducts business in the Miami, FL and sells products and services through the internet throughout the 
United States. The Company entered into an Asset Purchase Agreement dated December 6, 2021, under which Saintly 
Corporation sold, conveyed and assigned certain assets to the Company in exchange for a purchase price of $1,000.  
 
A description of our products, services and business plan can be IRXQG� RQ� WKH� &RPSDQ\¶V� SURILOH� SDJH� RQ� WKH�
,QWHUPHGLDU\¶V�ZHEVLWH�XQGHU�KWWSV���UHSXEOLF�FR�DUNKDXV�DQG�LV�DWWDFKHG�DV�Exhibit B to this Form C.  
 
The Offering  
 

Minimum Amount of the Securities Offered 25,000 

Total Amount of the Securities Outstanding after 
Offering (if Target Offering Amount met) 25,000* 

Maximum Amount of the Securities Offered 1,070,000 

Total Amount of the Securities Outstanding after 
Offering (if Maximum Offering Amount met) 1,070,000* 

Price Per Security $1.00 

Minimum Individual Purchase Amount $250 + 

Maximum Individual Purchase Amount $250,000 

Offering Deadline April 15, 2022 

Use of Proceeds See the description of the use of proceeds on page 18 
hereof. 

Voting Rights See the description of the voting rights on page 32.  

*The total number of the Securities outstanding after the Offering is subject to increase in an amount equal 
WR�WKH�,QWHUPHGLDU\¶V�IHH�RI�one percent (1%) of the Securities issued in this Offering. 
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+ The Company reserves the right to amend the Minimum Individual Purchase Amount and Maximum 
Individual Purchase Amount, in its sole discretion. In particular, the Company may elect to participate in one 
RI�WKH�,QWHUPHGLDU\¶V�VSHFLDO�LQYHVWPHQW�SURJUDPV�DQG�Pay offer alternative Minimum Individual Purchase 
Amounts and Maximum Individual Purchase Amounts to Investors participating in such programs without 
notice.  
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RISK FACTORS 
 
Investing in the Securities involves a high degree of risk and may result in the loss of your entire investment. Before 
making an investment decision with respect to the Securities, we urge you to carefully consider the risks described in 
this section and other factors set forth in this Form C. In addition to the risks specified below, the Company is subject 
to same risks that all companies in its business, and all companies in the economy, are exposed to. These include risks 
relating to economic downturns, political and economic events and technological developments (such as hacking and 
the ability to prevent hacking). Additionally, early-stage companies are inherently riskier than more developed 
companies. Prospective Investors should consult with their legal, tax and financial advisors prior to making an 
investment in the Securities. The Securities should only be purchased by persons who can afford to lose all of their 
investment. 
 
5LVNV�5HODWHG�WR�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�%XVLQHVV�DQG�,QGXVWU\� 
 
We have a limited operating history upon which you can evaluate our performance, and accordingly, our prospects 
must be considered in light of the risks that any new company encounters. 
 
The Company is still in an early phase and we are just beginning to implement our business plan. There can be no 
assurance that we will ever operate profitably. The likelihood of our success should be considered in light of the 
problems, expenses, difficulties, complications and delays usually encountered by early stage companies. The 
Company may not be successful in attaining the objectives necessary for it to overcome these risks and uncertainties. 
 
Global crises such as COVID-19 can have a significant effect on our business operations and revenue projections. 
 
With shelter-in-place orders and non-essential business closings potentially happening throughout 2020, 2021 and 
into the future due to COVID-����WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�UHYHQXH�KDV�EHHQ�DGYHUVHO\�DIIHFWHG�� 
 
The amount of capital the Company is attempting to raise in this Offering may not be enough to sustain the 
&RPSDQ\¶V�FXUUHQW�EXVLQHVV�SODQ� 
 
,Q�RUGHU�WR�DFKLHYH�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�QHDU�DQG�ORQJ-term goals, the Company may need to procure funds in addition to 
the amount raised in the Offering. There is no guarantee the Company will be able to raise such funds on acceptable 
terms or at all. If we are not able to raise sufficient capital in the future, we may not be able to execute our business 
plan, our continued operations will be in jeopardy and we may be forced to cease operations and sell or otherwise 
transfer all or substantially all of our remaining assets, which could cause an Investor to lose all or a portion of their 
investment. 
 
We may face potential difficulties in obtaining capital. 
 
We may have difficulty raising needed capital in the future as a result of, among other factors, our lack of revenues 
from sales, as well as the inherent business risks associated with our Company and present and future market 
conditions. Our business currently does not generate any sales and future sources of revenue may not be sufficient to 
meet our future capital requirements. We will require additional funds to execute our business strategy and conduct 
our operations. If adequate funds are unavailable, we may be required to delay, reduce the scope of or eliminate one 
or more of our research, development or commercialization programs, product launches or marketing efforts, any of 
which may materially harm our business, financial condition and results of operations. 
 
We may not have enough authorized capital stock to issue shares of common stock to investors upon the conversion 
of any security convertible into shares of our common stock, including the Securities. 
 
Currently, our authorized capital stock consists of 12,000,000 shares of common stock and 1,500,000 shares of 
preferred stock, of which 9,764,267 shares of common stock are issued and outstanding and no shares of preferred 
stock are issued and outstanding. Unless we increase our authorized capital stock, we may not have enough authorized 
common stock to be able to obtain funding by issuing shares of our common stock or securities convertible into shares 
of our common stock. We may also not have enough authorized capital stock to issue shares of common stock to 
investors upon the conversion of any security convertible into shares of our common stock, including the Securities. 
 
We may implement new lines of business or offer new products and services within existing lines of business. 
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As an early-stage company, we may implement new lines of business at any time. There are substantial risks and 
uncertainties associated with these efforts, particularly in instances where the markets are not fully developed. In 
developing and marketing new lines of business and/or new products and services, we may invest significant time and 
resources. Initial timetables for the introduction and development of new lines of business and/or new products or 
services may not be achieved, and price and profitability targets may not prove feasible. We may not be successful in 
introducing new products and services in response to industry trends or developments in technology, or those new 
products may not achieve market acceptance. As a result, we could lose business, be forced to price products and 
services on less advantageous terms to retain or attract clients or be subject to cost increases. As a result, our business, 
financial condition or results of operations may be adversely affected. 
 
We rely on other companies to provide components and services for our products. 
 
We depend on suppliers and contractors to meet our contractual obligations to our customers and conduct our 
operations. Our ability to meet our obligations to our customers may be adversely affected if suppliers or contractors 
do not provide the agreed-upon supplies or perform the agreed-upon services in compliance with customer 
requirements and in a timely and cost-effective manner. Likewise, the quality of our products may be adversely 
impacted if companies to whom we delegate manufacture of major components or subsystems for our products, or 
from whom we acquire such items, do not provide components which meet required specifications and perform to our 
DQG�RXU�FXVWRPHUV¶�H[SHFWDWLRQV��2XU�VXSpliers may be unable to quickly recover from natural disasters and other 
events beyond their control and may be subject to additional risks such as financial problems that limit their ability to 
conduct their operations. The risk of these adverse effects may be greater in circumstances where we rely on only one 
or two contractors or suppliers for a particular component. Our products may utilize custom components available 
from only one source. Continued availability of those components at acceptable prices, or at all, may be affected for 
any number of reasons, including if those suppliers decide to concentrate on the production of common components 
instead of components customized to meet our requirements. The supply of components for a new or existing product 
could be delayed or constrained, or a key manufacturing vendor could delay shipments of completed products to us 
adversely affecting our business and results of operations. 
 
We rely on various intellectual property rights, including trademarks, in order to operate our business. 
 
7KH�&RPSDQ\�UHOLHV�RQ�FHUWDLQ�LQWHOOHFWXDO�SURSHUW\�ULJKWV�WR�RSHUDWH�LWV�EXVLQHVV��7KH�&RPSDQ\¶V�LQWHOOHFWXDO�SURSHUW\�
rights may not be sufficiently broad or otherwise may not provide us a significant competitive advantage. In addition, 
the steps that we have taken to maintain and protect our intellectual property may not prevent it from being challenged, 
invalidated, circumvented or designed-around, particularly in countries where intellectual property rights are not 
highly developed or protected. In some circumstances, enforcement may not be available to us because an infringer 
has a dominant intellectual property position or for other business reasons, or countries may require compulsory 
licensing of our intellectual property. Our failure to obtain or maintain intellectual property rights that convey 
competitive advantage, adequately protect our intellectual property or detect or prevent circumvention or unauthorized 
use of such property, could adversely impact our competitive position and results of operations. We also rely on 
nondisclosure and noncompetition agreements with employees, consultants and other parties to protect, in part, trade 
secrets and other proprietary rights. There can be no assurance that these agreements will adequately protect our trade 
secrets and other proprietary rights and will not be breached, that we will have adequate remedies for any breach, that 
others will not independently develop substantially equivalent proprietary information or that third parties will not 
otherwise gain access to our trade secrets or other proprietary rights. As we expand our business, protecting our 
intellectual property will become increasingly important. The protective steps we have taken may be inadequate to 
deter our competitors from using our proprietary information. In order to protect or enforce our patent rights, we may 
be required to initiate litigation against third parties, such as infringement lawsuits. Also, these third parties may assert 
claims against us with or without provocation. These lawsuits could be expensive, take significant time and could 
GLYHUW�PDQDJHPHQW¶V�DWWHQWLRQ�IURP�RWKHU�EXVLQHVV�FRQFHUQV��7KH�ODZ�UHODWLQJ�WR�WKH�VFRSH�DQG�YDOLGLW\�RI�FODLPV�LQ�
the technology field in which we operate is still evolving and, consequently, intellectual property positions in our 
industry are generally uncertain. We cannot assure you that we will prevail in any of these potential suits or that the 
damages or other remedies awarded, if any, would be commercially valuable. 
 
7KH�&RPSDQ\¶V�VXFFHVV�GHSHQGV�RQ�WKH�H[SHULHQFH�DQG�VNLOO�RI�WKH�ERDUG�RI�GLUHFWRUV��LWV�H[HFXWLYH�RIILFHUV�DQG�NH\�
employees. 
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We are dependent on our board of directors, executive officers and key employees. These persons may not devote 
their full time and attention to the matters of the Company. The loss of our board of directors, executive officers and 
NH\�HPSOR\HHV�FRXOG�KDUP�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�EXVLQHVV��ILQDQFLDO�FRQGLWLRQ��FDVK�IORZ�DQG�UHVXOWV�RI�RSHUDWLRQV� 
 
Although dependent on certain key personnel, the Company does not have any key person life insurance policies 
on any such people. 
 
We are dependent on certain key personnel in order to conduct our operations and execute our business plan, however, 
the Company has not purchased any insurance policies with respect to those individuals in the event of their death or 
disability. Therefore, if any of these personnel die or become disabled, the Company will not receive any compensation 
WR�DVVLVW�ZLWK�VXFK�SHUVRQ¶V�DEVHQFH��7KH�ORVV�RI�VXFK�SHUVRQ�FRXld negatively affect the Company and our operations. 
We have no way to guarantee key personnel will stay with the Company, as many states do not enforce non-
competition agreements, and therefore acquiring key man insurance will not ameliorate all of the risk of relying on 
key personnel. 
 
Damage to our reputation could negatively impact our business, financial condition and results of operations. 
 
Our reputation and the quality of our brand are critical to our business and success in existing markets, and will be 
critical to our success as we enter new markets. Any incident that erodes consumer loyalty for our brand could 
significantly reduce its value and damage our business. We may be adversely affected by any negative publicity, 
regardless of its accuracy. Also, there has been a marked increase in the use of social media platforms and similar 
devices, including blogs, social media websites and other forms of internet-based communications that provide 
individuals with access to a broad audience of consumers and other interested persons. The availability of information 
on social media platforms is virtually immediate as is its impact. Information posted may be adverse to our interests 
or may be inaccurate, each of which may harm our performance, prospects or business. The harm may be immediate 
and may disseminate rapidly and broadly, without affording us an opportunity for redress or correction. 
 
Our business could be negatively impacted by cyber security threats, attacks and other disruptions. 
 
We continue to face advanced and persistent attacks on our information infrastructure where we manage and store 
various proprietary information and sensitive/confidential data relating to our operations. These attacks may include 
sophisticated malware (viruses, worms, and other malicious software programs) and phishing emails that attack our 
products or otherwise exploit any security vulnerabilities. These intrusions sometimes may be zero-day malware that 
are difficult to identify because they are not included in the signature set of commercially available antivirus scanning 
programs. Experienced computer programmers and hackers may be able to penetrate our network security and 
misappropriate or compromise our confidential information or that of our customers or other third-parties, create 
system disruptions, or cause shutdowns. Additionally, sophisticated software and applications that we produce or 
procure from third-SDUWLHV�PD\�FRQWDLQ�GHIHFWV�LQ�GHVLJQ�RU�PDQXIDFWXUH��LQFOXGLQJ�³EXJV´�DQG�RWKHU�SUREOHPV�WKDW�
could unexpectedly interfere with the operation of the information infrastructure. A disruption, infiltration or failure 
of our information infrastructure systems or any of our data centers as a result of software or hardware malfunctions, 
computer viruses, cyber-attacks, employee theft or misuse, power disruptions, natural disasters or accidents could 
cause breaches of data security, loss of critical data and performance delays, which in turn could adversely affect our 
business. 
 
Security breaches of confidential customer information, in connection with our electronic processing of credit and 
debit card transactions, or confidential employee information may adversely affect our business. 
 
Our business requires the collection, transmission and retention of personally identifiable information, in various 
information technology systems that we maintain and in those maintained by third parties with whom we contract to 
provide services. The integrity and protection of that data is critical to us. The information, security and privacy 
requirements imposed by governmental regulation are increasingly demanding. Our systems may not be able to satisfy 
these changing requirements and customer and employee expectations, or may require significant additional 
investments or time in order to do so. A breach in the security of our information technology systems or those of our 
service providers could lead to an interruption in the operation of our systems, resulting in operational inefficiencies 
and a loss of profits. AdGLWLRQDOO\��D�VLJQLILFDQW�WKHIW��ORVV�RU�PLVDSSURSULDWLRQ�RI��RU�DFFHVV�WR��FXVWRPHUV¶�RU�RWKHU�
proprietary data or other breach of our information technology systems could result in fines, legal claims or 
proceedings. 
 



 
 

 
 

6 

The use of Individually identifiable data by our business, our business associates and third parties is regulated at 
the state, federal and international levels. 
 
The regulation of individual data is changing rapidly, and in unpredictable ways. A change in regulation could 
adversely affect our business, including causing our business model to no longer be viable. Costs associated with 
information security ± such as investment in technology, the costs of compliance with consumer protection laws and 
costs resulting from consumer fraud ± could cause our business and results of operations to suffer materially. 
Additionally, the success of our online operations depends upon the secure transmission of confidential information 
over public networks, including the use of cashless payments. The intentional or negligent actions of employees, 
business associates or third parties may undermine our security measures. As a result, unauthorized parties may obtain 
access to our data systems and misappropriate confidential data. There can be no assurance that advances in computer 
capabilities, new discoveries in the field of cryptography or other developments will prevent the compromise of our 
customer transaction processing capabilities and personal data. If any such compromise of our security or the security 
of information residing with our business associates or third parties were to occur, it could have a material adverse 
effect on our reputation, operating results and financial condition. Any compromise of our data security may materially 
increase the costs we incur to protect against such breaches and could subject us to additional legal risk. 
 
The Company is not subject to Sarbanes-Oxley regulations and may lack the financial controls and procedures of 
public companies. 
 
The Company may not have the internal control infrastructure that would meet the standards of a public company, 
including the requirements of the Sarbanes Oxley Act of 2002. As a privately-held (non-public) Company, the 
Company is currently not subject to the Sarbanes Oxley Act of 2002, and its financial and disclosure controls and 
procedures reflect its status as a development stage, non-public company. There can be no guarantee that there are no 
VLJQLILFDQW�GHILFLHQFLHV�RU�PDWHULDO�ZHDNQHVVHV�LQ�WKH�TXDOLW\�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ¶
V�ILQDQFLDO�DQG�GLVclosure controls and 
procedures. If it were necessary to implement such financial and disclosure controls and procedures, the cost to the 
&RPSDQ\�RI�VXFK�FRPSOLDQFH�FRXOG�EH�VXEVWDQWLDO�DQG�FRXOG�KDYH�D�PDWHULDO�DGYHUVH�HIIHFW�RQ�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�UHVXOWV�
of operations. 
 
We operate in a highly regulated environment, and if we are found to be in violation of any of the federal, state, or 
local laws or regulations applicable to us, our business could suffer. 
 
We are also subject to a wide range of federal, state, and local laws and regulations, such as local licensing 
requirements, and retail financing, debt collection, consumer protection, environmental, health and safety, creditor, 
wage-hour, anti-discrimination, whistleblower and other employment practices laws and regulations and we expect 
these costs to increase going forward. The violation of these or future requirements or laws and regulations could 
result in administrative, civil, or criminal sanctions against us, which may include fines, a cease and desist order 
against the subject operations or even revocation or suspension of our license to operate the subject business. As a 
result, we have incurred and will continue to incur capital and operating expenditures and other costs to comply with 
these requirements and laws and regulations.  
 
Vessel Security Regulations 
 
Since the terrorist attacks of September 11, 2001 in the United States, there have been a variety of initiatives intended 
to enhance vessel security such as the Maritime Transportation Security Act of 2002, or MTSA. To implement certain 
portions of the MTSA, in July 2003, the U.S. Coast Guard issued regulations requiring the implementation of certain 
security requirements aboard vessels operating in waters subject to the jurisdiction of the United States. The 
regulations also impose requirements on certain ports and facilities, some of which are regulated by the U.S. 
Environmental Protection Agency, or the EPA. 
  
Similarly, in December 2002, amendments to SOLAS created a new chapter of the convention dealing specifically 
with maritime security. The new Chapter V became effective in July 2004 and imposes various detailed security 
obligations on vessels and port authorities, and mandates compliance with the International Ship and Port Facilities 
Security Code, or the ISPS Code. The ISPS Code is designed to enhance the security of ports and ships against 
terrorism. To trade internationally, a vessel must attain an International Ship Security Certificate, or ISSC, from a 
recognized security organization DSSURYHG�E\�WKH�YHVVHO¶V�IODJ�VWDWH��$PRQJ�WKH�YDULRXV�UHTXLUHPHQWV�DUH� 
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භ on-board installation of automatic identification systems to provide a means for the automatic 
transmission of safety-related information from among similarly equipped ships and shore stations, 
LQFOXGLQJ�LQIRUPDWLRQ�RQ�D�VKLS¶V�LGHQWLW\��SRVLWLRQ��FRXUVH��speed and navigational status; 

භ on-board installation of ship security alert systems, which do not sound on the vessel but only alert the 
authorities on shore; 

භ the development of vessel security plans; 
භ VKLS�LGHQWLILFDWLRQ�QXPEHU�WR�EH�SHUPDQHQWO\�PDUNHG�RQ�D�YHVVHO¶V�KXOO� 
භ D�FRQWLQXRXV�V\QRSVLV�UHFRUG�NHSW�RQERDUG�VKRZLQJ�D�YHVVHO¶V�KLVWRU\�LQFOXGLQJ�WKH�QDPH�RI�WKH�VKLS��WKH�

state whose flag the ship is entitled to fly, the date on which the ship was registered with that state, the 
VKLS¶V� LGHQWLILFDWLRQ� QXPEHU�� WKH� SRUW� DW�ZKLFK� WKH� VKLS� LV� UHJLVWHUHG� DQG� WKH� QDPH� RI� WKH� UHJLVWHUHG�
owner(s) and their registered address; and 

භ compliance with flag state security certification requirements 
  

Ships operating without a valid certificate may be detained at port until it obtains an ISSC, or it may be expelled from 
port, or refused entry at port. 

  
Furthermore, additional security measures could be required in the future which could have a significant financial 
impact on the Company. The U.S. Coast Guard regulations, intended to be aligned with international maritime security 
standards, exempt non-U.S. vessels from MTSA vessel security measures, provided such vessels have on board a valid 
ISSC that attests to the vHVVH¶
V�FRPSOLDQFH�ZLWK�62/$6�VHFXULW\�UHTXLUHPHQWV�DQG�WKH�,636�&RGH� 
 
The Company intends to implement the various security measures addressed by MTSA, SOLAS and the ISPS Code, 
and the Company intends that its vessels will comply with applicable security requirements. The Company has 
implemented the various security measures addressed by the MTSA, SOLAS and the ISPS Code. 
 

We must make substantial capital expenditures to maintain the operating capacity of our vessels and acquisitions 
of additional vessels, which may reduce the amount of cash flow. 

We must make substantial capital expenditures to maintain our vessels and replace, over the long-term, the operating 
capacity of our vessels and we generally expect to finance these maintenance capital expenditures with cash balances 
or credit facilities. In addition, we will need to make substantial capital expenditures to acquire vessels in accordance 
with our growth strategy. These expenditures could increase as a result of, among other things: the cost of labor and 
materials; customer requirements; the size of our vessels; the cost of replacement vessels; the length of charters; 
governmental regulations and maritime self-regulatory organization standards relating to safety, security or the 
environment; competitive standards; and the age of our ships. Significant capital expenditures, including to maintain 
and replace, over the long-term, the operating capacity of our vessels, as well as to comply with environmental and 
safety regulations, may reduce our cash flow. 

Risks inherent in the operation of ocean-going vessels could affect our business and reputation, which could 
adversely affect our expenses, net income, cash flow and the value of the Company. 

The operation of vessels carries inherent risks. These risks include the possibility of: 

භ marine disaster; 
භ piracy; 
භ environmental accidents; 
භ grounding, fire, explosions and collisions; 
භ cargo and property loss or damage; 
භ unexpected closure of a particular port where our vessels conduct cargo operations or closure of a 

particular waterway through which our vessels routinely transit; 
භ business interruptions caused by mechanical failure, human error, war, terrorism, disease and 

quarantine, political action in various countries, or adverse weather conditions; and 
භ work stoppages or other labor problems with crew members serving on our containerships, some of 

whom are unionized and covered by collective bargaining agreements 

Such occurrences could result in death or injury to persons, loss of property or environmental damage, delays in the 
delivery of cargo, loss of revenues from or termination of charter contracts, governmental fines, penalties or 
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restrictions on conducting business, litigation with our employees, customers or third parties, higher insurance rates, 
and damage to our reputation and customer relationships generally. Although we expect to maintain hull and 
machinery and war risks insurance, as well as protection and indemnity insurance, which may cover certain risks of 
loss resulting from such occurrences, our insurance coverage may be subject to caps or not cover such losses, and any 
of these circumstances or events could increase our costs or lower our revenues. The involvement of our vessels in an 
environmental disaster may harm our reputation as a safe and reliable owner and operator. Any of these results could 
have a material adverse effect on business, results of operations and financial condition, as well as our cash flows. 
 
Our insurance may be insufficient to cover losses that may occur to our property or result from our operations. 

The operation of any vessel includes risks such as mechanical failure, collision, fire, contact with floating objects, 
property loss, cargo loss or damage and business interruption due to political circumstances in foreign countries, 
hostilities and labor strikes. In addition, there is always an inherent possibility of a marine disaster, including oil spills 
and other environmental mishaps. There are also liabilities arising from owning and operating vessels in international 
trade. We may procure insurance for our vessels in relation to risks commonly insured against by vessel owners and 
operators. Our insurance may include (i) hull anG�PDFKLQHU\�DQG�ZDU�ULVN�LQVXUDQFH�FRYHULQJ�GDPDJH�WR�RXU�YHVVHOV¶�
hulls and machinery from, among other things, collisions and contact with fixed and floating objects, (ii) war risks 
insurance covering losses associated with the outbreak or escalation of hostilities and (iii) protection and indemnity 
insurance (which includes environmental damage) covering, among other things, third-party and crew liabilities such 
as expenses resulting from the injury or death of crew members, passengers and other third parties, the loss or damage 
to cargo, third-party claims arising from collisions with other vessels, damage to other third-party property and 
pollution arising from oil or other substances, and salvage, towing and other related costs, including wreck removal. 

We can give no assurance that we are adequately insured against all risks or that our insurers will pay a particular 
claim. Even if any insurance coverage is adequate to cover our losses, we may not be able to obtain a timely 
replacement vessel in the event of a loss. Furthermore, in the future, we may not be able to obtain adequate insurance 
coverage at reasonable rates for our vessels. For example, more stringent environmental regulations have led to 
increased costs for, and in the future may result in the lack of availability of, insurance against risks of environmental 
damage or pollution. We may also be subject to calls, or premiums, in amounts based not only on our own claim 
records but also the claim records of all other members of the protection and indemnity associations through which 
we receive indemnity insurance coverage. There is no cap on our liability exposure for such calls or premiums payable 
to our protection and indemnity association. Any insurance policies also contain deductibles, limitations and 
exclusions which, although we believe are standard in the shipping industry, may nevertheless increase our costs. A 
catastrophic oil spill or marine disaster could exceed our insurance coverage, which could have a material adverse 
effect on our business, results of operations and financial condition. Any uninsured or underinsured loss could harm 
our business and financial condition. In addition, any insurance may be voidable by the insurers as a result of certain 
actions, such as vessels failing to maintain required certification. 

Maritime claimants could arrest our vessels, which could interrupt our cash flows. 

Crew members, suppliers of goods and services to a vessel, shippers or receivers of cargo and other parties may be 
entitled to a maritime lien against a vessel for unsatisfied debts, claims or damages, including, in some jurisdictions, 
for debts incurred by previous owners. In many jurisdictions, a maritime lien-holder may enforce its lien by arresting 
a vessel. The arrest or attachment of one or more of our vessels, if such arrest or attachment is not timely discharged, 
could cause us to default on a charter or breach covenants in certain of our credit facilities, could interrupt our cash 
flows and could require us to pay large sums of money to have the arrest or attachment lifted. Any of these occurrences 
could have a material adverse effect on our business, results of operations and financial condition, as well as our cash 
flow. 
 
Compliance with safety and other requirements imposed by classification societies may be very costly and may 
adversely affect our business. 

The hull and machinery of every commercial vessel must be inspected and approved by a classification society. The 
classification society certifies that the vessel has been built and maintained in accordance with the applicable rules 
and regulations of the classification society. Moreover, every vessel must comply with all applicable international 
FRQYHQWLRQV�DQG�WKH�UHJXODWLRQV�RI�WKH�YHVVHO¶V�IODJ�VWDWH�DV�YHULILHG�E\�D�FODVVLILFDWLRQ�VRFLHW\��)LQDOO\��HDFK�YHVVHO�
must successfully undergo periodic surveys, including annual, intermediate and special surveys. 



 
 

 
 

9 

,I�DQ\�YHVVHO�GRHV�QRW�PDLQWDLQ�LWV�FODVV��LW�ZLOO�ORVH�DQ\�LQVXUDQFH�FRYHUDJH�DQG�EH�XQDEOH�WR�WUDGH��DQG�WKH�YHVVHO¶V�
owner will be in breach of relevant covenants under its financing arrangements. Failure to maintain the class of one 
or more of our vessels could have a material adverse effect on our financial condition and results of operations, as 
well as our cash flows. 

We are subject to various laws, regulations, and international conventions, particularly environmental and safety 
requirements, that could require significant expenditures both to maintain compliance with such requirements and 
to pay for any uninsured environmental liabilities, including any resulting from a spill or other environmental 
incident, which could affect our cash flows and vessel operation net income 

Vessel owners and operators are subject to government regulation in the form of international conventions and 
national, state, and local laws and regulations in the jurisdictions in which their vessels operate, in international waters, 
as well as in the country or countries where their vessels are registered. Such laws and regulations include those 
governing the management and disposal of hazardous substances and wastes, the cleanup of oil spills and other 
contamination, air emissions, discharges of operational and other wastes into the water, and ballast water management. 
Port State regulation significantly affects the operation of vessels, as it commonly is more stringent than international 
rules and standards. This is the case particularly in the United States and, increasingly, in Europe. Non-
compliances with such laws and regulations can give rise to civil or criminal liability, and/or vessel delays and 
detentions in the jurisdictions in which we operate. 
 
Our vessels are subject to scheduled and unscheduled inspections by regulatory and enforcement authorities, as well 
as private maritime industry entities. This includes inspections by Port State Control authorities, including the U.S. 
Coast Guard, harbor masters or equivalent entities, classification societies, flag Administrations (country in which the 
vessel is registered), charterers, and terminal operators. Certain of these entities require vessel owners to obtain 
permits, licenses, and certificates for the operation of their vessels. Failure to maintain necessary permits or approvals 
could require a vessel owner to incur substantial costs or temporarily suspend operation of one or more of its vessels. 

Heightened levels of environmental and quality concerns among insurance underwriters, regulators, and charterers 
continue to lead to greater inspection and safety requirements on all vessels and may accelerate the scrapping of older 
vessels throughout the industry. Increasing environmental concerns have created a demand for vessels that conform 
to stricter environmental standards. Vessel owners are required to maintain operating standards for all vessels that will 
emphasize operational safety, quality maintenance, continuous training of officers and crews, and compliance with 
U.S. and international regulations. 

The legal requirements and maritime industry standards to which we and our vessels are subject are set forth below, 
along with the risks associated with such requirements and standards. We may be required to make substantial capital 
and other expenditures to ensure that we remain in compliance with these requirements and standards, as well as with 
standards imposed by our customers, including costs for ship modifications and changes in operating procedures. We 
may also maintain insurance coverage against pollution liability risks for all of our vessels in the amount of $1.0 
billion in the aggregate for any one event. The insured risks include penalties and fines, as well as civil liabilities and 
expenses resulting from accidental pollution. However, any insurance coverage is subject to exclusions, deductibles, 
and other terms and conditions. And, claims relating to pollution incidents for knowing violations of U.S. 
environmental laws or the International Convention for the Prevention of Pollution from Ships may be considered by 
our protection and indemnity associations on a discretionary basis only. If any liabilities or expenses fall within an 
exclusion from coverage, or if damages from a catastrophic incident exceed the aggregate liability of $1.0 billion for 
any one event, our cash flow, profitability and financial position would be adversely impacted. 

Because international conventions, laws, regulations, and other requirements are often revised, we cannot predict the 
ultimate cost of compliance or the impact on the fair market price or useful life of our vessels. Nor can we assure that 
our vessels will be able to attain and maintain certifications of compliance with various regulatory requirements. 

Comparably, governmental regulation of the shipping industry, particularly in the areas of safety and environmental 
requirements, can be expected to become stricter in the future. We believe that the heightened environmental, quality, 
and security concerns of insurance underwriters, regulators, and charterers will lead to additional requirements, 
including enhanced risk assessment and security requirements, greater inspection and safety requirements, and 
heightened due diligence obligations. We also may be required to take certain of our vessels out of service for extended 
periods of time to address changing legal requirements, which would result in losses of revenues. In the future, market 
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conditions may not justify these expenditures or enable us to operate our vessels, particularly older vessels, profitably 
during the remainder of their economic lives. This could lead to significant asset write downs. 

Specific examples of expected changes that could have a significant, and potentially material, impact on our business 
include: 

භ Limitations on sulfur oxide and nitrogen oxide emissions from ships could cause increased demand 
and higher prices for low sulfur fuel due to supply constraints, as well as significant cost increases due 
to the implementations of measures such as fuel switching, vessel modifications such as adding 
distillate fuel storage capacity, or installation of exhaust gas cleaning systems or scrubbers;  

භ Environmental requirements can affect the resale value or useful lives of our vessels, require a 
reduction in cargo capacity, vessel modifications or operational changes or restrictions, lead to 
decreased availability of, or more costly insurance coverage for, environmental matters or result in the 
denial of access to certain jurisdictional waters or ports; and 

භ Under local and national laws, as well as international treaties and conventions, we could incur material 
liabilities, including cleanup obligations and claims for natural resource damages, personal injury 
and/or property damages in the event that there is a release of petroleum or other hazardous materials 
from our vessels or otherwise in connection with our operations 

We are subject to vessel security regulations and we incur costs to comply with adopted regulations. We may be 
subject to costs to comply with similar regulations that may be adopted in the future in response to terrorism. 

We are subject to local and national laws, including in the United States, as well as international treaties and 
conventions, intended to enhance and ensure vessel security. These laws are detailed below. We intend to implement 
various security measures addressed by all applicable laws and to attain compliance with all applicable security 
requirements within the prescribed time periods. Although management does not believe these additional requirements 
will have a material financial impact on our operations, there can be no assurance that there will not be an interruption 
in operations to bring vessels into compliance with the applicable requirements and any such interruption could cause 
a decrease in charter revenues. Furthermore, additional security measures could be required in the future that could 
have significant financial impact on us. 

The Marine Location of our Vessels, and our business, is Subject to Change 
 
The marine location of our vessels, and our business, may not be permanent and it is possible that we will change the 
location of ArkHAUS for a variety of reasons, including our own decision to move to an improved location, our 
hospitality partner not being able to support ArkHAUS as originally intended, or governmental laws changing which 
require us to operate in a different location or format. 

Severe weather, including extreme weather conditions associated with climate change, may in the future adversely 
affect our operations and financial results. 

Our business may be affected by severe weather in areas where we operate, which could materially affect our 
operations and financial results. Weather conditions, such as a rain or hurricanes, may in the future result in, the 
cessation of services and activity disruptions at our vessels, in our supply chain, or result in disruptions of our 
operations. Particularly severe weather events affecting platforms or structures may result in a suspension of activities. 
In addition, acute or chronic physical impacts of climate change, such as sea level rise, coastal storm surge, inland 
flooding from rainfall and hurricane-strength winds may damage our vessels and any other facilities. Any such extreme 
weather events may result in increased operating costs or decreases in revenue, which could adversely affect our 
financial condition, results of operations and cash flows. 
 
We are not currently registered to conduct business in the States of New York and Florida. 

The Company is incorporated in and licensed to do business in the State of Delaware. The Company has its own 
physical office in New York, although certain employees conduct business from the States of New York and Florida. 
The Company has not filed all appropriate documentation, obtained necessary authorizations, paid all fees and any 
taxes owed or obtained all licensing or approvals necessary to conduct business in New York and Florida. The 
Company intends to engage in all such actions as promptly as possible.  
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Risks Related to the Offering 
 
State and federal securities laws are complex, and the Company could potentially be found to have not complied 
with all relevant state and federal securities law in prior offerings of securities.  
 
The Company has conducted previous offerings of securities and may not have complied with all relevant state and 
federal securities laws. If a court or regulatory body with the required jurisdiction ever concluded that the Company 
may have violated state or federal securities laws, any such violation could result in the Company being required to 
offer rescission rights to investors in such offering. If such investors exercised their rescission rights, the Company 
would have to pay to such investors an amount of funds equal to the purchase price paid by such investors plus interest 
from the date of any such purchase. No assurances can be given the Company will, if it is required to offer such 
investors a rescission right, have sufficient funds to pay the prior investors the amounts required or that proceeds from 
this Offering would not be used to pay such amounts.  
 
In addition, if the Company violated federal or state securities laws in connection with a prior offering and/or sale of 
its securities, federal or state regulators could bring an enforcement, regulatory and/or other legal action against the 
Company which, among other things, could result in the Company having to pay substantial fines and be prohibited 
from selling securities in the future. 
 
The Company could potentially be found to have not complied with securities law in connection with this Offering 
UHODWHG�WR�³7HVWLQJ�WKH�:DWHUV�´� 
 
3ULRU�WR�ILOLQJ�WKLV�)RUP�&��WKH�&RPSDQ\�HQJDJHG�LQ�³WHVWLQJ�WKH�ZDWHUV´�SHUPLWWHG�XQGHU�5HJXODWLRQ�&URZGIXQGLQJ�
(17 CFR 227.206), which allows issuers to communicate to determine whether there is interest in the offering. All 
communication sent is deemed to be an offer of securities for purposes of the antifraud provisions of federal securities 
laws. Any Investor who expressed interest prior to the date of this Offering should read this Form C thoroughly and 
rely only on the information provided herein and not on any statement made prior to the Offering. The communications 
sent to Investors prior to the Offering are attached as Exhibit E. Some of these communications may not have included 
SURSHU�GLVFODLPHUV�UHTXLUHG�IRU�³WHVWLQJ�WKH�ZDWHUV´� 
 
The U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission does not pass upon the merits of the Securities or the terms of the 
Offering, nor does it pass upon the accuracy or completeness of any Offering document or literature. 
 
<RX�VKRXOG�QRW�UHO\�RQ�WKH�IDFW�WKDW�RXU�)RUP�&�LV�DFFHVVLEOH�WKURXJK�WKH�8�6��6HFXULWLHV�DQG�([FKDQJH�&RPPLVVLRQ¶V�
EDGAR filing system as an approval, endorsement or guarantee of compliance as it relates to this Offering. The U.S. 
Securities and Exchange Commission has not reviewed this Form C, nor any document or literature related to this 
Offering. 
 
Neither the Offering nor the Securities have been registered under federal or state securities laws. 
 
No governmental agency has reviewed or passed upon this Offering or the Securities. Neither the Offering nor the 
Securities have been registered under federal or state securities laws. Investors will not receive any of the benefits 
available in registered offerings, which may include access to quarterly and annual financial statements that have been 
audited by an independent accounting firm. Investors must therefore assess the adequacy of disclosure and the fairness 
of the terms of this Offering based on the information provided in this Form C and the accompanying exhibits. 
 
The Company's management may have broad discretion in how the Company uses the net proceeds of the 
Offering. 
 
Unless the Company has agreed to a specific use of the proceeds from the 2IIHULQJ��WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�PDQDJHPHQW�ZLOO�
have considerable discretion over the use of proceeds from the Offering. You may not have the opportunity, as part 
of your investment decision, to assess whether the proceeds are being used appropriately. 
 
The Compan\� KDV� WKH� ULJKW� WR� OLPLW� LQGLYLGXDO� ,QYHVWRU� FRPPLWPHQW� DPRXQWV� EDVHG� RQ� WKH� &RPSDQ\¶V�
GHWHUPLQDWLRQ�RI�DQ�,QYHVWRU¶V�VRSKLVWLFDWLRQ� 
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The Company may prevent any Investor from committing more than a certain amount in this Offering based on the 
&RPSDQ\¶V�GHWHUPLQDWLRQ�RI�WKH�,QYHVWRU¶V�VRSKLVWLFDWLRQ�DQG�DELOLW\�WR�DVVXPH�WKH�ULVN�RI�WKH�LQYHVWPHQW��7KLV�PHDQV�
WKDW�\RXU�GHVLUHG�LQYHVWPHQW�DPRXQW�PD\�EH�OLPLWHG�RU�ORZHUHG�EDVHG�VROHO\�RQ�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�GHWHUPLQDWLRQ�DQG�QRW�
in line with relevant investment limits set forth by the Regulation CF rules. This also means that other Investors may 
UHFHLYH�ODUJHU�DOORFDWLRQV�RI�WKH�2IIHULQJ�EDVHG�VROHO\�RQ�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�GHWHUPLQDWLRQ� 
 
The Company has the right to extend the Offering Deadline. 
 
The Company may extend the Offering Deadline beyond what is currently stated herein. This means that your 
investment may continue to be held in escrow while the Company attempts to raise the Target Offering Amount even 
after the Offering Deadline stated herein is reached. While you have the right to cancel your investment in the event 
the Company extends the Offering Deadline, if you choose to reconfirm your investment, your investment will not be 
accruing interest during this time and will simply be held until such time as the new Offering Deadline is reached 
without the Company receiving the Target Offering Amount, at which time it will be returned to you without interest 
or deduction, or the Company receives the Target Offering Amount, at which time it will be released to the Company 
to be used as set forth herein. Upon or shortly after the release of such funds to the Company, the Securities will be 
issued and distributed to you. 
 
The Company may also end the Offering early.  
 
If the Target Offering Amount is met after 21 calendar days, but before the Offering Deadline, the Company can end 
the Offering by providing notice to Investors at least 5 business days prior to the end of the Offering. This means your 
failure to participate in the Offering in a timely manner, may prevent you from being able to invest in this Offering ± 
it also means the Company may limit the amount of capital it can raise during the Offering by ending the Offering 
early. 
 
The Company has the right to conduct multiple closings during the Offering.  
 
If the Company sells $500,000 of Securities and meets certain other terms and conditions, an intermediate close of the 
Offering can occur, which will allow the Company to draw down on seventy percent (70%) of the proceeds committed 
and captured in the Offering during the relevant period. The Company may choose to continue the Offering thereafter. 
Investors should be mindful that this means they can make multiple investment commitments in the Offering, which 
may be subject to different cancellation rights. For example, if an intermediate close occurs and later a material change 
occurs as the Offering continues, Investors whose investment commitments were previously closed upon will not have 
the right to re-confirm their investment as it will be deemed to have been completed prior to the material change. 
 
Risks Related to the Securities  
 
The Securities will not be freely tradable under the Securities Act until one year from the initial purchase date. 
Although the Securities may be tradable under federal securities law, state securities regulations may apply, and 
each Investor should consult with their attorney. 
 
You should be aware of the long-term nature of this investment. There is not now and likely will not ever be a public 
market for the Securities. Because the Securities have not been registered under the Securities Act or under the 
securities laws of any state or foreign jurisdiction, the Securities have transfer restrictions and cannot be resold in the 
United States except pursuant to Rule 501 of Regulation CF. It is not currently contemplated that registration under 
the Securities Act or other securities laws will be effected. Limitations on the transfer of the Securities may also 
adversely affect the price that you might be able to obtain for the Securities in a private sale. Investors should be aware 
of the long-term nature of their investment in the Company. Each Investor in this Offering will be required to represent 
that they are purchasing the Securities for their own account, for investment purposes and not with a view to resale or 
distribution thereof. 
 
Investors will not have voting rights, even upon conversion of the Securities and will grant a third-party nominee 
broad power and authority to act on their behalf. 
 
In connection with investing in this Offering to purchase a Crowd SAFE ((Simple Agreement for Future Equity) 
LQYHVWRUV�ZLOO�GHVLJQDWH�5HSXEOLF�,QYHVWPHQW�6HUYLFHV�//&��I�N�D�1H[W6HHG�6HUYLFHV��//&���³1RPLQHH´��WR�DFW�RQ�
their behalf as agent and proxy in all respects.  The Nominee will be entitled, among other things, to exercise any 
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voting rights (if any) conferred upon the holder of a Crowd SAFE or any securities acquired upon their conversion, to 
execute on behalf of an investor all transaction documents related to the transaction or other corporate event causing 
the conversion of the Crowd SAFE, and as part of the conversion process the Nominee has the authority to open an 
DFFRXQW� LQ� WKH�QDPH�RI� D� TXDOLILHG� FXVWRGLDQ�� RI� WKH�1RPLQHH¶V� VROH� GLVFUHWLRQ�� WR� WDNH�FXVWRG\�RI� DQ\� VHFXULWLHV�
acquired upon conversion of the Crowd SAFE. Thus, by participating in the Offering, investors will grant broad 
discretion to a third party (the Nominee and its agents) to take various actions on their behalf, and investors will 
essentially not be able to vote upon matters related to the governance and affairs of the Company nor take or effect 
actions that might otherwise be available to holders of the Crowd SAFE and any securities acquired upon their 
conversion.  Investors should not participate in the Offering unless he, she or it is willing to waive or assign certain 
rights that might otherwise be afforded to a holder of the Crowd SAFE to the Nominee and grant broad authority to 
the Nominee to take certain actions on behalf of the investor, including changing title to the Security.   
 
,QYHVWRUV�ZLOO�QRW�EHFRPH�HTXLW\�KROGHUV�XQWLO� WKH�&RPSDQ\�GHFLGHV� WR�FRQYHUW� WKH�6HFXULWLHV� LQWR�³&)�6KDGRZ�
6HFXULWLHV´��WKH�W\SH�RI�HTXLW\�VHFXULWLHV�LVVXDEOH�XSRQ�FRQYHUVLRQ�RI�WKH�6HFXULWLHV��RU�XQWLO�WKHUH�LV�D�FKDQJH�RI�
coQWURO�RU�VDOH�RI�VXEVWDQWLDOO\�DOO�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�DVVHWV� 
 
Investors will not have an ownership claim to the Company or to any of its assets or revenues for an indefinite amount 
of time and depending on when and how the Securities are converted, the Investors may never become equity holders 
of the Company. Investors will not become equity holders of the Company unless the Company receives a future 
round of financing great enough to trigger a conversion and the Company elects to convert the Securities into CF 
Shadow Securities. The Company is under no obligation to convert the Securities into CF Shadow Securities. In certain 
instances, such as a sale of the Company or substantially all of its assets, an initial public offering or a dissolution or 
bankruptcy, the Investors may only have a right to receive cash, to the extent available, rather than equity in the 
Company. Further, the Investor may never become an equity holder, merely a beneficial owner of an equity interest, 
should the Company or the Nominee decide to move the Crowd SAFE or the securities issuable thereto into a custodial 
relationship.  
 
Investors will not have voting rights, even upon conversion of the Securities into CF Shadow Securities.  
 
Investors will not have the right to vote upon matters of the Company even if and when their Securities are converted 
into CF Shadow Securities (the occurrence of which cannot be guaranteed). Upon such conversion, the CF Shadow 
Securities will have no voting rights and, in circumstances where a statutory right to vote is provided by state law, the 
CF Shadow Security holders or the party holding the CF Shadow Securities on behalf of the Investors are required to 
enter into a proxy agreement with its designee to vote their CF Shadow Securities with the majority of the holder(s) 
of the securities issued in the round of equity financing that triggered the conversion right. For example, if the 
Securities are converted in connection with an offering of Series B Preferred Stock, Investors would directly or 
beneficially receive CF Shadow Securities in the form of shares of Series B-CF Shadow Preferred Stock and such 
shares would be required to be subject to a proxy that allows a designee to vote their shares of Series B-CF Shadow 
Preferred Stock consistent with the majority of the Series B Preferred Stockholders. Thus, Investors will essentially 
never be able to vote upon any matters of the Company unless otherwise provided for by the Company. 
 
Investors will not be entitled to any inspection or information rights other than those required by law. 
 
Investors will not have the right to inspect the books and records of the Company or to receive financial or other 
information from the Company, other than as required by law. Other security holders of the Company may have such 
rights. Regulation CF requires only the provision of an annual report on Form C and no additional information. 
Additionally, there are numerous methods by which the Company can terminate annual report obligations, resulting 
in no information rights, contractual, statutory or otherwise, owed to Investors. This lack of information could put 
Investors at a disadvantage in general and with respect to other security holders, including certain security holders 
who have rights to periodic financial statements and updates from the Company such as quarterly unaudited financials, 
annual projections and budgets, and monthly progress reports, among other things. 
 
Investors will be unable to declare the 6HFXULW\�LQ�³GHIDXOW´�DQG�GHPDQG�UHSD\PHQW� 
 
8QOLNH�FRQYHUWLEOH�QRWHV�DQG�VRPH�RWKHU�VHFXULWLHV��WKH�6HFXULWLHV�GR�QRW�KDYH�DQ\�³GHIDXOW´�SURYLVLRQV�XSRQ�ZKLFK�
Investors will be able to demand repayment of their investment. The Company has ultimate discretion as to whether 
or not to convert the Securities upon a future equity financing and Investors have no right to demand such conversion. 
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Only in limited circumstances, such as a liquidity event, may Investors demand payment and even then, such payments 
will be limited to the amount of cash available to the Company. 
 
The Company may never elect to convert the Securities or undergo a liquidity event and Investors may have to hold 
the Securities indefinitely. 
 
The Company may never conduct a future equity financing or elect to convert the Securities if such future equity 
financing does occur. In addition, the Company may never undergo a liquidity event such as a sale of the Company 
or an initial public offering. If neither the conversion of the Securities nor a liquidity event occurs, Investors could be 
left holding the Securities in perpetuity. The Securities have numerous transfer restrictions and will likely be highly 
illiquid, with no secondary market on which to sell them. The Securities are not equity interests, have no ownership 
ULJKWV��KDYH�QR�ULJKWV�WR�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�DVVHWV�RU�SURILWV�DQG�KDYH�QR�YRWLQJ�ULJKWV�RU�DELOLW\�WR�GLUHFW�WKH�&RPSDQ\�RU�
its actions. 
 
Equity securities acquired upon conversion of the Securities may be significantly diluted as a consequence of 
subsequent equity financings. 
 
7KH�&RPSDQ\¶V� HTXLW\� VHFXULWLHV�ZLOO� EH� VXEMHFW� WR� GLOXWLRQ�� 7KH�&RPSDQ\� LQWHQGV� WR� LVVXH� DGGLWLRQDO� HTXLW\� WR�
employees and third-party financing sources in amounts that are uncertain at this time, and as a consequence holders 
of equity securities resulting from the conversion of the Securities will be subject to dilution in an unpredictable 
DPRXQW��6XFK�GLOXWLRQ�PD\�UHGXFH�WKH�,QYHVWRU¶V�FRQWURO�DQG�HFRQRPLF�LQWHUHVWV�LQ�WKH�&RPSDQ\� 
 
The amount of additional financing needed by the Company will depend upon several contingencies not foreseen at 
the time of this Offering. Generally, additional financing (whether in the form of loans or the issuance of other 
securities) will be intended to provide the Company with enough capital to reach the next major corporate milestone. 
,I�WKH�IXQGV�UHFHLYHG�LQ�DQ\�DGGLWLRQDO�ILQDQFLQJ�DUH�QRW�VXIILFLHQW�WR�PHHW�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�QHHGV��WKH�&RPSDQ\�PD\�
have to raise additional capital at a price unfavorable to their existing investors, including the holders of the Securities. 
The availability of capital is at least partially a function of capital market conditions that are beyond the control of the 
Company. There can be no assurance that the Company will be able to accurately predict the future capital 
requirements necessary for success or that additional funds will be available from any source. Failure to obtain 
financing on favorable terms could dilute or otherwise severely impair the value of the Securities. 
 
In addition, the Company has certain equity grants and convertible securities outstanding. Should the Company enter 
into a financing that would trigger any conversion rights, the converting securities would further dilute the equity 
securities receivable by the holders of the Securities upon a qualifying financing. 
 
Equity securities issued upon conversion of the Securities may be substantially different from other equity securities 
offered or issued by the Company at the time of conversion. 
 
In the event the Company decides to exercise the conversion right, the Company will convert the Securities into equity 
securities that are materially different from the equity securities being issued to new investors at the time of conversion 
in many ways, including, but not limited to, liquidation preferences, dividend rights, or anti-dilution protection. 
Additionally, any equity securities issued at the Conversion Price (as defined in the Crowd SAFE agreement) shall 
have only such preferences, rights, and protections in proportion to the Conversion Price and not in proportion to the 
price per share paid by new investors receiving the equity securities. Upon conversion of the Securities, the Company 
may not provide the holders of such Securities with the same rights, preferences, protections, and other benefits or 
privileges provided to other investors of the Company. 
 
The forgoing paragraph is only a summary of a portion of the conversion feature of the Securities; it is not intended 
to be complete, and is qualified in its entirety by reference to the full text of the Crowd SAFE agreement, which is 
attached as Exhibit C. 
 
There is no present market for the Securities and we have arbitrarily set the price. 
 
The Offering price was not established in a competitive market. We have arbitrarily set the price of the Securities with 
reference to the general status of the securities market and other relevant factors. The Offering price for the Securities 
should not be considered an indication of the actual value of the Securities and is not based on our asset value, net 
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worth, revenues or other established criteria of value. We cannot guarantee that the Securities can be resold at the 
Offering price or at any other price. 
 
The conversion price of the Securities is $1.25 per share for the first $250,000 of subscriptions by all investors, 
thereafter, $1.50 per share, and is not subject to adjustment.  
 
Upon any conversion of the Securities, including in connection with any equity financing, liquidity event or dissolution 
event, as defined in and in accordance with the Securities, the purchase amount of the Securities will convert at $1.25 
per share for the first $250,000 of subscriptions by all investors, thereafter, $1.50, irrespective of the valuation or 
capitalization of the Company. The Securities provide no valuation cap or discount, nor provide any other downside 
protection to the Investors, including in the event any equity financing, liquidity event or dissolution event would 
result in a lower conversion price. Lastly, the Company may issue additional securities prior to any equity financing, 
liquidity event or dissolution event which, although reducing the price per share of the capital stock of the Company, 
will not result in any adjustment to the conversion price of the Securities.  
 
In the event of the dissolution or bankruptcy of the Company, Investors will not be treated as debt holders and 
therefore are unlikely to recover any proceeds. 
 
In the event of the dissolution or bankruptcy of the Company, the holders of the Securities that have not been converted 
will be entitled to distributions as described in the Securities. This means that such holders will only receive 
distributions once all of the creditors and more senior security holders, including any holders of preferred stock, have 
been paid in full. Neither holders of the Securities nor holders of CF Shadow Securities can be guaranteed any proceeds 
in the event of the dissolution or bankruptcy of the Company. 
 
While the Securities provide mechanisms whereby holders of the Securities would be entitled to a return of their 
purchase amount upon the occurrence of certain events, if the Company does not have sufficient cash on hand, 
this obligation may not be fulfilled. 
 
Upon the occurrence of certain events, as provided in the Securities, holders of the Securities may be entitled to a 
return of the principal amount invested. Despite the contractual provisions in the Securities, this right cannot be 
guaranteed if the Company does not have sufficient liquid assets on hand. Therefore, potential Investors should not 
assume a guaranteed return of their investment amount. 
 
7KHUH�LV�QR�JXDUDQWHH�RI�D�UHWXUQ�RQ�DQ�,QYHVWRU¶V�LQYHVWPHQW� 
 
There is no assurance that an Investor will realize a return on their investment or that they will not lose their entire 
investment. For this reason, each Investor should read this Form C and all exhibits carefully and should consult with 
their attorney and business advisor prior to making any investment decision. 
 
IN ADDITION TO THE RISKS LISTED ABOVE, RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES NOT PRESENTLY 
KNOWN, OR WHICH WE CONSIDER IMMATERIAL AS OF THE DATE OF THIS FORM C, MAY ALSO 
HAVE AN ADVERSE EFFECT ON OUR BUSINESS AND RESULT IN THE TOTAL LOSS OF YOUR 
INVESTMENT. 
 
 
 
 
  



 
 

 
 

16 

BUSINESS 
 
Description of the Business  
 
ArkHAUS is the first ever lifestyle membership club on water, coming to Miami in Spring of 2022 then expanding 
globally. An exclusive club where a highly powerful membership base can meet, relax or entertain from a floating 
villa, complete with outdoor decks & rooftop lounges overlooking a protected pool in the center. ArkHAUS is a set 
RI���
�$UNXS���¶�YHVVHOV�DUUDQJHG�WR�FUHDWH�D�VTXDUH�SODWIRUP�SURYLGLQJ�DQ�H[FOXVLYH�JHWDZD\�IRU�RXU�PHPEHUV� 

Business Plan  
 
Providing a lifestyle club on the water, where members meet, relax and entertain from a floating villa, complete with 
outdoor decks and rooftop lounges overlooking a protected pool in the center, all connected on a set of four 40-foot 
vessels connected together to form an exclusive gateway.  
 
7KH�&RPSDQ\¶V�3URducts and/or Services  
 

Product / Service Description Current Market 

Annual Membership Every annual member receives 30 hours 
of monthly access to the ArkHAUS 
members club in Miami. 

The demand for private members clubs 
has grown tremendously in recent 
years. In Miami specifically, many of 
the major resort hotels have opened 
their own membership to fill this 
demand. However, these are all still 
land-based clubs providing access to 
leisure and exercise facilities. A 
OLIHVW\OH� FOXE� IRU� WKH� ZRUOG¶V�
innovators, ArkHAUS is not only a 
getaway but also a place to host 
meetings and entertain clients and 
IULHQGV��,W¶V�WKH�XOWLPDWH�FOXE�IRU�WKRVH�
that believe in working hard and 
playing hard too±- especially at the 
same place. 

Guest Passes Annual members can purchase Guest 
Passes for their guests, so they can attend 
ArkHAUS as well. 

With a very limited number of Annual 
Memberships available, there will be 
substantial demand to attend by non-
members. As such members can bring 
guests with a purchased pass, allowing 
for further revenue generation. 

Food & Beverage Members and guests attending 
ArkHAUS can purchase food and 
beverage while attending the club. 

As an experiential membership club, it 
is imperative to provide a high quality 
experience, which requires food and 
beverage service.  Beverage service 
will be provided on-board the club and 
most likely managed internally. Dining 
service will be offered aboard the club 
via wait staff. However, the food will 
be produced by an adjacent land-based 
restaurant, and will be delivered to 
$UN+$86¶HQWU\��ZKHUH�ZDLW�VWDII�ZLOO�
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collect and deliver to those dining at the 
club. 

 
Competition 
 
Soho House is the world's largest and most well-known private members club. Spring Place has locations in New 
York City and Los Angeles. Fisher Island Club is an elite private members club serving the Fisher Island community 
of Miami. Bath Club is Miami based and serves the North Miami Beach area. Zero Bond is an elite members club 
serving New York City. Mr. C is Cipriani's private members club and will be opening soon in New York City. 

The markets in which our products are sold are highly competitive. Our products compete against similar products of 
many large and small companies, including well-known global competitors. In many of the markets and industry 
VHJPHQWV�LQ�ZKLFK�ZH�VHOO�RXU�SURGXFWV��ZH�FRPSHWH�DJDLQVW�RWKHU�EUDQGHG�SURGXFWV�DV�ZHOO�DV�UHWDLOHUV¶�SULYDWH-label 
brands. Product quality, performance, value and packaging are also important differentiating factors. 
 
Customer Base 
 
As a marine operation, our capacity limits our membership base. However, this also creates an opportunity to curate 
a robust membership base to fit the demographics we seek, rather than just those interested. The ArkHAUS 
membership process requires an application and deposit. We will collect applications before we begin to award 
memberships with the following criteria: * Gender: 50:50 * Income: 150k+ * Age: 20-30 (10%); 30-50 (80%); 50+ 
(10%); * Sectors: Finance, Startups, Fashion, Real Estate, Media, Entertainment, Sales. 

Supply Chain 
 
The ArkHAUS physical structure consists of 4 catamaran houseboats which are designed by Arkup LLC, a company 
headquartered in Miami, Florida. Arkup has previously built a single 75 foot houseboat, known publicly as the Arkup 
75. The new 40 foot vessels they have designed are known as Arkup 40s. Arkup is in the final stages of finalizing a 
contract with their manufacturer, which is based in the United States. 
 
The Company has placed initial deposits with Arkup for hull numbers 4, 6, 12, and 13, to be built. Construction will 
begin once Arkup has finalized its manufacturing partnership and the Company has placed a second production deposit 
as well as secured financing pre-authorization for the final purchase of the 4 vessels. 
 
Intellectual Property  
 
The Company does not currently own any trademarks or patents. ArkHAUS does have a private agreement with the 
manufacturer of the boats (Arkup) to solidify its branding as the primary water-based private members club. 
 
Governmental/Regulatory Approval and Compliance  
 
The Company is subject to and affected by the laws and regulations of U.S. federal, state and local governmental 
authorities. These laws and regulations are subject to change.  
 
Litigation  
 
The Company is not subject to any current litigation or threatened litigation.  
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USE OF PROCEEDS 
 
The following table illustrates how we intend to use the net proceeds received from this Offering. The values below 
are not inclusive of payments to financial and legal service providers and escrow related fees, all of which were 
incurred in the preparation of this Offering and are due in advance of the closing of the Offering. 
 

Use of Proceeds 
% of Proceeds if 
Target Offering 
Amount Raised 

Amount if Target 
Offering Amount 

Raised 

% of Proceeds if 
Maximum 

Offering Amount 
Raised 

Amount if 
Maximum 

Offering Amount 
Raised 

Intermediary Fees 5% $1,250 5% $53,500 

Vessel Deposits 44% $11,000 44% $470,800 

Membership 
Marketing 19% $4,750 19% $203,300 

Pre-launch 
operations 32% $8,000 32% $342,400 

Total 100% $25,000 100% $1,070,000 

 
7KH�&RPSDQ\�KDV�GLVFUHWLRQ�WR�DOWHU�WKH�XVH�RI�SURFHHGV�VHW�IRUWK�DERYH�WR�DGKHUH�WR�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�EXVLQHVV�SODQ�DQG�
OLTXLGLW\� UHTXLUHPHQWV��)RU� H[DPSOH�� HFRQRPLF� FRQGLWLRQV�PD\� DOWHU� WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V� JHQHUDO�PDUNHWLQJ�RU� JHQHUDO�
working capital requirements. 
 
Set forth below are detailed description of how we intend to use the net proceeds of this Offering for any category in 
excess of ten percent (10%) in the table above. 
 
Vessel deposits: Approximately 44% of the proceeds will be used to play a deposit to secure funding and begin 
production on the four vessels, which will be manufactured over a 6-month period. 
 
Membership marketing: We will allocate approximately 19% of the proceeds towards content creation, digital 
marketing and membership acquisition events.  
 
Prelaunch operations: We expect to use approximately 32% of the proceeds to finance operational activities 
including surveying, legal, club furnishings, payroll and other ancillary expenses.  
 

DIRECTORS, OFFICERS, MANAGERS, AND KEY PERSONS 
 
The directors, officers, managers, and key persons of the Company are listed below along with all positions and offices 
held at the Company and their principal occupation and employment responsibilities for the past three (3) years. 
 
Directors 

Name Positions and Offices Held at the 
Company 

Principal Occupation and 
Employment Responsibilities 
for the Last Three (3) Years 

Education 

Sam Payrovi Chief Executive Officer Saintly Corp, Chief Executive 
Officer, 2015 - Current 

B. S. Physiological 
Sciences, University of 
California, Los Angeles, 
2005 
 
Business Specialization, 
University of California, 
Los Angeles, 2005 
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Biographical Information 
 
As the CEO of Saintly Corp., Mr. Payrovi has overseen every aspect of the conceptualization, creation, financing, and 
development of the 2 business lines.  The original business line, CONSORTIUM, is a retail technology platform and 
service modernizing the distribution of dropship apparel brands into specialty retailers and their end-customers. 
Subsequently, the CSTM HAUS business line was established as a multi-faceted hospitality business offering an event 
venue, coworking space, and a private members club. 
 
Officers 

Name Positions and Offices Held at the 
Company 

Principal Occupation and 
Employment Responsibilities for 
the Last Three (3) Years 

Education 

Sam Payrovi Chief Executive Officer Saintly Corp, Chief Executive 
Officer, 2015 - Current  

B. S. Physiological 
Sciences, University of 
California, Los Angeles, 
2005 
 
Business Specialization, 
University of California, 
Los Angeles, 2005  

Drew Kelley Chief Financial Officer, Interim Senior Vice President & Chief 
Financial Officer, Global 
Gaming at IGT, CFO (Interim) 
of Saintly Corp. over the last 3 
years. Mr. Kelley has overseen 
the finances and accounting of 
the multiple business units of 
Saintly Corp., while also 
providing tax strategy 
guidance. 

 
 

B. A. Business / 
Managerial Economics, 
University of California, 
Los Angeles, 2005 

Biographical Information 
 
As the CEO of Saintly Corp., Mr. Payrovi has overseen every aspect of the conceptualization, creation, financing, and 
development of the 2 business lines.  The original business line, CONSORTIUM, is a retail technology platform and 
service modernizing the distribution of dropship apparel brands into specialty retailers and their end-customers. 
Subsequently, the CSTM HAUS business line was established as a multi-faceted hospitality business offering an event 
venue, coworking space, and a private members club. 
 
As the Interim CFO, Drew Kelley has over 20 years in the hospitality, leisure & entertainment sector. Mr. Kelley has 
executed over $50 billion of capital market and strategic transactions at Bear Stearns and Jefferies. Most recently, 
Drew served as the CFO of Mohegan Sun Gaming and is currently the Senior Vice President and Chief Financial 
Officer of Global Gaming at IGT. 
 
Other Key Persons 

Name Positions and Offices Held at the 
Company 

Principal Occupation and 
Employment Responsibilities 
for the Last Three (3) Years 

Education 

Nathalie Paiva Chief Xperience Officer Saintly Corp, Chief Xperience 
Officer, 2015 ± Current, 
leading the re-branding and 
marketing of the 
CONSORTIUM business line. 

B.S. in Business 
Management and 
Spanish, Franklin & 
Marshall College, 2004 
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Upon the creation of the 
CSTM HAUS business unit, 
she transitioned her focus to 
manage all day to day 
activities, lead the team, 
market the business, and 
streamline all other 
operations. 

 

 
Biographical Information 
 
Drawing on years of experience at global luxury leaders /90+�	�$PRUH�3DFLILF��1DWKDOLH¶V�H[WHQVLYH�H[SHULHQFH�
developing strategy & communications for high-touch brands provides valuable insight and direction for ArkHAUS. 
 
Indemnification 
 
Indemnification is authorized by the Company to managers, officers or controlling persons acting in their professional 
FDSDFLW\� SXUVXDQW� WR� 'HODZDUH� ODZ�� ,QGHPQLILFDWLRQ� LQFOXGHV� H[SHQVHV� VXFK� DV� DWWRUQH\¶V� IHHV� DQG�� LQ� FHUWDLQ�
circumstances, judgments, fines and settlement amounts actually paid or incurred in connection with actual or 
threatened actions, suits or proceedings involving such person, except in certain circumstances where a person is 
adjudged to be guilty of gross negligence or willful misconduct, unless a court of competent jurisdiction determines 
that such indemnification is fair and reasonable under the circumstances. 
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CAPITALIZATION, DEBT AND OWNERSHIP 
 
Capitalization 
 
7KH�&RPSDQ\¶V�DXWKRUL]HG�FDSLWDO�VWRFN�FRQVLVWV�RI������������VKDUHV�RI�FRPPRQ�VWRFN��SDU�value $0.00001 per share 
�WKH�³Common Stock´��DQG�����������VKDUHV�RI�SUHIHUUHG�VWRFN��SDU�YDOXH����������SHU�VKDUH��DOO�RI�ZKLFK�KDYH�EHHQ�
GHVLJQDWHG�DV�6HULHV�6HHG�3UHIHUUHG�6WRFN��WKH�³3UHIHUUHG�6WRFN´�or ³Series Seed Preferred Stock´���$W�WKH�FORVLQJ�
of this Offering, assuming only the Target Offering Amount is sold, 9,764,267 shares of Common Stock and 0 shares 
of Preferred Stock will be issued and outstanding. The Company may engage in a concurrent offering of its securities 
under Regulation D promulgated under the Securities Act. 
 
 
Outstanding Capital Stock 
 
$V�RI�WKH�GDWH�RI�WKLV�)RUP�&��WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�RXWVWDQGLQJ�FDSLWDO�VWRFN�FRQVLVWV�RI�� 
 

Type Common Stock 

Amount Outstanding 9,764,267 

Par Value Per Share $0.00001 

Voting Rights 1 vote per share 

Anti-Dilution Rights None 

Other Rights 

Pursuant to the Stockholders Agreement, dated 
December 6, 2021, the stockholders of the Company 
have the following rights: 
 
Rights of First Refusal.  
 
(a) Until a Public Offering occurs, the Stockholders shall 
have a right of first refusal to purchase the Equity 
6HFXULWLHV� WKDW� DQ\� 6WRFNKROGHU� �HDFK� DQ� ³$SSOLFDEOH�
6WRFNKROGHU´� DQG�� FROOHFWLYHO\�� WKH� ³$SSOLFDEOH�
6WRFNKROGHUV´��� PD\�� IURP� WLPH� WR� WLPH�� SURSRVH� WR�
Transfer, in each case on the terms set forth in this 
Section 3.  
 
(b) If any Applicable Stockholder proposes to Transfer 
DQ\�(TXLW\�6HFXULWLHV��D�³7UDQVIHURU�6WRFNKROGHU´���WKHQ�
such Transferor Stockholder shall give the Company and 
WKH�RWKHU�6WRFNKROGHUV��WKH�³1RQ-6HOOLQJ�6WRFNKROGHUV´��
ZULWWHQ�QRWLFH��WKH�³7UDQVIHU�1RWLFH´��RI�VXFK�7UDQVIHURU�
6WRFNKROGHU¶V� LQWHQWLRQ� WR� VR� 7UDQVIHU� VXFK� (TXLW\�
6HFXULWLHV��WKH�³2IIHUHG�6KDUHV´��DW�OHDVW����GD\V�SULRU�
to the proposed consummation of such Transfer. The 
Transfer Notice shall describe, without limitation, the 
number of shares of Offered Shares to be transferred, the 
nature and the terms and conditions of such Transfer, the 
consideration to be paid, and the name and address of 
each prospective purchaser or transferee. Transmittal of 
the Transfer Notice to the Company and the Non-Selling 
Stockholders shall constitute an offer (subject to 
acceptance in the order set forth below) to sell all of the 
Offered Shares to the Non-Selling Stockholders, as 
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applicable, at the price and upon the terms set forth in 
the Transfer Notice. 
 
(c) Initial Exercise by the Non-Selling Stockholders. 
Subject to the limitations of this Section 3.2, the Non-
Selling Stockholders have the right of first refusal to 
purchase all or any part of the Offered Shares; provided 
that each Non-Selling Stockholder so electing gives 
written notice of the exercise of such right to the 
Transferor Stockholder within the Initial Refusal Period. 
To the extent that the aggregate number of shares that 
the Non-Selling Stockholders desire to purchase exceeds 
the Offered Shares, each Non-Selling Stockholder will 
be entitled to purchase a fraction of the Offered Shares, 
the numerator of which shall be the number of shares of 
Common Stock (assuming conversion of all securities 
then outstanding that are convertible into Common 
Stock) owned by such Non-Selling Stockholder on the 
date of the Transfer Notice and the denominator of 
which shall be the number of shares of Common Stock 
(assuming conversion of all securities then outstanding 
that are convertible into Common Stock) held by all 
Non-Selling Stockholders exercising their rights of first 
refusal. Within five days, the Transferor Stockholder 
will give written notice to the Company and each Non-
Selling Stockholder specifying the number of shares of 
Offered Shares that were subscribed for by the Non-
Selling Stockholders exercising their rights of first 
UHIXVDO��WKH�³&RQILUPDWLRQ�1RWLFH´���7KH�&RQILUPDWLRQ�
Notice shall specify the number of shares to be 
purchased by those Non-Selling Stockholders who are 
exercising their right of first refusal. It shall also specify 
the number of shares not purchased, if any, under 
Section 3.2 hereof and list each Participating 
Stockholder (as defined in Section 3.2(e) hereof) share 
of any Remaining Shares.  
 
(d) Subsequent Exercise by the Non-Selling 
Stockholders. Each Non-Selling Stockholder electing to 
exercise its right to purchase at least its full pro rata share 
of the Remaining Shares under Section 3.2(d) (a 
³3DUWLFLSDWLQJ�6WRFNKROGHU´��VKDOO�KDYH�D�ULJKW�RI�RYHU-
allotment such that if, after the Non-Selling 
Stockholders exercise their respective rights of first 
refusal, there remain any Offered Shares that are not 
purchased by the Non-Selling Stockholders, then each 
such Participating Stockholder may elect to purchase all 
(or any portion) of suFK�3DUWLFLSDWLQJ�6WRFNKROGHU¶V�SUR�
rata share of the Remaining Shares not previously 
purchased. For the purpose of the preceding sentence, 
HDFK�3DUWLFLSDWLQJ�6WRFNKROGHU¶V�SUR�UDWD�VKDUH�VKDOO�EH�
a fraction of the Remaining Shares not previously 
purchased, the numerator of which shall be the number 
of shares of Common Stock (assuming conversion of all 
securities then outstanding that are convertible into 
Common Stock) owned by such Participating 
Stockholder on the date of the Transfer Notice and the 
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denominator of which shall be the total number of shares 
of Common Stock (assuming conversion of all securities 
then outstanding that are convertible into Common 
Stock) held by all Participating Stockholders on the date 
of the Transfer Notice. Each Stockholder exercising its 
right pursuant to this Section 3.2(e) shall do so by giving 
written notice to the Transferor Stockholder within 10 
days after the expiration date of the Initial Refusal 
3HULRG��WKH�³6XEVHTXHQW�5HIXVDO�3HULRG´��� 
 
(e) The consummation of the purchase and sale of the 
Offered Shares shall take place on a date agreed upon by 
the Transferor Stockholder and the Company and/or 
Non-Selling Stockholders, as applicable, but in any 
event within 60 days following the date of the Transfer 
Notice, at the principal office of the Company.  
 
(f) If the Non-Selling Stockholders do not exercise their 
rights to purchase collectively all of the Offered Shares 
indicated in the Transfer Notice, then the Transferor 
Stockholder shall not be obligated to sell any shares of 
the Offered Shares to the Company and the Non-Selling 
Stockholders and shall have 60 days thereafter to 
Transfer all, but not less than all, of the Offered Shares, 
at a price and upon general terms and conditions 
materially no more favorable to the purchasers or 
transferees thereof than specified in the Transfer Notice. 
If the Transferor Stockholder has not sold such Offered 
Shares within such 60 day period, the Transferor 
Stockholder shall not thereafter Transfer any Offered 
Shares (or any other Equity Securities), without first 
offering such securities to the Non-Selling Stockholders 
in the manner provided in this Section 3.2.  
 
(g) Any attempt by an Applicable Stockholder to 
Transfer Equity Securities in violation of this Section 3.2 
shall be void, and the Company shall not effect such a 
Transfer, nor will it treat any alleged transferee as the 
holder of such shares.  
 
(h) The Company shall cause each holder of Common 
Stock to enter into an agreement whereby such holder 
agrees to be bound by certain transfer restrictions upon 
his or her shares of Common Stock, including, but not 
limited to, granting the Non-Selling Stockholders a right 
of first refusal on all transfers of such shares of Common 
Stock. Such agreement shall be subject to the reasonable 
approval of the Requisite Holders. 3.3. Exempt 
Transfers. This Agreement is subject to, and shall in no 
manner limit the right which the Company may have to 
repurchase securities from a Stockholder pursuant to, (a) 
any stock restriction agreement or other agreement 
between the Company and the Stockholder, or (b) any 
stock option plan approved by the Board. 
 
Drag Along Rights.  
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(a) Obligation to Participate. In the event that the Board 
and the Requisite Holders agree to: (i) sell all of their 
capital stock of the Company; (ii) vote in favor of a 
merger or consolidation involving the Company; or (iii) 
vote in favor of the sale or license of all or substantially 
DOO�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�DVVHWV��HDFK�DQ�³$SSURYHG�6DOH´���
in each case to an unaffiliated, third party purchaser or 
purchasers, in a single transaction or series of 
transactions, in compliance with the Certificate, then, the 
Stockholders shall: (a) consent to, vote for and raise no 
objections against the Approved Sale or the process 
pursuant to which the Approved Sale was arranged; (b) 
ZDLYH� DQ\� GLVVHQWHUV¶�� DSSUDLVDO� RU� VLPLODU� ULJKWV�ZLWK�
respect to the Approved Sale, and (c) if the Approved 
Sale is a sale of shares of capital stock of the Company, 
agree to sell all of their shares on the terms and 
conditions of the Approved Sale. The Stockholders shall 
take all reasonably necessary actions to effect 
consummation of any Approved Sale, including without 
limitation the execution of such agreements and 
instruments and other actions reasonably necessary to: 
(x) cooperate with the purchaser in such Approved Sale 
to provide access and information as may be reasonably 
requested by such purchaser, (y) subject to the 
provisions of Section 3.4(b), provide representations, 
warranties, indemnities, covenants, conditions, escrow 
agreements and other provisions and agreements relating 
to such Approved Sale; and (z) effectuate the allocation 
and distribution of the aggregate consideration upon the 
Approved Sale as set forth below.  
 
(b) Satisfaction of Conditions. The obligations of the 
Stockholders pursuant to this Section 3.4 are subject to 
the following conditions: (i) no Stockholder shall be 
obligated to: (a) make any out of pocket expenditure 
prior to the consummation of the Approved Sale 
(excluding modest expenditures for postage, copies, 
etc.), or (b) pay more than its pro rata share (based on 
purchase price received) of the reasonable expenses 
incurred in connection with a consummated Approved 
Sale, and only to the extent that such expenses are 
incurred for the benefit of all Stockholders and are not 
otherwise paid by the Company or the acquiring party 
(costs that are incurred by or on behalf of a Stockholder 
for its sole benefit shall not be allocated among the 
Stockholders); and (ii) no Stockholder shall be required 
to make any representations or indemnities in 
connection with the Approved Sale, other than (a) 
UHSUHVHQWDWLRQV� FRQFHUQLQJ� VXFK� KROGHU¶V� YDOLG�
ownership of its shares, free of all liens and 
encumbrances (other than those arising under applicable 
federal and sWDWH�VHFXULWLHV�ODZV��DQG�HDFK�6WRFNKROGHU¶V�
authority, power and right to enter into and consummate 
such Approved Sale without violating any other 
agreement, and (b) indemnities with respect to such 
representations by it and any other representations 
mutually agreed upon by the Requisite Holders, 
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SURYLGHG�WKDW�DQ\�6WRFNKROGHU¶V�OLDELOLW\�IRU�LQGHPQLW\�
shall in no event exceed the total purchase price received 
by such party for its shares. 

How this security may limit, dilute or qualify the 
Security issued pursuant to Regulation CF 

The Company may issue additional securities or create 
separate classes of capital stock that may dilute the 

Securities. 

Percentage ownership of the Company by the 
holders of such security (assuming conversion prior 

to the Offering if convertible securities). 
100% 

 
 
Outstanding Debt 
 
As of the date of this Form C, the Company has the below debt outstanding.  
 

Type Customers Deposits 

Creditor Various Customers 

Amount Outstanding $86,058 

Interest Rate and Amortization Schedule n/a 

Description of Collateral n/a 

Other Material Terms n/a 

Maturity Date n/a 

Dates Entered Into June 8, 2021 ± January 20, 2022 

 

Type Cash Advanced for Vessel Deposits and Other 
Purposes 

Creditor Saintly Corporation 

Amount Outstanding $82,441.92 

Interest Rate and Amortization Schedule n/a 

Description of Collateral n/a 

Other Material Terms n/a 

Maturity Date n/a 

Date Entered Into November 18, 2021 

 
 
Ownership  
 
7KH�WDEOH�EHORZ�OLVWV�WKH�EHQHILFLDO�RZQHUV�RI�WZHQW\�SHUFHQW�������RU�PRUH�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�RXWVWDQGLQJ�YRWLQJ�
equity securities, calculated on the basis of voting power, are listed along with the amount they own. 
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Name Amount and Type or Class Held Percentage Ownership (in terms 
of voting power) 

Sam Payrovi 8,000,000 shares of common stock 82% 
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FINANCIAL INFORMATION 
 
Please see the financial information listed on the cover page of this Form C and attached hereto in addition to 
the following information. Financial statements are attached hereto as Exhibit A. 
 
Operations  
 
$UN+$86�,QF���WKH�³Company´��ZDV�LQFRUSRUDWHG�RQ�1RYHPEHU����������XQGHU�WKH�ODZV�RI�WKH�6WDWH�RI�'HODZDUH��
and is headquartered in New York, NY. The Company entered into an Asset Purchase Agreement dated December 6, 
2021 with Saintly Corporation, under which Saintly Corporation sold, conveyed and assigned certain assets to the 
Company in exchange for a purchase price of $1,000. Mr. Payrovi held a majority of the common stock of Saintly 
Corporation and the Company issued shares of common stock to other shareholders of Saintly Corporation in exchange 
IRU�VXFK�VWRFNKROGHUV¶�FRQVHQW�WR�WKH�$VVHW�3XUFKDVH�$JUHHPHQW�ZLWK�WKH�&RPSDQ\�� 
 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
 
The Company has not yet been capitalized. The Company has received $86,058 in membership presale deposits. This 
is cash on hand, however, it is not being used for operational purposes. 
 
As of January 31, 2022 the Company had an aggregate of $92,558 in cash and cash equivalents, leaving the Company 
with approximately 4 months of runway. 
 
 
Liquidity and Capital Resources  
 
The proceeds from the Offering are essential to our operations. We plan to use the proceeds as set forth above under 
the section tLWOHG�³Use of Proceeds´��ZKLFK�LV�DQ�LQGLVSHQVDEOH�HOHPHQW�RI�RXU�EXVLQHVV�VWUDWHJ\� 
 
The Company currently does not have any additional outside sources of capital other than the proceeds from the 
Offering and any proceeds from its concurrent offering of securities under Regulation D promulgated under the 
Securities Act. 
 
Capital Expenditures and Other Obligations  
 
7KH�0LDPL�FOXE�ZLOO�VWDUW�ZLWK���³$UNXS���´�YHVVHOV��$V�$UNXS��WKH�PDQXIDFWXUHU��GHVLJQV�DQG�LQWURGXFHV�ODUJHU���¶�
DQG���¶�YHVVHOV�LQ�WKH�QH[W�3-5 years, it is possible we purchase 1 larger vessel to supplement, refresh, and expand the 
0LDPL�ORFDWLRQ��6XEVHTXHQWO\��ZH�GR�DQWLFLSDWH�SXUFKDVLQJ�QHZ���¶�YHVVHOV�HYHU\����\HDUV�SHU�ORFDWLRQ��,Q�DGGLWLRQ��
ArkHAUS intends to open 6 more clubs within 5 years (New York, Los Angeles, San Francisco, Paris, Istanbul, 
Dubai). ArkHAUS will consider a subsequent and larger investment raise to fund the deposits of 4 vessels per city. In 
those cities, membership pre-sales will support all pre-launch operations and no further investment raise will be 
necessary. 

Valuation 
 
The Company has ascribed no pre-Offering valuation to the Company; the securities are priced arbitrarily. 
 
Material Changes and Other Information  
 
Trends and Uncertainties  
 
After reviewing the above discussion of the steps the Company intends to take, potential Investors should consider 
whether achievement of each step within the estimated time frame will be realistic in their judgment. Potential 
Investors should also assess the consequences to the Company of any delays in taking these steps and whether the 
Company will need additional financing to accomplish them. 
 
Please see the financial statements attached as Exhibit A for subsequent events and applicable disclosures. 
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Previous Offerings of Securities 
 
We have made the following issuances of securities within the last three years:  
 

Security Type 
Principal 

Amount of 
Securities Sold 

Amount of 
Securities 

Issued 
Use of Proceeds Issue Date 

Exemption 
from 

Registration 
Used or Public 

Offering 

Common Stock $97.64 9,764,267 Working Capital 12-06-2021 Section 4(a)(2) 

 
6HH� WKH�VHFWLRQ� WLWOHG�³Capitalization and Ownership´�IRU�PRUH� LQIRUPDWLRQ�UHJDUGLQJ� WKH�VHFXULWLHV� LVVXHG� LQ�RXU�
previous offerings of securities. 
 

TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PERSONS AND CONFLICTS OF INTEREST 
 
From time to time the Company may engage in transactions with related persons. Related persons are defined as any 
director or officer of the Company; any person who is the beneficial owner of twenty percent (20%) or more of the 
&RPSDQ\¶V� RXWVWDQGLQJ� YRWLQJ� HTXLW\� VHFXULWLHV�� FDOFXODWHG� RQ� WKH� EDVLV� RI� YRWLQJ� SRZHU�� DQ\� SURPRWHU� RI� WKH�
Company; any immediate family member of any of the foregoing persons or an entity controlled by any such person 
or persons. Additionally, the Company will disclose here any transaction since the beginning of the issuer's last fiscal 
year, or any currently proposed transaction, to which the issuer was or is to be a party and the amount involved exceeds 
five percent (5%) of the aggregate amount of capital raised by the issuer in reliance on section 4(a)(6), including the 
Target Offering Amount of this Offering, and the counter party is either (i) any director or officer of the issuer; (ii) 
any person who is, as of the most recent practicable date but no earlier than 120 days prior to the date the offering 
statement or report is filed, the beneficial owner of twenty percent (20%) or more of the issuer's outstanding voting 
equity securities, calculated on the basis of voting power; (iii) if the issuer was incorporated or organized within the 
past three years, any promoter of the issuer; or (iv) any member of the family of any of the foregoing persons, which 
includes a child, stepchild, grandchild, parent, stepparent, grandparent, spouse or spousal equivalent, sibling, mother-
in-law, father-in-law, son-in-law, daughter-in-law, brother-in-law, or sister-in-law, and shall include adoptive 
relationships. The term spousal equivalent means a cohabitant occupying a relationship generally equivalent to that 
of a spouse. 
  
The Company has conducted the following transactions with related persons: On December 6, 2021, the Company 
issued and sold 8,000,000 shares of common stock to Sam Payrovi at a per share purchase price of $0.00001, for 
aggregate gross proceeds of $80.00. 
 
The Company entered into an Asset Purchase Agreement dated December 6, 2021, under which Saintly Corporation 
sold, conveyed and assigned certain assets to the Company in exchange for a purchase price of $1,000. Mr. Payrovi 
held a majority of the common stock of Saintly Corporation and the Company issued shares of common stock to other 
VKDUHKROGHUV�RI�6DLQWO\�&RUSRUDWLRQ�LQ�H[FKDQJH�IRU�VXFK�VWRFNKROGHUV¶�FRQVHQW�WR�WKH�$VVHW�3XUFKDVH�$JUHHPHQW�ZLWK�
the Company.  
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THE OFFERING AND THE SECURITIES 
 
The Offering  
 
7KH�&RPSDQ\�LV�RIIHULQJ�D�PLQLPXP�DPRXQW�RI����������WKH�³Target Offering Amount´��DQG�XS�WR�D�PD[LPXP�
DPRXQW�RI�������������WKH�³Maximum Offering Amount´��RI�&URZG�6$)(��6LPSOH�$JUHHPHQW�IRU�)XWXUH�Equity) 
�WKH�³Securities´��RQ�D�EHVW�HIIRUWV�EDVLV�DV�GHVFULEHG�LQ�WKLV�)RUP�&��WKLV�³2IIHULQJ´���:H�PXVW�UDLVH�DQ�DPRXQW�HTXDO�
to or greater than the Target Offering Amount by April 15, 2022 �WKH�³Offering Deadline´���8QOHVV�ZH�UDLVH�DW�OHDVW�
the Target Offering Amount by the Offering Deadline, no Securities will be sold in this Offering, all investment 
commitments will be cancelled and all committed funds will be returned. Potential purchasers of the Securities are 
UHIHUUHG�WR�KHUHLQ�DV�³Investors´�RU�³you´�� 
 
)RU�,QYHVWRUV�VXEVFULELQJ�IRU�WKH�ILUVW����������RI�VXEVFULSWLRQV�LQ�WKLV�2IIHULQJ��VXFK�,QYHVWRUV¶�6HFXULWLHV�ZLOO�FRQYHUW�
at a fixed price of $1.25 per share in an Equity Financing (defined below). Thereafter, the conversion price will be 
fixed at $1.50 per share in an Equity Financing (defined below). 
 
7KH�SULFH�RI�WKH�6HFXULWLHV�ZDV�GHWHUPLQHG�DUELWUDULO\��GRHV�QRW�QHFHVVDULO\�EHDU�DQ\�UHODWLRQVKLS�WR�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�
asset value, net worth, revenues or other established criteria of value, and should not be considered indicative of the 
actual value of the Securities. The minimum amount that an Investor may invest in the Offering is $250 and the 
maximum amount that an Investor may invest in the Offering is $250,000, each of which is subject to adjustment in 
WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�VROH�GLVFUHWLRQ� 
 
In order to purchase the Securities, you must make a commitment to purchase by completing the subscription process 
KRVWHG�E\�2SHQ'HDO�3RUWDO�//&�GED�5HSXEOLF��WKH�³Intermediary´���LQFOXGLQJ�FRPSO\LQJ�ZLWK�WKH�,QWHUPHGLDU\¶V�
know your customer (KYC) and anti-money laundering (AML) policies. If an Investor makes an investment 
commitment under a name that is not their legal name, they may be unable to redeem their Security 
indefinitely, and neither the Intermediary nor the Company are required to correct any errors or omissions 
made by the Investor.  
 
Investor funds will be held in escrow with Piermont Bank until the Target Offering Amount has been met or exceeded 
and one or more closings occur. Investors may cancel an investment commitment until up to 48 hours prior to the 
Offering Deadline, or such earlier time as the Company designates pursuant to Regulation CF, using the cancellation 
PHFKDQLVP�SURYLGHG�E\�WKH�,QWHUPHGLDU\���7KH�,QWHUPHGLDU\�DFFHVVHV�WKH�3LHUPRQW�%DQN¶V�VHUYLFHV�YLD�D�WHFKQRORJLFDO�
integration with Prime Trust, //&�WKDW�DOORZV�XVHUV�RI�3ULPH�7UXVW¶V�VHUYLFHV�WR�DFFHVV�FHUWDLQ�VHUYLFHV�RI�3LHUPRQW�
Bank.  Investors using a credit card to invest must represent and warrant to cancel any investment 
commitment(s) by submitting a request through the Intermediary at least 48 hours prior to the Offering 
Deadline, instead of attempting to claim fraud or claw back their committed funds.  
 
The Company will notify Investors when the Target Offering Amount has been reached through the Intermediary. If 
the Company reaches the Target Offering Amount prior to the Offering Deadline, it may close the Offering early 
provided (i) the expedited Offering Deadline must be twenty-one (21) days from the time the Offering was opened, 
(ii) the Intermediary must provide at least five (5) busiQHVV�GD\V¶�QRWLFH�SULRU�WR�WKH�H[SHGLWHG�2IIHULQJ�'HDGOLQH�WR�
the Investors and (iii) the Company continues to meet or exceed the Target Offering Amount on the date of the 
expedited Offering Deadline. 
 
Material Changes 
 
If any material change occurs related to the Offering prior to the current Offering Deadline the Company will provide 
notice to Investors and receive reconfirmations from Investors who have already made commitments. If an Investor 
does not reconfirm their investment commitment after a material change is made to the terms of the Offering within 
ILYH�����EXVLQHVV�GD\V�RI�UHFHLYLQJ�QRWLFH��WKH�,QYHVWRU¶V�LQYHVWPHQW�FRPPLWPHQW�ZLOO�EH�FDQFHOOHG�DQG�WKH�FRPPLWWHG�
funds will be returned without interest or deductions. If an Investor does not cancel an investment commitment before 
the Target Offering Amount is reached, the funds will be released to the Company upon the closing of the Offering 
and the Investor will receive the Securities in exchange for their investment.  
 
Intermediate Closings 
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In the event an amount equal to $500,000 is committed and meets all required terms of the Offering prior to the 
Offering Deadline on such date or such later time the Company designates pursuant to Rule 304(b) of Regulation CF, 
the Company may conduct the first of multiple closings of the Offering early, provided (i) the early closing date must 
be twenty-one (21) days from the time the Offering opened, (ii) that all Investors will receive notice of such early 
closing date at least five (5) business days prior to such new offering deadline (absent a material change that would 
require an extension of the Offering and reconfirmation of all investment commitments), and (iii) the Company 
provides to the Intermediary an executed certification from its Chief Executive Officer that the Company has applied, 
or will at the appropriate time apply, for permits with proper governmental authorities in order to operate its business, 
the Company has not identified any material factor which would eliminate the possibility of obtaining such permits, 
and the Company has identified a location(s), whether docked or un-docked, that may be suitable and satisfactory for 
the operation of its business and that Company has not identified any material factor which would eliminate the 
possibility of operating its business at such location(s). Investors who committed on the date such notice is provided 
or prior to the issuance of such notice will be able to cancel their investment commitment until 48 hours before such 
early closing date.  
 
If the &RPSDQ\�FRQGXFWV�DQ�LQLWLDO�FORVLQJ��WKH�³Initial Closing´���WKH�&RPSDQ\�DJUHHV�WR�RQO\�ZLWKGUDZ�XS�WR�VHYHQW\�
percent (70%) of the proceeds that are in escrow and will only conduct such Initial Closing if there are more than 
twenty-one (21) days remaining before the Offering Deadline as of the date of the Initial Closing. The Company may 
RQO\� FRQGXFW� DQRWKHU� FORVH� �D� ³Subsequent Closing´�� EHIRUH� WKH�2IIHULQJ�'HDGOLQH� LI� WKH� DPRXQW� RI� LQYHVWPHQW�
commitments made as of the date of such Subsequent Closing exceeds two times the amount committed as of the date 
of the Initial Closing and there are more than twenty-one (21) days remaining before the Offering Deadline as of the 
date of such Subsequent Closing.  
 
Any investment commitments received after an intermediate closing will be released to the Company upon a 
subsequent closing and the Investor will receive evidence of the Securities via electronic certificate/PDF in exchange 
for their investment commitment as soon as practicable thereafter. 
 
The Company has agreed to return all funds to Investors in the event a Form C-W is ultimately filed in relation to this 
Offering, regardless of whether multiple closings are conducted.  
 
Investment commitments are not binding on the Company until they are accepted by the Company, which reserves 
the right to reject, in whole or in part, in its sole and absolute discretion, any investment commitment. If the Company 
UHMHFWV�DOO�RU�D�SRUWLRQ�RI�DQ\�LQYHVWPHQW�FRPPLWPHQW��WKH�DSSOLFDEOH�SURVSHFWLYH�,QYHVWRU¶V�IXQGV�ZLOO�EH�UHWXrned 
without interest or deduction. 
 
PIERMONT BANK, THE ESCROW AGENT SERVICING THE OFFERING, HAS NOT INVESTIGATED 
THE DESIRABILITY OR ADVISABILITY OF AN INVESTMENT IN THIS OFFERING OR THE 
SECURITIES OFFERED HEREIN. THE ESCROW AGENT MAKES NO REPRESENTATIONS, 
WARRANTIES, ENDORSEMENTS, OR JUDGMENT ON THE MERITS OF THE OFFERING OR THE 
6(&85,7,(6�2))(5('�+(5(,1��7+(�(6&52:�$*(17¶6�&211(&7,21�72�7+(�2))(5,1*� ,6�
SOLELY FOR THE LIMITED PURPOSES OF ACTING AS A SERVICE PROVIDER. 
 
The Securities 
 
We request that you please review this Form C and the Crowd SAFE instrument attached as Exhibit C, in conjunction 
with the following summary information. 
 
Transfer Agent and Registrar 
 
The Company will act as transfer agent and registrar for the Securities. 
 
Not Currently Equity Interests 
 
The Securities are not currently equity interests in the Company and merely provide a right to receive equity at some 
point in the future upon the occurrence of certain events. 
 
Dividends and/or Distributions 
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The Securities do not entitle Investors to any dividends. 
 
Nominee 
 
7KH�QRPLQHH�RI�WKH�6HFXULWLHV�VKDOO�EH�5HSXEOLF�,QYHVWPHQW�6HUYLFHV�//&��WKH�³1RPLQHH´���7KH�1RPLQHH�ZLOO�DFW�RQ�
behalf of the Investors as their agent and proxy in all respects.  The Nominee will be entitled, among other things, to 
exercise any voting rights (if any) conferred upon the holder of Securities or any securities acquired upon their 
conversion, to execute on behalf of an investor all transaction documents related to the transaction or other corporate 
event causing the conversion of the Securities, and as part of the conversion process the Nominee has the authority to 
RSHQ�DQ�DFFRXQW�LQ�WKH�QDPH�RI�D�TXDOLILHG�FXVWRGLDQ��RI�WKH�1RPLQHH¶V�VROH�GLVFUHWLRQ��WR�WDNH�FXVWRG\�RI�DQ\�VHFXULWLHV�
acquired upon conversion of the Securities. The Nominee will take direction from a pre-disclosed party selected by 
WKH�&RPSDQ\�DQG�GHVLJQDWHG�EHORZ�RQ�DQ\�PDWWHU�LQ�ZKLFK�DIIHFWV�WKH�,QYHVWRUV¶�HFRQRPLF�ULJKWV��7KH�1RPLQHH�LV�
not a fiduciary to the Investors and the Investors agree to indemnify the Nominee per the terms of the Security.  
 
Conversion 
 
8SRQ�HDFK�IXWXUH�HTXLW\�ILQDQFLQJ�UHVXOWLQJ�LQ�SURFHHGV�WR�WKH�&RPSDQ\�RI�QRW�OHVV�WKDQ�������������HDFK�DQ�³Equity 
Financing´���WKH�6HFXULWLHV�DUH�FRQYHUWLEOH�DW the option of the Company, into CF Shadow Securities, which are non-
voting securities otherwise identical to those issued in such future Equity Financing except (1) they do not provide the 
right to vote on any matters except as required by law, (2) they require Investors to vote in accordance with the majority 
of the investors purchasing securities from the Company in such Equity Financing with respect to any such required 
vote and (3) they do not provide any inspection or information rights (other than those contemplated by Regulation 
CF or otherwise required by law). The Company has no obligation to convert the Securities in any Equity Financing. 
 
Conversion Upon the First Equity Financing 
 
If the Company elects to convert the Securities upon the first Equity Financing following the issuance of the Securities, 
the Investor will receive the number of CF Shadow Securities equal to the quotient obtained by dividing the amount 
WKH�,QYHVWRU�SDLG�IRU�WKH�6HFXULWLHV��WKH�³Purchase Amount´��E\�������SHU�VKDUH�IRU�the first $250,000 of subscriptions 
E\�DOO�LQYHVWRUV��WKHUHDIWHU��������SHU�VKDUH��WKH�³Conversion Price´�� 
 
Conversion After the First Equity Financing 
 
If the Company elects to convert the Securities upon an Equity Financing other than the first Equity Financing 
IROORZLQJ� WKH� LVVXDQFH�RI� WKH�6HFXULWLHV�� DW� WKH�1RPLQHH¶V� GLVFUHWLRQ� WKH� ,QYHVWRU�ZLOO� UHFHLYH�� WKH�QXPEHU�RI�&)�
Shadow Securities equal to the quotient obtained by dividing (a) the Purchase Amount by (b) the Conversion Price. 
 
Conversion Upon a Liquidity Event Prior to an Equity Financing 
 
,Q�WKH�FDVH�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�XQGHUJRLQJ�DQ�IPO (as defined below) of its Capital Stock or a Change of Control (as 
GHILQHG�EHORZ��RI� WKH�&RPSDQ\� �HLWKHU� RI� WKHVH� HYHQWV�� D� ³Liquidity Event´�� SULRU� WR� DQ\ Equity Financing, the 
Investor will receive, at the option of the Nominee and within thirty (30) days of receiving notice (whether actual or 
FRQVWUXFWLYH���HLWKHU��L��D�FDVK�SD\PHQW�HTXDO�WR�WKH�3XUFKDVH�$PRXQW�VXEMHFW�WR�WKH�IROORZLQJ�SDUDJUDSK��WKH�³Cash 
Out Option´��RU��LL��D�QXPEHU�RI�VKDUHV�RI�&RPPRQ�6WRFN�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\�HTXDO�WR�WKH�3XUFKDVH�$PRXQW�GLYLGHG�E\�
the Conversion Price. 
 
In connection with the Cash Out Option, the Purchase Amount (or a lesser amount as described below) will be due 
and payable by the Company to the Investor immediately prior to, or concurrent with, the consummation of the 
Liquidity Event. If there are not enough funds to pay the Investors and the holders of other Safes (collectively, the 
³Cash-Out Investors´��LQ�IXOO��WKHQ�DOO�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�DYDLODEOH�IXQGV�ZLOO�EH�GLVWULEXWHG�ZLWK�HTXDO�SULRULW\�DQG�
pro rata among the Cash-Out Investors in proportion to their Purchase Amounts. 
 
³Change of Control´�DV�XVHG�DERYH��PHDQV��L��D�WUDQVDFWLRQ�RU�VHULHV�RI�UHODWHG�WUDQVDFWLRQV�LQ�which any person or 
group becomes the beneficial owner of more than fifty percent (50%) of the outstanding voting securities entitled to 
HOHFW�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�ERDUG�RI�GLUHFWRUV���LL��DQ\�UHRUJDQL]DWLRQ��PHUJHU�RU�FRQVROLGDWLRQ�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\��LQ�ZKLFK�WKH�
outstanding voting security holders of the Company fail to retain at least a majority of such voting securities following 
such transaction or (iii) a sale, lease or other disposition of all or substantially all of the assets of the Company. 
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³IPO´�DV�XVHG�Dbove, means: (A) the completion of an underwritten initial public offering of Capital Stock by the 
Company pursuant to: (I) a final prospectus for which a receipt is issued by a securities commission of the United 
States or of a province of Canada, or (II) a registration statement which has been filed with the United States Securities 
and Exchange Commission and is declared effective to enable the sale of Capital Stock by the Company to the public, 
which in each case results in such equity securities being listed and posted for trading or quoted on a recognized 
H[FKDQJH���%��WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�LQLWLDO�OLVWLQJ�RI�LWV�&DSLWDO�6WRFN��RWKHU�WKDQ�VKDUHV�RI�&DSLWDO�6WRFN�QRW�HOLJLEOH�IRU�
resale under Rule 144 under the Securities Act) on a national securities exchange by means of an effective registration 
statement on Form S-1 filed by the Company with the SEC that registers shares of existing capital stock of the 
&RPSDQ\�IRU�UHVDOH��DV�DSSURYHG�E\�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�ERDUG�RI�GLUHFWRUV��ZKHUH�VXFK�OLVWLQJ�VKDOO�QRW�EH�GHHPHG to be 
an underwritten offering and shall not involve any underwriting services; or (C) the completion of a reverse merger 
or take-over whereby an entity (I) whose securities are listed and posted for trading or quoted on a recognized 
exchange, or (II) is a reporting issuer in the United States or the equivalent in any foreign jurisdiction, acquires all of 
the issued and outstanding Capital Stock of the Company. 
 
Conversion Upon a Liquidity Event Following an Equity Financing 
 
In the case of a Liquidity Event following any Equity Financing, the Investor will receive, at the option of the Nominee 
and within thirty (30) days of receiving notice (whether actual or constructive), either (i) the Cash Out Option or (ii) 
a number of shares of the most recently issued capital stock equal to the Purchase Amount divided by the Conversion 
Price. Shares of capital stock granted in connection therewith shall have the same liquidation rights and preferences 
as the shares of capital stock issued in connection wLWK�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�PRVW�UHFHQW�(TXLW\�)LQDQFLQJ� 
 
If there are not enough funds to pay the Investors and the other Cash-2XW�,QYHVWRUV�LQ�IXOO��WKHQ�DOO�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�
available funds will be distributed with equal priority and pro rata among the Cash-Out Investors in proportion to their 
Purchase Amounts. 
 
,I�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�ERDUG�RI�GLUHFWRUV��RU�RWKHU�DSSOLFDEOH�JRYHUQLQJ�ERG\�LI�WKH�&RPSDQ\�LV�D�OLPLWHG�OLDELOLW\�FRPSDQ\��
determines in good faith that delivery of equity securities to the Investor pursuant to Liquidity Event paragraphs above 
would violate applicable law, rule or regulation, then the Company shall deliver to Investor in lieu thereof, a cash 
payment equal to the fair market value of such capital stock, as determined in good faith by the Compan\¶V�ERDUG�RI�
directors (or other applicable governing body if the Company is a limited liability company). 
 
Dissolution 
 
If there is a Dissolution Event (as defined below) before the Securities terminate, subject to the preferences applicable 
to any series of preferred stock then outstanding, the Company will distribute all proceeds legally available for 
distribution with equal priority among the (i) holders of the Securities (on an as converted basis based on a valuation 
of Common Stock as determined in goRG�IDLWK�E\�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�ERDUG�RI�GLUHFWRUV�DW�WKH�WLPH�RI�WKH�'LVVROXWLRQ�
Event), (ii) all other holders of instruments sharing in the distribution of proceeds of the Company at the same priority 
as holders of Common Stock upon a Dissolution Event and (iii) all holders of Common Stock. 
 
$�³Dissolution Event´�PHDQV��L��D�YROXQWDU\�WHUPLQDWLRQ�RI�RSHUDWLRQV�E\�WKH�&RPSDQ\���LL��D�JHQHUDO�DVVLJQPHQW�IRU�
WKH� EHQHILW� RI� WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V� FUHGLWRUV� RU� �LLL�� DQ\� RWKHU� OLTXLGDWLRQ�� GLVVROXWLRQ� RU�ZLQGLQJ� XS� RI� WKH�&Rmpany 
(excluding a Liquidity Event), whether voluntary or involuntary. 
 
Termination 
 
The Securities terminate upon (without relieving the Company of any obligations arising from a prior breach of or 
non-compliance with the Securities) upon the earlier to occur of: (i) the issuance of shares in the CF Shadow Securities 
to the Investor pursuant to the conversion provisions of the Crowd SAFE agreement or (ii) the payment, or setting 
aside for payment, of amounts due to the Investor pursuant to a Liquidity Event or a Dissolution Event. 
 
Voting and Control  
 
Neither the Securities nor the securities issuable upon the conversion of the Securities have voting rights. In addition, 
to facilitate the Offering Crowd SAFE Investors being able to act together and cast a vote as a group, to the extent any 
securities acquired upon conversion of the Securities confer the holder with voting rights (whether provided by the 
&RPSDQ\¶V�JRYHUQLQJ�GRFXPHQWV�RU�E\�ODZ���WKH�1RPLQHH��DV�GHILQHG�DERYH��ZLOO�DFW�RQ�EHKDOI�Rf the holders as agent 
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and proxy in all respects.  The Nominee will vote consistently at the direction of the Chief Executive Officer of the 
Company. 
 
The Company does not have any voting agreements in place.  
 
The Company and the stockholders entered into a certain stockholder agreement dated December 6, 2021, setting forth 
certain terms and conditions relating to, among other things, the election of directors, transfer restrictions, right of first 
refusal, and drag-along rights. 
 
Anti-Dilution Rights  
 
The Securities do not have anti-dilution rights, which means that future equity issuances and other events will dilute 
the ownership percentage that the Investor may eventually have in the Company.  
 
Restrictions on Transfer  
 
Any Securities sold pursuant to Regulation CF being offered may not be transferred by any Investor of such Securities 
during the one-year holding period beginning when the Securities were issued, unless such Securities are transferred: 
(1) to the Company; (2) to an accredited investor, as defined by Rule 501(d) of Regulation D promulgated under the 
Securities Act; (3) as part of an IPO; or (4) to a member of the family of the Investor or the equivalent, to a trust 
controlled by the Investor, to a trust created for the benefit of a member of the family of the Investor or the equivalent, 
RU�LQ�FRQQHFWLRQ�ZLWK�WKH�GHDWK�RU�GLYRUFH�RI�WKH�,QYHVWRU�RU�RWKHU�VLPLODU�FLUFXPVWDQFHV��³0HPEHU�RI�WKH�IDPLO\´�DV�
used herein means a child, stepchild, grandchild, parent, stepparent, grandparent, spouse or spousal equivalent, sibling, 
mother/father/daughter/son/sister/brother-in-law, and includes adoptive relationships. Each Investor should be aware 
that although the Securities may legally be able to be transferred, there is no guarantee that another party will be 
willing to purchase them. 
 
In addition to the foregoing restrictions, prior to making any transfer of the Securities or any capital stock into which 
they are convertible, such transferring Investor must either make such transfer pursuant to an effective registration 
statement filed with the SEC or provide the Company with an opinion of counsel reasonably satisfactory to the 
Company stating that a registration statement is not necessary to effect such transfer. 
 
In addition, the Investor may not transfer the Securities or any capital stock into which they are convertible to any of 
WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�FRPSHWLWRUV��DV�GHWHUPLQHG�E\�WKH�&RPSDQ\�LQ�JRRG�IDLWK� 
 
Furthermore, upon the event of an IPO, the capital stock into which the Securities are converted will be subject to a 
lock-up period and may not be lent, offered, pledged, or sold for up to 180 days following such IPO. 
 
Other Material Terms  
 
භ The Company does not have the right to repurchase the Securities. 
භ The Securities do not have a stated UHWXUQ�RU�OLTXLGDWLRQ�SUHIHUHQFH��H[FHSW�DV�RWKHUZLVH�VHW�IRUWK�LQ�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�

certificate of incorporation, as amended and/or restated from time to time. 
භ The Company cannot determine if it currently has enough capital stock authorized to issue upon the conversion 

of the Securities, because the amount of capital stock to be issued is based on the occurrence of future events. 
 

COMMISSION AND FEES 
 

At the conclusion of the Offering, the issuer shall pay a fee of five percent (5%) of the amount raised in the Offering 
to the Intermediary. 
 
Stock, Warrants and Other Compensation 
 
The Intermediary will also receive compensation in the form of securities equal to one percent (1%) of the total number 
of the Securities sold in the offering. 
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TAX MATTERS 
 
EACH PROSPECTIVE INVESTOR SHOULD CONSULT WITH THEIR OWN TAX AND ERISA 
ADVISOR AS TO THE PARTICULAR CONSEQUENCES TO THE INVESTOR OF THE PURCHASE, 
2:1(56+,3�$1'�6$/(�2)�7+(�,19(6725¶6�6(&85,7,(6��$6�:(//�$6�3266,%/(�&+$1*(6�,1�
THE TAX LAWS.  

TO ENSURE COMPLIANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS IMPOSED BY THE INTERNAL REVENUE 
SERVICE, WE INFORM YOU THAT ANY TAX STATEMENT IN THIS FORM C CONCERNING UNITED 
STATES FEDERAL TAXES IS NOT INTENDED OR WRITTEN TO BE USED, AND CANNOT BE USED, 
BY ANY TAXPAYER FOR THE PURPOSE OF AVOIDING ANY TAX-RELATED PENALTIES UNDER 
THE UNITED STATES INTERNAL REVENUE CODE. ANY TAX STATEMENT HEREIN CONCERNING 
UNITED STATES FEDERAL TAXES WAS WRITTEN IN CONNECTION WITH THE MARKETING OR 
PROMOTION OF THE TRANSACTIONS OR MATTERS TO WHICH THE STATEMENT RELATES. 
($&+� 7$;3$<(5� 6+28/'� 6((.� $'9,&(� %$6('� 21� 7+(� 7$;3$<(5¶6� 3$57,&8/$5�
CIRCUMSTANCES FROM AN INDEPENDENT TAX ADVISOR. 

Potential Investors who are not United States residents are urged to consult their tax advisors regarding the 
United States federal income tax implications of any investment in the Company, as well as the taxation of such 
investment by their country of residence. Furthermore, it should be anticipated that distributions from the 
Company to such foreign investors may be subject to United States withholding tax. 

EACH POTENTIAL INVESTOR SHOULD CONSULT THEIR OWN TAX ADVISOR CONCERNING THE 
POSSIBLE IMPACT OF STATE TAXES. 

LEGAL MATTERS 
 
Any prospective Investor should consult with its own counsel and advisors in evaluating an investment in the Offering. 
 

DISCLAIMER OF TELEVISION, RADIO, PODCAST AND STREAMING PRESENTATION 
 

7KH�&RPSDQ\¶V�RIILFHUV�PD\�SDUWLFLSDWH�LQ�WKH�ILOPLQJ�RU�UHFRUGLQJ�RI�D�YDULRXV�PHGLD�DQG�LQ�WKH�FRXUVH�RI�WKH�ILOPLQJ��
may present certain business information to the investor SDQHO� DSSHDULQJ�RQ� WKH� VKRZ� �WKH� ³Presentation´���7KH�
Company will not pass upon the merits of, certify, approve, or otherwise authorize the statements made in the 
Presentation. The Presentation commentary being made should not be viewed as superior or a substitute for the 
disclosures made in this Form-C. Accordingly, the statements made in the Presentation, unless reiterated in the 
2IIHULQJ�PDWHULDOV�SURYLGHG�KHUHLQ��VKRXOG�QRW�EH�DSSOLHG�WR�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�EXVLQHVV�DQG�RSHUDWLRQV�DV�RI�WKH�GDWH�RI�
this Offering. Moreover, the Presentation may involve several statements constituting puffery, that is, exaggerations 
not to be taken literally or otherwise as indication of factual data or historical or future performance.  
 

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 
 
The summaries of, and references to, various documents in this Form C do not purport to be complete and in each 
instance reference should be made to the copy of such document which is either an appendix to this Form C or which 
will be made available to Investors and their professional advisors upon request. 
 
Prior to making an investment decision regarding the Securities described herein, prospective Investors should 
carefully review and consider this entire Form C. The Company is prepared to furnish, upon request, a copy of the 
IRUPV�RI�DQ\�GRFXPHQWV�UHIHUHQFHG�LQ�WKLV�)RUP�&��7KH�&RPSDQ\¶V�UHSUHVHQWDWLYHV�ZLOO�EH�DYDLODEOH�WR�GLVFXVV�ZLWK�
prospective Investors and their representatives and advisors, if any, any matter set forth in this Form C or any other 
matter relating to the Securities described in this Form C, so that prospective Investors and their representatives and 
advisors, if any, may have available to them all information, financial and otherwise, necessary to formulate a well-
informed investment decision. Additional information and materials concerning the Company will be made available 
to prospective Investors and their representatives and advisors, if any, at a mutually convenient location upon 
reasonable request. 
 



 

 

 

SIGNATURE 
 

Pursuant to the requirements of Sections 4(a)(6) and 4A of the Securities Act of 1933 and Regulation 
Crowdfunding (§ 227.100 et seq.), the issuer certifies that it has reasonable grounds to believe that it meets all of the 
requirements for filing on Form C and has duly caused this Form to be signed on its behalf by the duly authorized 
undersigned. 
 
 

 /s/ Sam Payrovi 
 (Signature) 
  
 Sam Payrovi 
 (Name) 
  
 Chief Executive Officer 
 (Title) 
  
  
 (Date) 

 
 
 

Pursuant to the requirements of Sections 4(a)(6) and 4A of the Securities Act of 1933 and Regulation 
Crowdfunding (§ 227.100 et seq.), this Form C has been signed by the following persons in the capacities and on the 
dates indicated.  

 
 

 /s/ Sam Payrovi 
 (Signature) 
  
 Sam Payrovi 
 (Name) 
  
 Director 
 (Title) 
  
  
 (Date) 

 
 
 
 
Instructions. 
 
1. The form shall be signed by the issuer, its principal executive officer or officers, its principal financial officer, 
its controller or principal accounting officer and at least a majority of the board of directors or persons performing 
similar functions. 
 
2. The name of each person signing the form shall be typed or printed beneath the signature. Intentional 
misstatements or omissions of facts constitute federal criminal violations. See 18 U.S.C. 1001.

02 / 14 / 2022

02 / 14 / 2022
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INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT’S REVIEW REPORT 

 
To the Board of Directors 
ArkHAUS Inc. 
Wilmington, Delaware 
 
We have reviewed the accompanying financial statements of ArkHAUS Inc., which comprise the 
balance sheets as of December 31, 2020, and 2019, and the related statements of income, statements of 
equity and statements of cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial 
statements. A review includes primarily applying analytical procedures to management’s financial data 
and making inquiries of company management. A review is substantially less in scope than an audit, the 
objective of which is the expression of an opinion regarding the financial statements taken as a whole. 
Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. 
 
Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes 
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair 
presentation of the financial statements that are free from material misstatement whether due to fraud or 
error. 
 
Accountant’s Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to conduct the review engagement in accordance with Statements on Standards for 
Accounting and Review Services promulgated by the Accounting and Review Services Committee of the 
AICPA. Those standards require us to perform procedures to obtain limited assurance as a basis for 
reporting whether we are aware of any material modifications that should be made to the financial 
statements for them to be in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United 
States of America. We believe that the results of our procedures provide a reasonable basis for our 
conclusion. We are required to be independent of ARkHAUS Inc. and to meet our ethical responsibilities, in 
accordance with relevant ethical requirements related to our review.  
 
Accountant’s Conclusion 

Based on our review, we are not aware of any material modification that should be made to the 
accompanying financial statements in order for them to be in conformity with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America. 
 

 
 

Belle Business Services, LLC 
January 18, 2022



2020 2019
CURRENT ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents N/A N/A

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS N/A N/A

TOTAL ASSETS N/A N/A

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable N/A N/A

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES N/A N/A

TOTAL LONG-TERM LIABILITIES N/A N/A

TOTAL LIABILITIES N/A N/A

SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

Preferred stock, see note 3 N/A N/A
Common stock, see note 3 N/A N/A
Additional paid-in capital N/A N/A
Retained earnings N/A N/A

TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY N/A N/A

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY N/A N/A

ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019
BALANCE SHEETS
ARKHAUS INC.

(unaudited)

See independent accountant's review report and accompanying notes to financial statements.
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ARKHAUS INC.
STATEMENTS OF INCOME

DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019

2020 2019

REVENUES N/A N/A

COST OF GOODS SOLD N/A N/A

GROSS PROFIT N/A N/A

OPERATING EXPENSES
General and administrative N/A N/A

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES N/A N/A

NET OPERATING INCOME N/A N/A

NET INCOME N/A N/A

(unaudited)

See independent accountant's review report and accompanying notes to financial statements.
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ARKHAUS INC.
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019

2020 2019
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net income N/A N/A
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash

provided by operating activities:
Increase (decrease) in liabilities:

Accounts payable N/A N/A

CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES N/A N/A

NET INCREASE IN CASH N/A N/A

CASH AT BEGINNING OF YEAR N/A N/A

CASH AT END OF YEAR N/A N/A

CASH PAID DURING THE YEAR FOR:

INTEREST N/A N/A

INCOME TAXES N/A N/A

(unaudited)

See independent accountant's review report and accompanying notes to financial statements.
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ARKHAUS INC. 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019 
(unaudited) 

 

See independent accountant’s review report.  
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1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 
   

The Company  

ArkHAUS Inc. (the “Company”) was incorporated in the State of Delaware on November 16, 
2021. The Company is a lifestyle membership club on water, coming to Miami in 2022, before 
expanding globally. The Company was initially created by Saintly Corp., under the business line 
of CSTM HAUS, a multifaceted hospitality business offering coworking, event space and private 
lounge memberships.  

 
Fiscal Year 

The Company operates on a December 31st year-end. 
 
Basis of Presentation 

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared in accordance with U.S. generally 
accepted accounting principles (US GAAP). 

 
Use of Estimates 

The preparation of the financial statement in conformity with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America requires the use of management’s estimates. These 
estimates are subjective in nature and involve judgments that affect the reported amounts of assets 
and liabilities, the disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at fiscal year-end. Actual results 
could differ from those estimates. 

 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 

The Company considers all highly liquid financial instruments purchased with maturities of three 
months or less to be cash equivalents. As of December 31, 2020, and 2019, the Company held no 
cash equivalents. 
 
Risks and Uncertainties 

The Company has a limited operating history. The Company's business and operations are 
sensitive to general business and economic conditions in the United States. A host of factors 
beyond the Company's control could cause fluctuations in these conditions.  
 
The Coronavirus Disease of 2019 (COVID-19) has recently affected global markets, supply chains, 
employees of companies, and our communities. Specific to the Company, COVID-19 may impact 
various parts of its 2021 operations and financial results including shelter in place orders, material 
supply chain interruption, economic hardships affecting funding for the Company’s operations, and 
affects the Company’s workforce. Management believes the Company is taking appropriate 
actions to mitigate the negative impact. However, the full impact of COVID-19 is unknown and 
cannot be reasonably estimated as of December 31, 2020. 

 
Accounts Receivable 
The Company’s trade receivables are recorded when billed and represent claims against third 
parties that will be settled in cash. The carrying value of the Company’s receivables, net of the 
allowance for doubtful accounts, represents their estimated net realizable value. 

The Company evaluates the collectability of accounts receivable on a customer-by-customer basis. 
The Company records a reserve for bad debts against amounts due to reduce the net recognized 
receivable to an amount the Company believes will be reasonably collected. The reserve is a 
discretionary amount determined from the analysis of the aging of the accounts receivables,  



ARKHAUS INC. 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019 
(unaudited) 

 

See independent accountant’s review report.  
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1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 
 
Accounts Receivable (continued) 
historical experience and knowledge of specific customers. As of December 31, 2020, and 2019, 
the Company had no accounts receivable. 

Property and Equipment 

Property and equipment is stated at cost. Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method 
over the estimated useful lives of the assets. Office equipment is depreciated over three years, 
while vehicles are depreciated over five years. Repair and maintenance costs are charged to 
operations as incurred and major improvements are capitalized. The Company reviews the 
carrying amount of fixed assets whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the 
carrying amount of the assets may not be recoverable. 
 
Income Taxes 

The Company complies with FASB ASC 740 for accounting for uncertainty in income taxes 
recognized in a company’s financial statements, which prescribes a recognition threshold and 
measurement process for financial statement recognition and measurement of a tax position 
taken or expected to be taken in a tax return. For those benefits to be recognized, a tax position 
must be more-likely-than-not to be sustained upon examination by taxing authorities. FASB ASC 
740 also provides guidance on derecognition, classification, interest and penalties, accounting in 
interim periods, disclosure and transition. Based on the Company’s evaluation, it has been 
concluded that there are no significant uncertain tax positions requiring recognition in the 
Company’s financial statements. The Company believes that its income tax positions would be 
sustained on audit and does not anticipate any adjustments that would result in a material 
change to its financial position. 

 
The Company is subject to tax filing requirements as a corporation in the federal jurisdiction of the 
United States. There is no income tax provision for the Company for the years ending December 
31, 2020 and 2019, as the Company had no taxable income.  
 
The Company is subject to franchise and income tax filing requirements in the State of Delaware. 
 
Fair Value of Financial Instruments 

Fair value is defined as the exchange price that would be received for an asset or paid to 
transfer a liability (an exit price) in the principal or most advantageous market for the asset or 
liability in an orderly transaction between market participants as of the measurement date. 
Applicable accounting guidance provides an established hierarchy for inputs used in measuring 
fair value that maximizes the use of observable inputs and minimizes the use of unobservable 
inputs by requiring that the most observable inputs be used when available. Observable inputs 
are inputs that market participants would use in valuing the asset or liability and are developed 
based on market data obtained from sources independent of the Company. Unobservable inputs 
are inputs that reflect the Company’s assumptions about the factors that market participants would 
use in valuing the asset or liability. There are three levels of inputs that may be used to measure 
fair value: 
 
 
 
 
 



ARKHAUS INC. 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019 
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1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 
 

Fair Value of Financial Instruments (continued) 

  Level 1  - Observable inputs that reflect quoted prices (unadjusted) for identical 
assets or liabilities in active markets. 

 
  Level 2  - Include other inputs that are directly or indirectly observable in the 

marketplace. 
 
  Level 3  - Unobservable inputs which are supported by little or no market activity. 

The fair value hierarchy also requires an entity to maximize the use of observable inputs and 
minimize the use of unobservable inputs when measuring fair value.  
 
Fair-value estimates discussed herein are based upon certain market assumptions and pertinent 
information available to management as of Inception. Fair values were assumed to approximate 
carrying values because of their short term in nature or they are payable on demand.  
  
Concentrations of Credit Risk 

From time-to-time cash balances, held at a major financial institution may exceed federally insured 
limits of $250,000. Management believes that the financial institution is financially sound, and the 
risk of loss is low. 
 

Revenue Recognition 

The Company adopted Accounting Standards Codification 606, Revenue from Contracts with 
Customers ("ASC 606"). Revenue is recognized when performance obligations under the terms of 
the contracts with our customers are satisfied. The Company generates revenues by selling lifestyle 
memberships. The Company’s payments are generally collected upfront. For years ending 
December 31, 2020, and 2019 the Company recognized nil in revenue. 

 
Advertising Expenses 

The Company expenses advertising costs as they are incurred. 
 
Organizational Costs 

In accordance with FASB ASC 720, organizational costs, including accounting fees, legal fee, and 
costs of incorporation, are expensed as incurred. 

New Accounting Pronouncements 

From time to time, new accounting pronouncements are issued by the Financial Accounting 
Standards Board, or FASB, or other standard setting bodies and adopted by the Company as of 
the specified effective date. Unless otherwise discussed, the Company believes that the impact of 
recently issued standards that are not yet effective will not have a material impact on its financial 
position or results of operations upon adoption. 

In August 2018, amendments to existing accounting guidance were issued through Accounting 
Standards Update 2018-15 to clarify the accounting for implementation costs for cloud computing 
arrangements. The amendments specify that existing guidance for capitalizing implementation 
costs incurred to develop or obtain internal-use software also applies to implementation costs 
incurred in a hosting arrangement that is a service contract. 
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1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 
 
New Accounting Pronouncements (continued) 

The guidance is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2020, and interim periods 
within fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2021, and early application is permitted. The 
adoption of ASU 2018-15 had no material impact on the Company’s financial statements and 
related disclosures. 
 

2. Commitments and Contingencies 
 
The Company is not currently involved with and does not know of any pending or threatening 
litigation against the Company or its members. 
 

3. Equity 

Preferred Stock 

Under the restated articles of incorporation, the total number of preferred shares of stock that the 
Corporation shall have authority to issue is 1,500,000 shares at $0.00001 par value per share. As 
of December 31, 2020, and 2019, no shares of Preferred Stock have been issued and none are 
outstanding.  
 
Common Stock 

Under the restated articles of incorporation, the total number of common shares of stock that the 
Corporation shall have authority to issue is 12,000,000 shares, at $0.00001 par value per share. 
As of December 31, 2020, and 2019, no shares of Common Stock have been issued and none are 
outstanding.  

4. Subsequent Events 

Company Formation 

The Company was incorporated in the State of Delaware on November 16, 2021. Upon 
incorporation, the Company authorized the issuance of up to 1,000 shares of common stock at a 
par value of $0.00001 per share.  
 
On December 6, 2021, the Company amended its articles of incorporation to approve the 
issuance of up to 12,000,000 shares of common stock and 1,500,000 shares of preferred stock. 
The par value of the stock remained at $0.00001 per share.  
 
Issuance of Common Stock 

The Company issued a total of 9,764,267 shares of common stock at $0.00001 par value to its 
founders.  
 

Crowdfunding Offering 

The Company is offering (the “Crowdfunded Offering”) up to $1,070,000 in Series Seed 
Preferred Stock ($1.50 per share). The Company is attempting to raise a minimum amount of 
$37,500 in this offering and up to $1,070,000 maximum. The Company must receive commitments 
from investors totaling the minimum amount by the offering deadline listed in the Form C, as 
amended in order to receive any funds.   
 
The Crowdfunded Offering is being made through OpenDeal Portal LLC (the “Intermediary” aka 
“Republic” or “Republic.co”). The Intermediary will be entitled to receive a 6% commission fee and 
2% of the securities issued in this offering. 



ARKHAUS INC. 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019 
(unaudited) 

 

See independent accountant’s review report.  
- 11 - 

4. Subsequent Events (continued) 

Managements Evaluation 

The Company has evaluated subsequent events through January 18, 2022, the date through which 
the financial statement was available to be issued. It has been determined that no events require 
additional disclosure.  
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OQPVJ�

)WGUVU���/GODGTU�ECP�EJQQUG�VQ�FTCY�QP�VJGKT����JQWTU�QH�CEEGUU�QT

RWTEJCUG�IWGUV�RCUUGU�

%JCTVGTU���1PN[�OGODGTU�ECP�EJCTVGT�KPFKXKFWCN�#TM*#75�XGUUGNU�HQT�RTKXCVG

GZRGTKGPEGU��9JGVJGT�VJG[�MGGR�VJG�XGUUGN�EQPPGEVGF�HQT�C�RTKXCVG�RCTV[�QT

FKUEQPPGEV�HQT�C�UWPUGV�UCKN��OGODGTU�CTG�UWTG�VQ�QHHGT�VJGKT�IWGUVU�CP

WPHQTIGVVCDNG�GZRGTKGPEG�
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'ZGEWVKQP

#�TGEKRG�HQT�NCWPEJ�UWEEGUU
(QNNQYKPI�C�UWEEGUUHWN���OQPVJ�RQR�WR�CV�VJG�YQTNF�TGPQYPGF�(CGPC�*QVGN	U

$C\CCT�TQQHVQR��%56/�*#75�/KCOK�UGTXGF�VQ�CUUGUU��KFGCVG��CPF�FGXGNQR�VJG

GXQNWVKQP�QH�VJG�OGODGTUJKR�ENWD��#TM*#75�


6��OQ��#UUGVU�

$GIKP�RTQFWEVKQP�QH�VJG�XGUUGNU�WRQP�ENQUKPI�KPXGUVOGPV�TQWPF��YKVJ�C����

FGRQUKV�VQ�HWPF�75#�DCUGF�OCPWHCEVWTKPI�
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6��OQ�¾.QECVKQP�

0CTTQY�RTKXCVG�FKUEWUUKQPU�YKVJ�RTGHGTTGF�QRVKQPU�VQ�UGEWTG�NQECVKQP�CPF

FQEMKPI�CITGGOGPV


6��OQ�¾/GODGTUJKR�CITGGOGPV�

(KPCNK\G�FGVCKNU�KP�C�WPKSWGN[�ETCHVGF�CITGGOGPV�YJKEJ�CNNQYU�OGODGTU�CPF

IWGUVU�CEEGUU�VQ�CNN�HQWT�DQCVU


6��OQ�¾/GODGTUJKRU�CYCTFGF�

9KVJ�VJG�NQECVKQP�CPF�OGODGTUJKR�CITGGOGPVU�HKPCNK\GF��YG�YKNN�DGIKP�VQ

UGNGEV�CPF�CYCTF�OGODGTUJKRU�VQ�CRRNKECPVU�


6��OQ�¾8GPFQTU���RCTVPGTU�

5GNGEV�GPVGTVCKPOGPV��HQQF���DGXGTCIG��OCKPVGPCPEG�CPF�QVJGT�XGPFQTU�HTQO

QWT�EWTCVGF�TQUVGT�


6��OQ�¾5VCHHKPI�

*KTG����UVCHH�OGODGTU�CETQUU�OCPCIGOGPV��ECRVCKPU��JQUVU��NKHGIWCTFU�

DCTVGPFGTU��UGTXGTU��QRGTCVKQPU��HCEKNKVKGU��CPF�UGEWTKV[�


6��OQ�¾6TCKPKPI�

'PICIG�C�TKIQTQWU�JQURKVCNKV[�CPF�UCHGV[�VTCKPKPI�RTQITCO�

6TCEVKQP

/GODGTUJKR�CRRNKECVKQPU�
GZEGGF�GZRGEVCVKQPU
6JG�TCVG�QH�RTGUCNG�OGODGTUJKRU�KU�QWVRCEKPI�RTQLGEVKQPU��FGOQPUVTCVKPI�VJG

VTGOGPFQWU�OCTMGV�FGOCPF�HQT�C�PGY�V[RG�QH�OGODGTU�ENWD�

9QTF�QH�OQWVJ�UQNF�QXGT�JCNH�QH�6KGT���#PPWCN�/GODGTUJKRU�DGHQTG�VJG�TGNGCUG�QH

CP[�RTKOCT[�OCTMGVKPI�OCVGTKCNU��*CXKPI�PQY�NC[GTGF�QP�C�OKPKOCN�OCTMGVKPI

DWFIGV��YG�CTG�YKVPGUUKPI�C�EWUVQOGT�CESWKUKVKQP�EQUV�
%#%��VJCV�KU�CNTGCF[����

NQYGT�VJCP�KPKVKCN�RTQLGEVKQPU�CPF�EQPVKPWKPI�VQ�FGENKPG�

#PPWCN�OGODGTUJKRU

2TKQT�VQ�QRGPKPI��KPVGTGUVGF�OGODGTU�ECP�HKNG�CP�CRRNKECVKQP�YKVJ�C�TGHWPFCDNG

FGRQUKV��CXCKNCDNG�KP���6KGTU�

6KGT���^�¾����CXCKNCDNG�^��������¾�=(+..'&?

6KGT���^�¾����CXCKNCDNG�^��������¾�=#%6+8'?¾

6KGT���^�����CXCKNCDNG�^�������
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#TM*#75�JCU�CNTGCF[�ENQUGF�6KGT���QH�OGODGTUJKRU�CPF�KU�PQY�CEEGRVKPI

CRRNKECVKQPU�HQT�6KGT���

0(6�HQTGXGT�OGODGTUJKRU

6JG�ENWD�QH�VJG�HWVWTG�KUP	V�EQORNGVG�YKVJQWV�VJG�OGODGTUJKR�V[RG�QH�VJG�HWVWTG�

#TM*#75�KU�QHHGTKPI�C�XGT[�NKOKVGF�����(QTGXGT�/GODGTUJKRU��XKC�0(6�UCNGU�

0(6���QH����&CVG�2NCVHQTO�2TKEG�
'6*��75&�'SWKX���,WP����	���1RGP5GC��

����������1EV����	���5WRGT4CTG�������������0QX����	���5WRGT9QTNF���������������

6$&�6$&�6$&�6$&

;QW�ECP�NGCTP�OQTG�CDQWV�VJG�(QTGXGT�/GODGTUJKR�0(6U�JGTG�

%WUVQOGT�#ESWKUKVKQP�%QUV�
%#%�

#P�KPKVKCNN[�DWFIGVGF�����M�HQT�OCTMGVKPI�RTQXKFGF�C�%#%�QH��������HQT����

OGODGTUJKRU��*QYGXGT��CP�GCTN[�UQEKCN�OGFKC�CFXGTVKUKPI�VGUV�JCU�FGOQPUVTCVGF

CP�CEVWCN�%#%�QH�¾����������NQYGT�VJCP�KPKVKCN�RTQLGEVKQPU��

6JG�ITQYKPI�OCTMGV�CYCTGPGUU��CRRNKECPV�GZEKVGOGPV��CPF�C�NCTIGT�CPF�OQTG

TGHKPGF�CFXGTVKUKPI�DWFIGV�YKNN�EQODKPG�VQ�FTKXG�VJG�%#%�GXGP�HWTVJGT�FQYP�

%WUVQOGTU

.KOKVGF��
'ZENWUKXG��
2QYGTHWN�

9KVJ�QPN[�����OGODGTUJKRU�OCFG�CXCKNCDNG�HQT�RTGUCNG��CEEGUU�YKNN�DG�NKOKVGF�VQ

OGODGTU�CPF�VJGKT�IWGUVU��FTCYKPI�QP����JTU�RGT�OQPVJ�

/GODGTUJKR�FGOQITCRJKEU

$[�FGUKIP��QWT�CRRNKECVKQP�RTQEGUU�CNNQYU�WU�VQ�JCPFRKEM�C�EWTCVGF�OGODGTUJKR

DCUG��'XGT[�CRRNKECVKQP�KU�HQNNQYGF�D[�C�����EQPXGTUCVKQP�VQ�CUUGUU�VJG

FGOQITCRJKE�OKZ��CEEQTFKPI�VQ�VJG�HQNNQYKPI�VCTIGVU�
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$WUKPGUU�/QFGN

'ZRNQUKXG�GEQPQOKEU�
YKVJ�TQQO�VQ�ITQY

9KVJ�JKIJN[�CVVTCEVKXG�GEQPQOKEU�CV�VJG�UKPING�NQECVKQP
NGXGN��VJKU�KPXGUVOGPV�KPVQ�VJG�#TM*#75�+PE��RCTGPV
ECRVWTGU�CNN�HWVWTG�NQECVKQPU��ETGCVKPI�C�OWNVKRNKGT�GHHGEV��

4GXGPWG�KU�RTKOCTKN[�FTKXGP�D[�C�EQODKPCVKQP�QH�OGODGTUJKRU�CPF�IWGUV�RCUUGU�

HQNNQYGF�D[�HQQF���DGXGTCIG�UCNGU�

9KVJ�ECRCEKV[�NKOKVGF�D[�VJG�75�%QCUV�)WCTF�CPF�UCHGV[�TGIWNCVKQPU��#TM*#75�JCU

C�UGV�PWODGT�QH��7UG�*QWTU��CXCKNCDNG�HQT�OGODGTU�CPF�IWGUVU��5GNNKPI�QPN[�C

EQPUGTXCVKXG�����OGODGTUJKRU�CPF�GZRGEVKPI�CP�CXGTCIG�QH���IWGUVU�RGT

OGODGT��#TM*#75�CPVKEKRCVGU�QRGTCVKPI�CV�����%CRCEKV[�WUCIG�KP�[GCT���
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#HVGT�OQPKVQTKPI�UCHGV[�CPF�GZRGTKGPEG�CV������CU�YGNN�CU�CNVGTPCVKXG�TGXGPWG

QRRQTVWPKVKGU�FWTKPI�[GCT����VJG�ENWD�ECP�QRV�VQ�UGNN�C�ITGCVGT�PWODGT�QH

OGODGTUJKRU�QT�CNNQY�OQTG�IWGUVU�KP�QTFGT�VQ�CRRTQCEJ�����QT������%CRCEKV[

7UCIG�UEGPCTKQU�

9KVJ�HQQF���DGXGTCIG�UCNGU�CU�VJG�UGEQPF�UQWTEG�QH�TGXGPWG��1VJGT�+PEQOG�YKNN

CNUQ�DG�IGPGTCVGF�KP�VJG�HQTO�QH�ECDCPC�TGPVCNU��GXGPV�DQQMKPIU��EJCTVGTU��CPF

CEVKXKV[�TGPVCNU�

/CTMGV

/CTMGV�ENCTKV[�
HTQO�VJG�OCTMGV�NGCFGT
9JKNG�OCP[�EQORGVKVQTU�KP�VJG�RTKXCVG�OGODGTU�ENWD�OCTMGV�RTQXG�EQPUWOGT

FGOCPF��5QJQ�*QWUG�TGKIPU�UWRTGOG�KP�VJG�URCEG��+P�,WN[�������5QJQ�*QWUG»U

RCTGPV�EQORCP[��/GODGTUJKR�%QNNGEVKXG�)TQWR�
VKEMGT��/%)��+21»F��RTQXKFKPI�XCUV

KPHQTOCVKQP�VQ�CPCN[\G�#TM*#75»�OCTMGV�RQVGPVKCN�

#PCN[UKU�QH���+PXGUVOGPV�$CPM�TGUGCTEJ�TGRQTVU�
$CPM�QH�#OGTKEC��,2�/QTICP�

/QTICP�5VCPNG[��.QQR�%CRKVCN�/CTMGVU��*5$%��TGUWNVU�KP�CP�CXGTCIG�'8�'$+6&#

OWNVKRNG�VCTIGV�QH�����Z�HQT�[GCT�GPF������¾

9G�VJGP�CRRN[�VJKU�OWNVKRNG�VQ�#TM*#75������RTQLGEVGF�HKPCPEKCNU�VQ�QDVCKP�C

RTQLGEVGF�XCNWCVKQP�¾
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�#NN�PWODGTU�KP�VJG�CDQXG�VCDNG�CTG�KP�OKNNKQPU�

��6JG�CXGTCIG�'8�'$+6&#�OWNVKRNG�HQT�OGODGTUJKR�ENWDU�CETQUU���+$�TGUGCTEJ

TGRQTVU�KU�����Z�

��+P�RTQLGEVKPI�C�HWVWTG�XCNWG�HQT�C�UKPING�#TM*#75�ENWD��YG�CRRN[�C�XGT[

EQPUGTXCVKXG�����Z�OWNVKRNG�

��+P�RTQLGEVKPI�C�HWVWTG�XCNWG�HQT���INQDCN�#TM*#75�ENWDU��YG�CRRN[�VJG�����Z

OWNVKRNG�

��(QT�VJG�INQDCN���ENWD�HWVWTG�XCNWCVKQP��QWT�'$+6&#�YQWNF�NKMGN[�DG�JKIJGT�FWG�VQ

GEQPQOKGU�QH�UECNG��TGUWNVKPI�KP�C�JKIJGT�'SWKV[�8CNWG�VJCP�UJQYP�JGTG�

0QVG��+PXGUVOGPV�KP�VJKU�TQWPF�KU�CV�C����/�XCNWCVKQP��6JG�CDQXG�CPCN[UKU

KPFKECVGU�C�UKPING�/KCOK�#TM*#75�NQECVKQP�YKNN�DG�XCNWGF�CV�����/��9KVJ��

CFFKVKQPCN�NQECVKQPU�QRGPGF��#TM*#75�YKNN�DG�XCNWGF�CV�������$�

%QORGVKVKQP

6JG�XCUV�NCPFUECRG�QH�
/KCOK�OGODGTU	�ENWDU�FGOQPUVTCVGU
FGOCPF
0QPG�JCXG�GXQNXGF�RCUV�VJG�VTCFKVKQPCN�NCPF�DCUGF�ENWD

/KCOK�%QORGVKVQTU�

5QJQ�$GCEJ�*QWUG�^�6JG�$CVJ�%NWD�^�(CGPC�4QUG�^���$GCEJ�%NWD�

(KUJGT�+UNCPF�%NWD�^�6JG�'FKVKQP�%NWD^�6JG�5VCPFCTF�5RC

9JKNG�EQORGVKVQTU�UWEJ�CU�5QJQ�$GCEJ�*QWUG��(KUJGT�+UNCPF�%NWD��CPF�$CVJ�%NWD

CTG�CNN�DCUGF�QP�NCPF��#TM*#75�KU�UGEWTKPI�KVU�OCTMGV�RQUKVKQP�CU�VJG�PGZV

IGPGTCVKQP�HNQCVKPI�OGODGTU�ENWD�¾

/KCOK�CPF�OCP[�QVJGT�EKVKGU�YKVJ�C�VTGOGPFQWU�DQCVKPI�CPF�CSWCVKE�EWNVWTG

RTGUGPV�C�ITGCV�QRRQTVWPKV[�HQT�C�FKHHGTGPVKCVGF�OCTKPG�DCUGF�ENWD��*QYGXGT��¾CU



��������������$0 5HSXEOLF�³�ZKHUH�DQ\RQH�FDQ�LQYHVW�LQ�VWDUWXSV

KWWSV���UHSXEOLF�FRP�DUNKDXV�H[KLELW �����

[CEJVU�CPF�DQCVU�FQ�PQV�ETGCVG�C�UWKVCDNG�GPXKTQPOGPV�HQT�VJKU��PQ�QVJGT

OGODGTUJKR�ENWD�JCU�DGGP�CDNG�VQ�GZRCPF�KPVQ�VJKU�URCEG�¾

8KUKQP

6JG�PGY�NWZWT[��HKPFKPI�OGCPKPIHWN
EQPPGEVKQPU�
KP�KPPQXCVKXG�RNCEGU
+P�RCTVPGTUJKR�YKVJ�VJG�FGUKIPGTU�CPF�OCPWHCEVWTGTU�QH�VJG�XGUUGNU��#TM*#75�KU

TGFGHKPKPI�VJG�EQPEGRV�QH�VJG�OGODGTUJKR�ENWD��DQVJ�KP�VGTOU�QH�VJG�XGPWG�CU�YGNN

CU�VJG�GZRGTKGPEG�

�7UG�[QWT�HKPIGTU�VQ�OQXG�CPF�FKUEQXGT�#TM*#75�KP�VJG��&�OQFGN�DGNQY��1P

OQDKNG��ENKEM�VJG�#4�DWVVQP�VQ�RNCEG�KV�KP�[QWT�GPXKTQPOGPV�

#PEJQTGF�KP�UOCTV�FGUKIP�

1WVHKVVGF�YKVJ�GNGEVTKE�GPIKPGU��UQNCT�TQQHVQRU��CPF�URWFU�VJCV�GNGXCVG�VJG

GPVKTG�RNCVHQTO�QWV�QH�YCVGT��¾VJG�OQFWNCT�ENWD�KU�DWKNV�QP�HQWT�#TMWR���	

XGUUGNU��C�UVCVG�QH�VJG�CTV�OCPUKQP�QP�YCVGT�OGGVU�VJG�PGZV�IGPGTCVKQP�QH

6TCPUHQTOGTU�

9JCV�YG�UVCPF�HQT¾�

9G	TG�DWKNFKPI�OGODGTUJKR�ENWD�VJCV�DTGCMU�VJG�OQNF��#�ENWD�HQT�VJG�YQTNF	U

FKUTWRVQTU��KPPQXCVQTU�CPF�VJQUG�YJQ�ECTG�CDQWV�OQXKPI�VJG�YQTNF�HQTYCTF��+P

C�PWVUJGNN��YG	TG�ETGCVKPI�C�EQOOWPKV[�QH�IQQF�YQTM�D[�FC[��IQQF�RGQRNG�D[
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PKIJV��

®�
/KCOK�NQECVKQP�
®

$QCUVKPI�QRGP�YCVGT�XKGYU�CPF�RQUKVKQPGF�CYC[�HTQO�OCTKPG�VTCHHKE��#TM*#75�YKNN

DG�RGTOCPGPVN[�FQEMGF�YKVJ�QPG�QH�VJGUG�RTGOKWO�JQURKVCNKV[�RCTVPGTU�

®�
(WVWTG�EKVKGU�
®

9KVJ�VJG�HKTUV�NQECVKQP�NKXG�CPF�IGPGTCVKPI�DW\\�KP�/KCOK��RTG�UCNG�OGODGTUJKRU

YKNN�DG�OCFG�CXCKNCDNG�VQ�HWVWTG�NQECVKQPU�KP�0GY�;QTM�%KV[��.QU�#PIGNGU��5CP

(TCPEKUEQ��2CTKU��+UVCPDWN��CPF�&WDCK�
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+PXGUVQTU

7UG�QH�HWPFU

8GUUGN�FGRQUKVU�¾
�����

#�FGRQUKV�OWUV�DG�RNCEGF�VQ�UGEWTG�HKPCPEKPI�CPF�DGIKP�RTQFWEVKQP�QH�VJG��

XGUUGNU��75�DCUGF�RTQFWEVKQP�YKNN�VCMG�CRRTQZKOCVGN[���OQPVJU��

/GODGTUJKR�OCTMGVKPI�¾
�����

6JG�/CTMGVKPI�DWFIGV�YKNN�DG�CNNQECVGF�VQYCTFU�EQPVGPV�ETGCVKQP��FKIKVCN

OCTMGVKPI��CPF�OGODGT�CESWKUKVKQP�GXGPVU��#U�OGODGTUJKR�RTGUCNGU�JCXG

GZEGGFGF�GZRGEVCVKQPU�HQT�C�HCXQTCDNG�%WUVQOGT�#ESWKUKVKQP�%QUV��#TM*#75�YKNN

JCXG�HNGZKDKNKV[�VQ�CNNQECVG�VJKU�UWTRNWU�VQYCTFU�HWTVJGT�OCTMGVKPI�QT�QVJGT

QRGTCVKQPU��

2TG�NCWPEJ�QRGTCVKQPU�¾
�����

#TM*#75�OWUV�WPFGTVCMG�C�XCTKGV[�QH�QRGTCVKQPCN�CEVKXKVKGU�KPENWFKPI�UWTXG[KPI�

NGICN��CITGGOGPVU��ENWD�HWTPKUJKPIU��RC[TQNN��CPF�QVJGT�CPEKNNCT[�GZRGPUGU�

(QWPFGTU

#P�GZGEWVKQP�HQEWUGF�VGCO�HQT�VJG
NKHGUV[NG�WRITCFG�QH�QWT�IGPGTCVKQP
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®

�

5CO�2C[TQXK

%Q�(QWPFGT���%'1

�

�

5CO�KU�C����[GCT�KPXGUVOGPV�DCPMGT�VWTPGF�UGTKCN�GPVTGRTGPGWT��)TCFWCVKPI�HTQO

7%.#�YKVJ�FWCN�FGITGGU��KP������JG�LQKPGF�$GCT�5VGCTPU»�OCTMGV�NGCFKPI

OQTVICIG�CPCN[VKEU�(�#�56��ITQWR��$[�������JG�YCU�TWPPKPI�4Q[CN�$CPM�QH

5EQVNCPF»U�#UUGV�$CEMGF�5GEWTKVKGU�5VTWEVWTKPI�VGCO��DGHQTG�NCWPEJKPI�C�(KP�6GEJ

OQTVICIG�UVCTVWR��2TQV'SWKV[�)TQWR��+P�������C�VTKR�VQ�5'�#UKC�KPURKTGF�CP

GPVTGRTGPGWTKCN�LQWTPG[�VJCV�YQWNF�URCP�OWNVKRNG�EQORCPKGU�WPFGT�QPG

EQTRQTCVKQP��PQY�EWNOKPCVKPI�KP�#TM*#75�

®

�

0CVJCNKG�2CKXC

%Q�(QWPFGT���%:1

&TCYKPI�QP�OCTMGVKPI�UVCPFCTFU�HTQO�[GCTU�QH�KP�JQWUG�YQTM�YKVJ�UWEJ�INQDCN

NWZWT[�NGCFGTU�CU�.8/*��0CVJCNKG�JCU�GZVGPUKXG�GZRGTKGPEG�FGXGNQRKPI�UVTCVGI[��

EQOOWPKECVKQP�RNCPU�HQT�JKIJ�VQWEJ��UGTXKEG�QTKGPVGF�DTCPFU��*GT�INQDCN

RGTURGEVKXG�CPF�RGPEJCPV�HQT�RCTVPGTUJKR�FGXGNQROGPV�RTQXKFG�KPXCNWCDNG�KPUKIJV

CPF�FKTGEVKQP�HQT�VJG�DWUKPGUU�
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6GCO�*KUVQT[

*QY�%56/�*#75�RCXGF�VJG�YC[�HQT
#TM*#75

(QWPFGF�KP�GCTN[�������%56/�*#75�KU�C�OWNVK��HCEGVGF�JQURKVCNKV[�DWUKPGUU
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THIS INSTRUMENT HAS BEEN ISSUED PURSUANT TO SECTION 4(A)(6) OF THE SECURITIES 
$&7� 2)� ������ $6� $0(1'('� �7+(� ³SECURITIES ACT´��� $1'� 1(,7+(5� ,7� 125� $1<�
SECURITIES ISSUABLE PURSUANT HERETO HAVE BEEN REGISTERED UNDER THE 
SECURITIES ACT OR THE SECURITIES LAWS OF ANY STATE.  THESE SECURITIES MAY NOT 
BE OFFERED, SOLD OR OTHERWISE TRANSFERRED, PLEDGED OR HYPOTHECATED EXCEPT 
AS PERMITTED BY RULE 501 OF REGULATION CROWDFUNDING UNDER THE SECURITIES 
ACT AND APPLICABLE STATE SECURITIES LAWS OR PURSUANT TO AN EFFECTIVE 
REGISTRATION STATEMENT OR EXEMPTION THEREFROM.   
 
,)� 7+(� ,19(6725� /,9(6� 2876,'(� 7+(� 81,7('� 67$7(6�� ,7� ,6� 7+(� ,19(6725¶6�
RESPONSIBILITY TO FULLY OBSERVE THE LAWS OF ANY RELEVANT TERRITORY OR 
JURISDICTION OUTSIDE THE UNITED STATES IN CONNECTION WITH ANY PURCHASE OF 
THE SECURITIES, INCLUDING OBTAINING REQUIRED GOVERNMENTAL OR OTHER 
CONSENTS OR OBSERVING ANY OTHER REQUIRED LEGAL OR OTHER FORMALITIES. THE 
COMPANY RESERVES THE RIGHT TO DENY THE PURCHASE OF THE SECURITIES BY ANY 
FOREIGN PURCHASER. 
 

ARKHAUS INC. 
 

Crowd SAFE 
(Crowdfunding Simple Agreement for Future Equity) 

 
Series 2022 

 
THIS CERTIFIES THAT in exchange for the payment by [Investor Name@��WKH�³Investor´��DQG�

WRJHWKHU�ZLWK�DOO�RWKHU�6HULHV������&URZG�6$)(�KROGHUV��³Investors´��RI��>________@��WKH�³Purchase 
Amount´��RQ�RU�DERXW�>Date of Crowd SAFE], ArkHAUS Inc.��D�'HODZDUH�FRUSRUDWLRQ��WKH�³Company´���
hereby issues to the IQYHVWRU�WKH�ULJKW�WR�FHUWDLQ�VKDUHV�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�&DSLWDO�6WRFN��GHILQHG�EHORZ���
subject to the terms set forth below.  
 
 ³Conversion Price´�LV�$1.25 per share for the first $250,000 of subscriptions by all investors. 
 

See Section 2 for certain additional defined terms. 
 

1. Events 
 
(a) Equity Financing.   
 
 (i) If an Equity Financing occurs before this instrument terminates in accordance with 

Sections 1(b)-(d) �³First Equity Financing´��� WKH� &RPSDQ\� VKDOO� SURPSWO\� QRWLI\� WKH� ,QYHVWRU� RI� WKH�
FORVLQJ�RI�WKH�)LUVW�(TXLW\�)LQDQFLQJ�DQG�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�GLVFUHWLRQDU\�GHFLVLRQ�WR�HLWKHU�����FRQWLQXH�WKH�
term of this Crowd SAFE without converting the Purchase Amount to Capital Stock; or (2) issue to the 
Investor a number of shares of the CF Shadow Series of the Capital Stock (whether Preferred Stock or 
another class issued by the Company) sold in the First Equity Financing.  The number of shares of the CF 
Shadow Series of such Capital Stock shall equal the quotient obtained by dividing (x) the Purchase Amount 
by (y) the Conversion Price.  

 
 (ii) If the Company elects to continue the term of this Crowd SAFE past the First 

Equity Financing and another Equity Financing occurs before the termination of this Crowd SAFE in 
accordance with Sections 1(b)-(d) �HDFK��D�³Subsequent Equity Financing´���WKH�&RPSDQ\�VKDOO�SURPSWO\�



 

2 
 

QRWLI\�WKH�,QYHVWRU�RI�WKH�FORVLQJ�RI�WKH�6XEVHTXHQW�(TXLW\�)LQDQFLQJ�DQG�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�GLVFUHWLRQDU\�
decision to either (1) coQWLQXH�WKH�WHUP�RI�WKLV�&URZG�6$)(�ZLWKRXW�FRQYHUWLQJ�WKH�,QYHVWRU¶V�3XUFKDVH�
Amount to Capital Stock; or (2) issue to the Investor a number of shares of the CF Shadow Series of the 
Capital Stock (whether Preferred Stock or another class issued by the Company) sold in the Subsequent 
Equity Financing.  The number of shares of the CF Shadow Series of such Capital Stock shall be equal to 
the quotient obtained by dividing (x) the Purchase Amount by (y) the Conversion Price.   

 
(b) Liquidity Event. 
 
 (i) If there is a Liquidity Event before the termination of this instrument and before 

any Equity Financing, the Investor must select, at its option, within thirty (30) days of receiving notice 
(whether actual or constructive), either (1) to receive a cash payment equal to the Purchase Amount (or a 
lesser amount as described below) or (2) to receive from the Company a number of shares of Common 
Stock equal to the Purchase Amount (or a lesser amount as described below) divided by the Conversion 
Price.   

 
 (ii) If there is a Liquidity Event after one or more Equity Financings have occurred but 

before the termination of this instrument, the Investor must select, at its option, within thirty (30) days of 
receiving notice (whether actual or constructive), either (1) to receive a cash payment equal to the Purchase 
Amount (or a lesser amount as described below) or (2) to receive from the Company a number of shares of 
the most recent issued Capital Stock (whether Preferred Stock or another class issued by the Company) 
equal to the Purchase Amount divided by the Conversion Price. Shares of Capital Stock granted in 
connection therewith shall have the same liquidation rights and preferences as the shares of Capital Stock 
LVVXHG�LQ�FRQQHFWLRQ�ZLWK�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�PRVW�UHFHQW�(TXLW\�)Lnancing. 

 
 (iii) If there are not enough funds to pay the Investor and holders of other Crowd SAFEs 

�FROOHFWLYHO\�� WKH� ³Cash-Out Investors´�� LQ� IXOO�� WKHQ� DOO� RI� WKH� &RPSDQ\¶V� DYDLODEOH� IXQGV� ZLOO� EH�
distributed with equal priority and pro rata among the Cash-Out Investors in proportion to their Purchase 
Amounts. In connection with this Section 1(b), the Purchase Amount (or a lesser amount as described 
below) will be due and payable by the Company to the Investor immediately prior to, or concurrent with, 
the consummation of the Liquidity Event.   

 
Notwithstanding Sections 1(b)(i)(2) or 1(b)(ii)(2)��LI�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�ERDUG�RI�GLUHFWRUV�GHWHUPLQHV�

in good faith that delivery of Capital Stock to the Investor pursuant to Section 1(b)(i)(2) or Section 
1(b)(ii)(2) would violate applicable law, rule or regulation, then the Company shall deliver to Investor in 
lieu thereof, a cash payment equal to the fair market value of such Capital Stock, as determined in good 
IDLWK�E\�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�ERDUG�RI�GLUHFWRUV�� 

 
(c) Dissolution Event. If there is a Dissolution Event before this instrument terminates in 

accordance with Sections 1(a) or 1(b), subject to the preferences applicable to any series of Preferred Stock, 
the Company will distribute its entire assets legally available for distribution with equal priority among the 
(i) Investors (on an as converted basis based on a valuation of Common Stock as determined in good faith 
E\�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�ERDUG�RI�GLUHFWRUV�DW�WKH�WLPH�RI�'LVVROXWLRQ�(YHQW����LL��DOO�RWKHU�KROGHUV�RI�LQVWUXments 
sharing in the assets of the Company at the same priority as holders of Common Stock upon a Dissolution 
Event and (iii) and all holders of Common Stock. 

 
(d)  Maturity Event. If this instrument remains outstanding on the Maturity Date, the Investor 

shall receive from the Company a number of shares of Common Stock equal to the Purchase Amount 
divided by the Conversion Price.  
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(e) Termination. This instrument will terminate (without relieving the Company or the 
Investor of any obligations arising from a prior breach of or non-compliance with this instrument) upon the 
earlier to occur: (i) the issuance of shares, whether in Capital Stock or in the CF Shadow Series, to the 
Investor pursuant to Section 1(a), Section 1(b) or Section 1(d); or (ii) the payment, or setting aside for 
payment, of amounts due to the Investor pursuant to Sections 1(b) or 1(c). 

 
2. Definitions 
 

³Capital Stock´�PHDQV�WKH�FDSLWDO�VWRFN�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\��LQFOXGLQJ��ZLWKRXW�OLPLWDWLRQ��&RPPRQ�
Stock and Preferred Stock. 

 
³CF Shadow Series´�VKDOO�PHDQ�D�QRQ-voting series of Capital Stock that is otherwise identical in 

all respects to the shares of Capital Stock (whether Preferred Stock or another class issued by the Company) 
issued in the relevant Equity Financing (e.g., if the Company sells Series A Preferred Stock in an Equity 
Financing, the Shadow Series would be Series A-CF Preferred Stock), except that:   

 
(i) CF Shadow Series shareholders shall have no voting rights and shall not be entitled 
to vote on any matter that is submitted to a vote or for the consent of the stockholders of 
the Company; and  

 
 (ii) CF Shadow Series shareholders have no information or inspection rights, except 

with respect to such rights deemed not waivable by laws. 
 
³Change of Control´�PHDQV��L� D�WUDQVDFWLRQ�RU�VHULHV�RI�UHODWHG�WUDQVDFWLRQV�LQ�ZKLFK�DQ\�³SHUVRQ´�

RU�³JURXS´��ZLWKLQ�WKH�PHDQLQJ�RI�6HFWLRQV����G��DQG����G��RI� WKH�6HFXULWLHV�([FKDQJH�$FW�RI�������DV�
DPHQGHG���EHFRPHV�WKH�³EHQHILFLDO�RZQHU´��DV�GHILQHG�LQ�5XOH���G-3 under the Securities Exchange Act of 
1934, as amended), directly or indirectly, of more than 50% of the outstanding voting securities of the 
&RPSDQ\�KDYLQJ�WKH�ULJKW�WR�YRWH�IRU�WKH�HOHFWLRQ�RI�PHPEHUV�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�ERDUG�RI�GLUHFWRUV���LL� any 
reorganization, merger or consolidation of the Company, other than a transaction or series of related 
transactions in which the holders of the voting securities of the Company outstanding immediately prior to 
such transaction or series of related transactions retain, immediately after such transaction or series of 
related transactions, at least a majority of the total voting power represented by the outstanding voting 
securities of the Company or such other surviving or resulting entity or (iii) a sale, lease or other disposition 
of all or substantially all of the assets of the Company.    

 
³Common Stock´�PHDQV�FRPPRQ�VWRFN��SDU�YDOXH�$0.00001 per share, of the Company. 
 
³Dissolution Event´�PHDQV��L��D�YROXQWDU\�WHUPLQDWLRQ�RI�RSHUDWLRQV���LL��D�JHQHUDO�DVVLJQPHQW�IRU�

the EHQHILW�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�FUHGLWRUV���LLL��WKH�FRPPHQFHPHQW�RI�D�FDVH��ZKHWKHU�YROXQWDU\�RU�LQYROXQWDU\��
VHHNLQJ� UHOLHI� XQGHU� 7LWOH� ��� RI� WKH� 8QLWHG� 6WDWHV� &RGH� �WKH� ³%DQNUXSWF\� &RGH´��� RU� �LY�� DQ\� RWKHU�
liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the Company (excluding a Liquidity Event), whether voluntary or 
involuntary. 

 
³Equity Financing´�VKDOO�PHDQ�WKH�QH[W�VDOH��RU�VHULHV�RI�UHODWHG�VDOHV��E\�WKH�&RPSDQ\�RI� LWV�

Equity Securities to one or more third parties following the date of this instrument from which the Company 
receives gross proceeds of not less than $5,000,000 cash or cash equivalent (excluding the conversion of 
any instruments convertible into or exercisable or exchangeable for Capital Stock, such as SAFEs or 
convertible promissory notes) with the principal purpose of raising capital. 

 
³Equity Securities´�VKDOO�PHDQ�&RPPRQ�6WRFN�RU�3UHIHUUHG�6WRFN�RU�DQ\�VHFXULWLHV�FRQYHUWLEOH�

into, exchangeable for or conferring the right to purchase (with or without additional consideration) 
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Common Stock or Preferred Stock, except in each case, (i) any security granted, issued and/or sold by the 
Company to any director, officer, employee, advisor or consultant of the Company in such capacity for the 
primary purpose of soliciting or retaining his, her or its services, (ii) any convertible promissory notes issued 
by the Company, and (iii) any SAFEs issued. 

 
  ³Fully Diluted Capitalization´�VKDOO�PHDQ�WKH�DJJUHJDWH�QXPEHU��DV�RI�LPPHGLDWHO\�SULRU�WR�WKH�
First Equity Financing, of issued and outstanding shares of Capital Stock, assuming full conversion or 
exercise of all convertible and exercisable securities then outstanding, including shares of convertible 
Preferred Stock and all outstanding vested or unvested options or warrants to purchase Capital Stock, but 
excluding (i) the issuance of all shares of Capital Stock reserved and available for future issuance under 
DQ\� RI� WKH� &RPSDQ\¶V� H[LVWLQJ� HTXLW\� LQFHQWLYH� SODQV�� �LL�� FRQYHUWLEOH� SURPLVVRU\� QRWHV� LVVXHG� E\� WKH�
Company, (iii) any SAFEs, and (iv) any equity securities that are issuable upon conversion of any 
outstanding convertible promissory notes or SAFEs. 

 

³Intermediary´� PHDQV� 2SHQ'HDO� 3RUWDO� //&�� D� UHJLVWHUHG� VHFXULWLHV� FURZGIXQGLQJ� SRUWDO�
CRD#283874, or a qualified successor. 

 
³IPO´�PHDQV���$��WKH�completion of an underwritten initial public offering of Capital Stock by the 

Company pursuant to: (I) a final prospectus for which a receipt is issued by a securities commission of the 
United States or of a province of Canada, or (II) a registration statement which has been filed with the 
United States Securities and Exchange Commission and is declared effective to enable the sale of Capital 
Stock by the Company to the public, which in each case results in such equity securities being listed and 
posted for WUDGLQJ�RU�TXRWHG�RQ�D�UHFRJQL]HG�H[FKDQJH���%��WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�LQLWLDO�OLVWLQJ�RI�LWV�&DSLWDO�6WRFN�
(other than shares of Capital Stock not eligible for resale under Rule 144 under the Securities Act) on a 
national securities exchange by means of an effective registration statement on Form S-1 filed by the 
Company with the SEC that registers shares of existing capital stock of the Company for resale, as approved 
E\�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�ERDUG�RI�GLUHFWRUV��ZKHUH�VXFK�OLVWLQJ�VKDOO�QRW�EH�GHHPHG�WR�EH�DQ�XQGHUZULWWHn offering 
and shall not involve any underwriting services; or (C) the completion of a reverse merger or take-over 
whereby an entity (I) whose securities are listed and posted for trading or quoted on a recognized exchange, 
or (II) is a reporting issuer in the United States or the equivalent in any foreign jurisdiction, acquires all of 
the issued and outstanding Capital Stock of the Company. 

 
³Liquidity Capitalization´�PHDQV�WKH�QXPEHU��DV�RI�LPPHGLDWHO\�SULRU�WR�WKH�/LTXLGLW\�(YHQW��RI�

shares of the Compan\¶V� FDSLWDO� VWRFN� �RQ� DQ� DV-converted basis) outstanding, assuming exercise or 
conversion of all outstanding vested and unvested options, warrants and other convertible securities, but 
excluding: (i) shares of Capital Stock reserved and available for future grant under any equity incentive or 
similar plan; (ii) any SAFEs; (iii) convertible promissory notes; and (iv) any equity securities that are 
issuable upon conversion of any outstanding convertible promissory notes or SAFEs..  

 
³Liquidity Event´�PHDQV�D�Change of Control or an IPO.  

  ³Lock-up Period´�PHDQV�WKH�SHULRG�FRPPHQFLQJ�RQ�WKH�GDWH�RI�WKH�ILQDO�SURVSHFWXV�UHODWLQJ�WR�WKH�
&RPSDQ\¶V�,32��DQG�HQGLQJ�RQ�WKH�GDWH�VSHFLILHG�E\�WKH�&RPSDQ\�DQG�WKH�PDQDJLQJ�XQGHUZULWHU�V���6XFK�
period shall not exceed one hundred eighty (180) days, or such other period as may be requested by the 
Company or an underwriter to accommodate regulatory restrictions on (i) the publication or other 
distribution of research reports, and (ii) analyst recommendations and opinions. 

 
³Maturity Date´�VKDOO�PHDQ�WKH�HDUOLHU�RI��L��WKH�WZHQW\-four (24) month anniversary of the final 

close of the offer and sale of this and all of Series 2022 Crowd SAFEs by the Company through the 
,QWHUPHGLDU\¶V� SODWIRUP� SXUVXDQW� WR� D� )RUP� &�� DV� DPHQGHG�� ILled with the Securities and Exchange 
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&RPPLVVLRQ�DQG��LL��WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�HOHFWLRQ�WR�DFFHOHUDWH�DQG�GHFODUH�D�0DWXULW\�'DWH�EHIRUH�VXFK�WLPH�DV�
set forth in clause (i) of this definition occurs.  

 
³Preferred Stock´�PHDQV�WKH�SUHIHUUHG�VWRFN�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\� 
 
³Regulation CF´�PHDQV�5HJXODWLRQ�&URZGIXQGLQJ�SURPXOJDWHG�XQGHU�WKH�6HFXULWLHV�$FW� 
 
³SAFE´�PHDQV�DQ\�VLPSOH�DJUHHPHQW�IRU�IXWXUH�HTXLW\��RU�RWKHU�VLPLODU�DJUHHPHQW���LQFOXGLQJ�D�

Crowd SAFE, which is issued by the Company for bona fide financing purposes and which may convert 
into Capital Stock in accordance with its terms. 
 
3.  Company Representations 
 

(a) The Company is a corporation duly incorporated, validly existing and in good standing 
under the laws of the state of its incorporation, and has the power and authority to own, lease and operate 
its properties and carry on its business as now conducted. 

(b) The execution, delivery and performance by the Company of this instrument is within the 
power of the Company and, other than with respect to the actions to be taken when equity is to be issued to 
Investor, has been duly authorized by all necessary actions on the part of the Company.  This instrument 
constitutes a legal, valid and binding obligation of the Company, enforceable against the Company in 
accordance with its terms, except as limited by bankruptcy, insolvency or other laws of general application 
UHODWLQJ�WR�RU�DIIHFWLQJ�WKH�HQIRUFHPHQW�RI�FUHGLWRUV¶�ULJKWV�JHQHUDOO\�DQG�JHQHUDO�SULQFLSOHV�RI�HTXLW\���7R�
the knowledge of the Company, it is not in violation of (i) its current charter or bylaws; (ii) any material 
statute, rule or regulation applicable to the Company; or (iii) any material indenture or contract to which 
the Company is a party or by which it is bound, where, in each case, such violation or default, individually, 
or together with all such violations or defaults, could reasonably be expected to have a material adverse 
effect on the Company. 

(c) The performance and consummation of the transactions contemplated by this instrument 
do not and will not: (i) violate any material judgment, statute, rule or regulation applicable to the Company; 
(ii) result in the acceleration of any material indenture or contract to which the Company is a party or by 
which it is bound; or (iii) result in the creation or imposition of any lien upon any property, asset or revenue 
of the Company or the suspension, forfeiture, or nonrenewal of any material permit, license or authorization 
applicable to the Company, its business or operations. 

(d) No consents or approvals are required in connection with the performance of this 
LQVWUXPHQW�� RWKHU� WKDQ�� �L�� WKH� &RPSDQ\¶V� FRUSRUDWH� DSSURYDOV�� �LL�� DQ\� TXDOLILFDWLRQV� RU� ILOLQJV� XQGHU�
applicable securities laws; and (iii) necessary corporate approvals for the authorization of shares of CF 
Shadow Series issuable pursuant to Section 1. 

(e) The Company shall, prior to the conversion of this instrument, reserve from its authorized 
but unissued shares of Capital Stock for issuance and delivery upon the conversion of this instrument, such 
number of shares of the Capital Stock as necessary to effect the conversion contemplated by this instrument, 
and, from time to time, will take all steps necessary to amend its charter to provide sufficient authorized 
numbers of shares of the Capital Stock issuable upon the conversion of this instrument.  All such shares 
shall be duly authorized, and when issued upon any such conversion, shall be validly issued, fully paid and 
non-assessable, free and clear of all liens, security interests, charges and other encumbrances or restrictions 
on sale and free and clear of all preemptive rights, except encumbrances or restrictions arising under federal 
or state securities laws. 

(f) The Company is (i) not required to file reports pursuant to Section 13 or Section 15(d) of 
the Exchange Act, (ii) not an investment company as defined in Section 3 of the Investment Company Act 
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RI�������WKH�³Investment Company Act´���DQG�LV�QRW�H[FOXGHG�IURP�WKH�GHILQLWLRQ�RI�LQYHVWPHQW�FRPSDQ\�
by Section 3(b) or Section 3(c) of the Investment Company Act, (iii) not disqualified from selling securities 
under Rule 503(a) of Regulation CF, (iv) not barred from selling securities under Section 4(a)(6) of the 
Securities Act due to a failure to make timely annual report filings, (vi) not planning to engage in a merger 
or acquisition with an unidentified company or companies, and (vii) organized under, and subject to, the 
laws of a state or territory of the United States or the District of Columbia. 

(g) The Company has, or will shortly after the issuance of this instrument, engage a transfer 
agent registered with the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission to act as the sole registrar and transfer 
agent for the Company with respect to the Crowd SAFE. 

 
4.  Investor Representations 
 

(a) The Investor has full legal capacity, power and authority to execute and deliver this 
instrument and to perform its obligations hereunder.  This instrument constitutes a valid and binding 
obligation of the Investor, enforceable in accordance with its terms, except as limited by bankruptcy, 
LQVROYHQF\�RU�RWKHU�ODZV�RI�JHQHUDO�DSSOLFDWLRQ�UHODWLQJ�WR�RU�DIIHFWLQJ�WKH�HQIRUFHPHQW�RI�FUHGLWRUV¶�ULJKWV�
generally and general principles of equity.  

 
(b) The Investor has been advised that this instrument and the underlying securities have not 

been registered under the Securities Act or any state securities laws and are offered and sold hereby pursuant 
to Section 4(a)(6) of the Securities Act.  The Investor understands that neither this instrument nor the 
underlying securities may be resold or otherwise transferred unless they are registered under the Securities 
Act and applicable state securities laws or pursuant to Rule 501 of Regulation CF, in which case certain 
state transfer restrictions may apply. 

 
(c) The Investor is purchasing this instrument and the securities to be acquired by the Investor 

hereunder for its own account for investment, not as a nominee or agent, and not with a view to, or for 
resale in connection with, the distribution thereof, and the Investor has no present intention of selling, 
granting any participation in, or otherwise distributing the same. The Investor understands that the 
Securities have not been, and will not be, registered under the Securities Act or any state securities laws, 
by reason of specific exemptions under the provisions thereof which depend upon, among other things, the 
ERQD�ILGH�QDWXUH�RI�WKH�LQYHVWPHQW�LQWHQW�DQG�WKH�DFFXUDF\�RI�HDFK�,QYHVWRU¶V�UHSUHVHQWDWLRQV�DV�H[SUHVVHG�
herein. 

 
(d) The Investor acknowledges, and is purchasing this instrument in compliance with, the 

investment limitations set forth in Rule 100(a)(2) of Regulation CF, promulgated under Section 4(a)(6)(B) 
of the Securities Act. 

 
(e) The Investor acknowledges that the Investor has received all the information the Investor 

has requested from the Company and the Investor considers necessary or appropriate for deciding whether 
to acquire this instrument and the underlying securities, and the Investor represents that the Investor has 
had an opportunity to ask questions and receive answers from the Company regarding the terms and 
conditions of this instrument and the underlying securities and to obtain any additional information 
necessary to verify the accuracy of the information given to the Investor.  In deciding to purchase this 
instrument, the Investor is not relying on the advice or recommendations of the Company or of the 
Intermediary and the Investor has made its own independent decision that an investment in this instrument 
and the underlying securities is suitable and appropriate for the Investor.  The Investor understands that no 
federal or state agency has passed upon the merits or risks of an investment in this instrument and the 
underlying securities or made any finding or determination concerning the fairness or advisability of this 
investment. 
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(f) The Investor understands and acknowledges that as a Crowd SAFE investor, the Investor 

shall have no voting, information or inspection rights, aside from any disclosure requirements the Company 
is required to make under relevant securities regulations. 

 
(g) The Investor understands that no public market now exists for any of the securities issued 

by the Company, and that the Company has made no assurances that a public market will ever exist for this 
instrument and the securities to be acquired by the Investor hereunder. 
 

(h) The Investor is not (i) a citizen or resident of a geographic area in which the purchase or 
holding of the Crowd SAFE and the underlying securities is prohibited by applicable law, decree, 
regulation, treaty, or administrative act, (ii) a citizen or resident of, or located in, a geographic area that is 
subject to U.S. or other applicable sanctions or embargoes, or (iii) an individual, or an individual employed 
E\�RU�DVVRFLDWHG�ZLWK�DQ�HQWLW\��LGHQWLILHG�RQ�WKH�8�6��'HSDUWPHQW�RI�&RPPHUFH¶V�'HQLHG�3HUVRQV�RU�(QWLW\�
/LVW��WKH�8�6��'HSDUWPHQW�RI�7UHDVXU\¶V�6SHFLDOO\�'HVLJQDWHG�1DWLRQDOV�/LVW��WKH�8�6��'HSDUWPHQW�RI�6WDWH¶V�
Debarred Parties List or other applicable sanctions lists. Investor hereby represents and agrees that if 
,QYHVWRU¶V�FRXQWU\�RI�UHVLGHQFH�RU�RWKHU�FLUFXPVWDQFHV�FKDQJH�VXFK�WKDW�WKH�DERYH�UHSUHVHQWDWLRQV�DUH�QR�
longer accurate, Investor will immediately notify Company. Investor further represents and warrants that it 
will not knowingly sell or otherwise transfer any interest in the Crowd SAFE or the underlying securities 
to a party subject to U.S. or other applicable sanctions. 

 
(i) If the Investor is not a United States person (as defined by Section 7701(a)(30) of the 

Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended), the Investor hereby represents that it has satisfied itself as to 
the full observance of the laws of its jurisdiction in connection with any invitation, subscription and 
payment for, and continued ownership of, its beneficial interest in the Crowd SAFE and the underlying 
VHFXULWLHV�ZLOO�QRW�YLRODWH�DQ\�DSSOLFDEOH�VHFXULWLHV�RU�RWKHU�ODZV�RI�WKH�,QYHVWRU¶V�MXULVGLFWLRQ��LQFOXGLQJ��L��
the legal requirements within its jurisdiction for the subscription and the purchase of its beneficial interest 
in the Crowd SAFE; (ii) any foreign exchange restrictions applicable to such subscription and purchase; 
(iii) any governmental or other consents that may need to be obtained; and (iv) the income tax and other 
tax consequences, if any, that may be relevant to the purchase, holding, conversion, redemption, sale, or 
transfer of its beneficial interest in the Crowd SAFE and the underlying securities. The Investor 
acknowledges that the Company has taken no action in foreign jurisdictions with respect to the Crowd 
6$)(��DQG�WKH�,QYHVWRU¶V�EHQHILFLDO�LQWHUHVW�WKHUHLQ��DQG�WKH�XQGHUO\LQJ�VHFXULWLHV� 

 

(j) If the Investor is a corporate entity: (i) such corporate entity is duly incorporated, validly 
existing and in good standing under the laws of the state of its incorporation, and has the power and authority 
to enter into this Crowd SAFE; (ii) the execution, delivery and performance by the Investor of the Crowd 
SAFE is within the power of the Investor and has been duly authorized by all necessary actions on the part 
of the Investor; (iii) to the knowledge of the Investor, it is not in violation of its current charter or bylaws, 
any material statute, rule or regulation applicable to the Investor; and (iv) the performance of this Crowd 
SAFE does not and will not violate any material judgment, statute, rule or regulation applicable to the 
Investor; result in the acceleration of any material indenture or contract to which the Investor is a party or 
by which it is bound, or otherwise result in the creation or imposition of any lien upon the Purchase Amount. 

 
(k) The Investor further acknowledges that it has read, understood, and had ample opportunity 

WR�DVN�&RPSDQ\�TXHVWLRQV�DERXW�LWV�EXVLQHVV�SODQV��³5LVN�)DFWRUV�´�and all other information presented in 
WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�)RUP�&�DQG�WKH�RIIHULQJ�GRFXPHQWDWLRQ�ILOHG�ZLWK�WKH�6(&�� 
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(l) The Investor represents that the Investor understands the substantial likelihood that the 
Investor will suffer a TOTAL LOSS of all capital invested, and that Investor is prepared to bear the risk 
of such total loss. 

 
5.  Transfer Restrictions.  
 

(a) The Investor hereby agrees that during the Lock-up Period it will not, without the prior 
written consent of the managing underwriter: (A) lend; offer; pledge; sell; contract to sell; sell any option 
or contract to purchase; purchase any option or contract to sell; grant any option, right, or warrant to 
purchase; or otherwise transfer or dispose of, directly or indirectly, any shares of Common Stock or any 
securities convertible into or exercisable or exchangeable (directly or indirectly) for Common Stock 
(whether such shares or any such securities are then owned by the Investor or are thereafter acquired); or 
(B) enter into any swap or other arrangement that transfers to another, in whole or in part, any of the 
economic consequences of ownership of such securities; whether any such transaction described in clause 
(A) or (B) above is to be settled by delivery of Common Stock or other securities, in cash, or otherwise.  

 
(b) The foregoing provisions of Section 5(a) will: (x) apply only to the IPO and will not apply 

to the sale of any shares to an underwriter pursuant to an underwriting agreement; (y) not apply to the 
transfer of any shares to any trust for the direct or indirect benefit of the Investor or the immediate family 
of the Investor, provided that the trustee of the trust agrees to be bound in writing by the restrictions set 
forth herein, and provided further that any such transfer will not involve a disposition for value; and (z) be 
applicable to the Investor only if all officers and directors of the Company are subject to the same 
restrictions and the Company uses commercially reasonable efforts to obtain a similar agreement from all 
stockholders individually owning more than 5% of the outstanding Common Stock or any securities 
convertible into or exercisable or exchangeable (directly or indirectly) for Common Stock.  
Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, the underwriters in connection with the IPO are intended 
third-party beneficiaries of Section 5(a) and will have the right, power and authority to enforce the 
provisions hereof as though they were a party hereto.  The Investor further agrees to execute such 
agreements as may be reasonably requested by the underwriters in connection with the IPO that are 
consistent with Section 5(a) or that are necessary to give further effect thereto. 

  
(c) In order to enforce the foregoing covenant, the Company may impose stop transfer 

LQVWUXFWLRQV�ZLWK�UHVSHFW�WR�WKH�,QYHVWRU¶V�UHJLVWUDEOH�VHFXULWLHV�RI�WKH�&RPSDny (and the Company shares 
or securities of every other person subject to the foregoing restriction) until the end of the Lock-up Period. 
The Investor agrees that a legend reading substantially as follows will be placed on all certificates 
representing all RI�WKH�,QYHVWRU¶V�UHJLVWUDEOH�VHFXULWLHV�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\��DQG�WKH�VKDUHV�RU�VHFXULWLHV�RI�WKH�
Company held by every other person subject to the restriction contained in Section 5(a)): 

 
THE SECURITIES REPRESENTED BY THIS CERTIFICATE ARE SUBJECT TO A 
LOCK-UP 3(5,2'�%(*,11,1*�21�7+(�())(&7,9(�'$7(�2)�7+(�&203$1<¶6�
REGISTRATION STATEMENT FILED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS 
AMENDED, AS SET FORTH IN AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE COMPANY 
AND THE ORIGINAL HOLDER OF THESE SECURITIES, A COPY OF WHICH MAY 
BE OBTAINE'� $7� 7+(� &203$1<¶6� 35,1&,3$/� 2)),&(�� � 68&+� /2&.-UP 
PERIOD IS BINDING ON TRANSFEREES OF THESE SECURITIES. 

1. (d) Without in any way limiting the representations and warranties set forth in 
Section 4 above, the Investor further agrees not to make any disposition of all or any portion of this 
instrument or the underlying securities unless and until the transferee has agreed in writing for the 
benefit of the Company to make the representations and warranties set out in Section 4 and the 
undertaking set out in Section 5(a) and: 
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1. (i) There is then in effect a registration statement 
under the Securities Act covering such proposed disposition and such disposition 
is made in accordance with such registration statement; or 

2. (ii) The Investor shall have notified the Company of 
the proposed disposition and shall have furnished the Company with a detailed 
statement of the circumstances surrounding the proposed disposition and, if 
reasonably requested by the Company, the Investor shall have furnished the 
Company with an opinion of counsel reasonably satisfactory to the Company that 
such disposition will not require registration of such shares under the Securities 
Act.   

(e) The Investor agrees that it shall not make any disposition of this instrument or any 
underlying securities WR�DQ\�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�FRPSHWLWRUV��DV�GHWHUPLQHG�E\�WKH�&RPSDQ\�LQ�JRRG�IDLWK� 

 
(f) The Investor understands and agrees that the Company will place the legend set forth below 

or a similar legend on any book entry or other forms of notation evidencing this Crowd SAFE and any 
certificates evidencing the underlying securities, together with any other legends that may be required by 
VWDWH�RU�IHGHUDO�VHFXULWLHV�ODZV��WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�FKDUWHU�RU�E\ODZV��DQ\�RWKHU�DJUHHPHQW�EHWZHHQ�WKH�,QYHVWRU�
and the Company or any agreement between the Investor and any third party:  

THIS INSTRUMENT HAS BEEN ISSUED PURSUANT TO SECTION 4(A)(6) OF THE 
6(&85,7,(6� $&7� 2)� ������ $6� $0(1'('� �7+(� ³6(&85,7,(6� $&7´��� $1'�
NEITHER IT NOR ANY SECURITIES ISSUABLE PURSUANT HERETO HAVE 
BEEN REGISTERED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OR THE SECURITIES LAWS 
OF ANY STATE.  THESE SECURITIES MAY NOT BE OFFERED, SOLD OR 
OTHERWISE TRANSFERRED, PLEDGED OR HYPOTHECATED EXCEPT AS 
PERMITTED BY RULE 501 OF REGULATION CROWDFUNDING UNDER THE 
SECURITIES ACT AND APPLICABLE STATE SECURITIES LAWS OR PURSUANT 
TO AN EFFECTIVE REGISTRATION STATEMENT OR EXEMPTION 
THEREFROM. 

6. Miscellaneous 
 

(a) The Investor agrees to execute the Nominee Rider and Waiver, attached hereto as Exhibit 
A contemporaneously and in connection with the purchase of this Crowd SAFE. 

 
(b) 7KH�,QYHVWRU�DJUHHV�WR�WDNH�DQ\�DQG�DOO�DFWLRQV�GHWHUPLQHG�LQ�JRRG�IDLWK�E\�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�

board of directors to be advisable to reorganize this instrument and any shares of Capital Stock issued 
pursuant to the terms of this instrument into a special purpose vehicle or other entity designed to aggregate 
the interests of holders of Crowd SAFEs. 

 
(c) Any provision of this instrument may be amended, waived or modified only upon the 

written consent of either (i) the Company and the Investor, or (ii) the Company and the majority of the 
Investors (calculated based on the Purchase Amount of each Investors Crowd SAFE). 

 
(d) Any notice required or permitted by this instrument will be deemed sufficient when 

delivered personally or by overnight courier or sent by email to the relevant address listed on the signature 
page, or 48 hours after being deposited in the U.S. mail as certified or registered mail with postage prepaid, 
addressed to the party to be QRWLILHG�DW�VXFK�SDUW\¶V�DGGUHVV�OLVWHG�RQ�WKH�VLJQDWXUH�SDJH��DV�VXEVHTXHQWO\�
modified by written notice. 
 

(e) The Investor is not entitled, as a holder of this instrument, to vote or receive dividends or 
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be deemed the holder of Capital Stock for any purpose, nor will anything contained herein be construed to 
confer on the Investor, as such, any of the rights of a stockholder of the Company or any right to vote for 
the election of directors or upon any matter submitted to stockholders at any meeting thereof, or to give or 
withhold consent to any corporate action or to receive notice of meetings, or to receive subscription rights 
or otherwise until shares have been issued upon the terms described herein. 

 
(f) Neither this instrument nor the rights contained herein may be assigned, by operation of 

law or otherwise, by either party without the prior written consent of the other; provided, however, that this 
LQVWUXPHQW� DQG�RU� WKH� ULJKWV� FRQWDLQHG� KHUHLQ�PD\� EH� DVVLJQHG�ZLWKRXW� WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V� FRQVHQW� E\� WKH�
Investor to any other entity who directly or indirectly, controls, is controlled by or is under common control 
with the Investor, including, without limitation, any general partner, managing member, officer or director 
of the Investor, or any venture capital fund now or hereafter existing which is controlled by one or more 
general partners or managing members of, or shares the same management company with, the Investor; and 
provided, further, that the Company may assign this instrument in whole, without the consent of the 
,QYHVWRU��LQ�FRQQHFWLRQ�ZLWK�D�UHLQFRUSRUDWLRQ�WR�FKDQJH�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�GRPLFLOH��� 

 
(g) In the event any one or more of the terms or provisions of this instrument is for any reason 

held to be invalid, illegal or unenforceable, in whole or in part or in any respect, or in the event that any one 
or more of the terms or provisions of this instrument operate or would prospectively operate to invalidate 
this instrument, then such term(s) or provision(s) only will be deemed null and void and will not affect any 
other term or provision of this instrument and the remaining terms and provisions of this instrument will 
remain operative and in full force and effect and will not be affected, prejudiced, or disturbed thereby.  
 

(h) All securities issued under this instrument may be issued in whole or fractional parts, in 
WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�VROH�GLVFUHWLRQ� 

 
(i) All rights and obligations hereunder will be governed by the laws of the State of Delaware, 

without regard to the conflicts of law provisions of such jurisdiction. 
 

(j) Any dispute, controversy or claim arising out of, relating to or in connection with this 
instrument, including the breach or validity thereof, shall be determined by final and binding arbitration 
DGPLQLVWHUHG� E\� WKH�$PHULFDQ�$UELWUDWLRQ�$VVRFLDWLRQ� �WKH� ³AAA´� under its Commercial Arbitration 
5XOHV�DQG�0HGLDWLRQ�3URFHGXUHV��³Commercial Rules´����7KH�DZDUG�UHQGHUHG�E\�WKH�DUELWUDWRU�VKDOO�EH�
final, non-appealable and binding on the parties and may be entered and enforced in any court having 
jurisdiction.  There shall be one arbitrator agreed to by the parties within twenty (20) days of receipt by 
respondent of the request for arbitration or, in default thereof, appointed by the AAA in accordance with its 
Commercial Rules.  The place of arbitration shall be within twenty-ILYH� �����PLOHV� RI� WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�
principal place of business. Except as may be required by law or to protect a legal right, neither a party nor 
the arbitrator may disclose the existence, content or results of any arbitration without the prior written 
consent of the other parties. 
 

(k) The parties acknowledge and agree that for United States federal and state income tax 
purposes this Crowd SAFE is, and at all times has been, intended to be characterized as stock, and more 
particularly as common stock for purposes of Sections 304, 305, 306, 354, 368, 1036 and 1202 of the 
Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended. Accordingly, the parties agree to treat this Crowd SAFE 
consistent with the foregoing intent for all United States federal and state income tax purposes (including, 
without limitation, on their respective tax returns or other informational statements). 

 
(l) The Investor agrees any action contemplated by this Crowd SAFE and requested by the 

Company must be completed by the Investor within thirty (30) calendar days of receipt of the relevant 
notice (whether actual or constructive) to the Investor.  
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have caused this instrument to be duly executed and 

delivered. 
 

 
ARKHAUS INC.  
 
By:        
Name: Sam Payrovi     
Title: Chief Executive Officer 
Address: 675 Hudson Street, 4S, New York, NY 10014 
Email: sam@cstm.haus  

 
INVESTOR: 
By: 
Name: 

  



 

 
 

EXHIBIT A 

Nominee Rider and Waiver 

  



 

 
 

Nominee Rider and Waiver 

5HSXEOLF� ,QYHVWPHQW�6HUYLFHV�//&��I�N�D�1H[W6HHG�6HUYLFHV��//&�� �WKH�³Nominee´�� LV�KHUHE\�
appointed to act on behalf of the Investor as agent and proxy in all respects under the Crowd SAFE Series 
2022 issued by ARKHAUS INC. �WKH�³Security´���WR�UHFHLYH�DOO�QRWLFHV�DQG�FRPPXQLFDWLRQV�RQ�EHKDOI�RI�
the Investor, cause the Security or any securities which may be acquired upon conversion thereof (the 
³Conversion Securities´��WR�EH�FXVWRGLHG�ZLWK�D�TXDOLILHG�FXVWRGLDQ��DQG��WR�WKH�H[WHQW�WKH�6HFXULWLHV�RU�
Conversion Securities are entitled to vote at any meeting or take action by consent, Nominee is authorized 
and empowered to vote and act on behalf of Investor in all respects thereto until the expiry of the Term (as 
GHILQHG� EHORZ�� �FROOHFWLYHO\� WKH� ³Nominee Services´���'HILQHG� WHUPV� XVHG� LQ� WKLV� 1RPLQHH� 5LGHU� DUH�
controlled by the Security unless otherwise defined.  

Nominee shall vote all such Securities and Conversion Securities consistently at the direction of 
the Chief Executive Officer of ArkHAUS Inc. Neither Nominee nor any of its affiliates nor any of their 
respective officers, partners, equity holders, managers, officers, directors, employees, agents or 
representatives shall be liable to Investor for any action taken or omitted to be taken by it hereunder, or in 
connection herewith or therewith, except for damages caused by its or their own recklessness or willful 
misconduct. 

Upon any conversion of the Securities into Conversion Securities of the Company, in accordance 
with the terms of the Securities, Nominee will execute and deliver to the Issuer all transaction documents 
related to such transaction or other corporate event causing the conversion of the Securities in accordance 
therewith; provided, that such transaction documents are the same documents to be entered into by all 
holders of other Securities of the same class issued by the Company that will convert in connection with 
the equity financing or corporate event and being the same as the purchasers in the equity financing or 
corporate transaction. The Investor acknowledges and agrees, as part of the process, the Nominee may open 
an account in the name of the Investor with a qualified custodian and allow the qualified custodian to take 
custody of the Conversion Securities in exchange for a corresponding beneficial interest held by the 
Investor. Upon any such conversion or changing of title, Nominee will take reasonable steps to send notice 
to the Investor, using the last known contact information of such Investor. 

7KH� ³7HUP´� the Nominee Services will be provided will be the earlier of the time which the 
Securities or any Conversion Securities are (i) terminated, (ii) registered under the Exchange Act, or (iii) 
the time which the Nominee, the Investor and the Company mutually agree to terminate the Nominee 
Services. 

To the extent you provide the Issuer with any personally identifiable information in connection 
with your election to invest in the Securities, the Issuer and its affiliates may share such information with 
the Nominee, the Intermediary, and the appointed transfer agent for the Securities solely for the purposes 
of facilitating the offering of the Securities and for each party to provide services with respect to the 
ownership and administration of the Securities.  ,QYHVWRU�LUUHYRFDEO\�FRQVHQWV�WR�VXFK�XVHV�RI�,QYHVWRU¶V�
personally identifiable information for these purposes during the Term and Investor acknowledges that the 
use of such personally identifiable information is necessary for the Nominee to provide the Nominee 
Services.  

 

(Remainder of Page Intentionally Blank ± Signature Page to Follow) 
 

 



 

 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have caused this instrument to be duly executed and 
delivered. 

 

INVESTOR: 
 
 

NOMINEE: 

Republic Investment Services LLC 

 
By: 

 
By:  

Name: Name: Youngro Lee , CEO 

Date: Date: 

 
 

COMPANY: 
 
ArkHAUS Inc.  
 

 
By: 

Name: Sam Payrovi 

Date: 

 



 
 

 
 

EXHIBIT C-2 
 

Form of Security 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

1 
 

THIS INSTRUMENT HAS BEEN ISSUED PURSUANT TO SECTION 4(A)(6) OF THE SECURITIES 
$&7� 2)� ������ $6� $0(1'('� �7+(� ³SECURITIES ACT´��� $1'� 1(,7+(5� ,7� 125� $1<�
SECURITIES ISSUABLE PURSUANT HERETO HAVE BEEN REGISTERED UNDER THE 
SECURITIES ACT OR THE SECURITIES LAWS OF ANY STATE.  THESE SECURITIES MAY NOT 
BE OFFERED, SOLD OR OTHERWISE TRANSFERRED, PLEDGED OR HYPOTHECATED EXCEPT 
AS PERMITTED BY RULE 501 OF REGULATION CROWDFUNDING UNDER THE SECURITIES 
ACT AND APPLICABLE STATE SECURITIES LAWS OR PURSUANT TO AN EFFECTIVE 
REGISTRATION STATEMENT OR EXEMPTION THEREFROM.   
 
,)� 7+(� ,19(6725� /,9(6� 2876,'(� 7+(� 81,7('� 67$7(6�� ,7� ,6� 7+(� ,19(6725¶6�
RESPONSIBILITY TO FULLY OBSERVE THE LAWS OF ANY RELEVANT TERRITORY OR 
JURISDICTION OUTSIDE THE UNITED STATES IN CONNECTION WITH ANY PURCHASE OF 
THE SECURITIES, INCLUDING OBTAINING REQUIRED GOVERNMENTAL OR OTHER 
CONSENTS OR OBSERVING ANY OTHER REQUIRED LEGAL OR OTHER FORMALITIES. THE 
COMPANY RESERVES THE RIGHT TO DENY THE PURCHASE OF THE SECURITIES BY ANY 
FOREIGN PURCHASER. 
 

ARKHAUS INC. 
 

Crowd SAFE 
(Crowdfunding Simple Agreement for Future Equity) 

 
Series 2022 

 
THIS CERTIFIES THAT in exchange for the payment by [Investor Name@��WKH�³Investor´��DQG�

WRJHWKHU�ZLWK�DOO�RWKHU�6HULHV������&URZG�6$)(�KROGHUV��³Investors´��RI��>________@��WKH�³Purchase 
Amount´��RQ�RU�DERXW�>Date of Crowd SAFE], ArkHAUS Inc.��D�'HODZDUH�FRUSRUDWLRQ��WKH�³Company´���
hereby issues to the IQYHVWRU�WKH�ULJKW�WR�FHUWDLQ�VKDUHV�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�&DSLWDO�6WRFN��GHILQHG�EHORZ���
subject to the terms set forth below.  
 
 ³Conversion Price´�LV�$1.50 per share after $250,000 of subscriptions by all investors. 
 

See Section 2 for certain additional defined terms. 
 

1. Events 
 
(a) Equity Financing.   
 
 (i) If an Equity Financing occurs before this instrument terminates in accordance with 

Sections 1(b)-(d) �³First Equity Financing´��� WKH� &RPSDQ\� VKDOO� SURPSWO\� QRWLI\� WKH� ,QYHVWRU� RI� WKH�
FORVLQJ�RI�WKH�)LUVW�(TXLW\�)LQDQFLQJ�DQG�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�GLVFUHWLRQDU\�GHFLVLRQ�WR�HLWKHU�����FRQWLQXH�WKH�
term of this Crowd SAFE without converting the Purchase Amount to Capital Stock; or (2) issue to the 
Investor a number of shares of the CF Shadow Series of the Capital Stock (whether Preferred Stock or 
another class issued by the Company) sold in the First Equity Financing.  The number of shares of the CF 
Shadow Series of such Capital Stock shall equal the quotient obtained by dividing (x) the Purchase Amount 
by (y) the Conversion Price.  

 
 (ii) If the Company elects to continue the term of this Crowd SAFE past the First 

Equity Financing and another Equity Financing occurs before the termination of this Crowd SAFE in 
accordance with Sections 1(b)-(d) �HDFK��D�³Subsequent Equity Financing´���WKH�&RPSDQ\�VKDOO�SURPSWO\�



 

2 
 

QRWLI\�WKH�,QYHVWRU�RI�WKH�FORVLQJ�RI�WKH�6XEVHTXHQW�(TXLW\�)LQDQFLQJ�DQG�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�GLVFUHWLRQDU\�
decision to either (1) coQWLQXH�WKH�WHUP�RI�WKLV�&URZG�6$)(�ZLWKRXW�FRQYHUWLQJ�WKH�,QYHVWRU¶V�3XUFKDVH�
Amount to Capital Stock; or (2) issue to the Investor a number of shares of the CF Shadow Series of the 
Capital Stock (whether Preferred Stock or another class issued by the Company) sold in the Subsequent 
Equity Financing.  The number of shares of the CF Shadow Series of such Capital Stock shall be equal to 
the quotient obtained by dividing (x) the Purchase Amount by (y) the Conversion Price.   

 
(b) Liquidity Event. 
 
 (i) If there is a Liquidity Event before the termination of this instrument and before 

any Equity Financing, the Investor must select, at its option, within thirty (30) days of receiving notice 
(whether actual or constructive), either (1) to receive a cash payment equal to the Purchase Amount (or a 
lesser amount as described below) or (2) to receive from the Company a number of shares of Common 
Stock equal to the Purchase Amount (or a lesser amount as described below) divided by the Conversion 
Price.   

 
 (ii) If there is a Liquidity Event after one or more Equity Financings have occurred but 

before the termination of this instrument, the Investor must select, at its option, within thirty (30) days of 
receiving notice (whether actual or constructive), either (1) to receive a cash payment equal to the Purchase 
Amount (or a lesser amount as described below) or (2) to receive from the Company a number of shares of 
the most recent issued Capital Stock (whether Preferred Stock or another class issued by the Company) 
equal to the Purchase Amount divided by the Conversion Price. Shares of Capital Stock granted in 
connection therewith shall have the same liquidation rights and preferences as the shares of Capital Stock 
LVVXHG�LQ�FRQQHFWLRQ�ZLWK�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�PRVW�UHFHQW�(TXLW\�)Lnancing. 

 
 (iii) If there are not enough funds to pay the Investor and holders of other Crowd SAFEs 

�FROOHFWLYHO\�� WKH� ³Cash-Out Investors´�� LQ� IXOO�� WKHQ� DOO� RI� WKH� &RPSDQ\¶V� DYDLODEOH� IXQGV� ZLOO� EH�
distributed with equal priority and pro rata among the Cash-Out Investors in proportion to their Purchase 
Amounts. In connection with this Section 1(b), the Purchase Amount (or a lesser amount as described 
below) will be due and payable by the Company to the Investor immediately prior to, or concurrent with, 
the consummation of the Liquidity Event.   

 
Notwithstanding Sections 1(b)(i)(2) or 1(b)(ii)(2)��LI�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�ERDUG�RI�GLUHFWRUV�GHWHUPLQHV�

in good faith that delivery of Capital Stock to the Investor pursuant to Section 1(b)(i)(2) or Section 
1(b)(ii)(2) would violate applicable law, rule or regulation, then the Company shall deliver to Investor in 
lieu thereof, a cash payment equal to the fair market value of such Capital Stock, as determined in good 
IDLWK�E\�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�ERDUG�RI�GLUHFWRUV�� 

 
(c) Dissolution Event. If there is a Dissolution Event before this instrument terminates in 

accordance with Sections 1(a) or 1(b), subject to the preferences applicable to any series of Preferred Stock, 
the Company will distribute its entire assets legally available for distribution with equal priority among the 
(i) Investors (on an as converted basis based on a valuation of Common Stock as determined in good faith 
E\�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�ERDUG�RI�GLUHFWRUV�DW�WKH�WLPH�RI�'LVVROXWLRQ�(YHQW����LL��DOO�RWKHU�KROGHUV�RI�LQVWUXments 
sharing in the assets of the Company at the same priority as holders of Common Stock upon a Dissolution 
Event and (iii) and all holders of Common Stock. 

 
(d)  Maturity Event. If this instrument remains outstanding on the Maturity Date, the Investor 

shall receive from the Company a number of shares of Common Stock equal to the Purchase Amount 
divided by the Conversion Price.  
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(e) Termination. This instrument will terminate (without relieving the Company or the 
Investor of any obligations arising from a prior breach of or non-compliance with this instrument) upon the 
earlier to occur: (i) the issuance of shares, whether in Capital Stock or in the CF Shadow Series, to the 
Investor pursuant to Section 1(a), Section 1(b) or Section 1(d); or (ii) the payment, or setting aside for 
payment, of amounts due to the Investor pursuant to Sections 1(b) or 1(c). 

 
2. Definitions 
 

³Capital Stock´�PHDQV�WKH�FDSLWDO�VWRFN�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\��LQFOXGLQJ��ZLWKRXW�OLPLWDWLRQ��&RPPRQ�
Stock and Preferred Stock. 

 
³CF Shadow Series´�VKDOO�PHDQ�D�QRQ-voting series of Capital Stock that is otherwise identical in 

all respects to the shares of Capital Stock (whether Preferred Stock or another class issued by the Company) 
issued in the relevant Equity Financing (e.g., if the Company sells Series A Preferred Stock in an Equity 
Financing, the Shadow Series would be Series A-CF Preferred Stock), except that:   

 
(i) CF Shadow Series shareholders shall have no voting rights and shall not be entitled 
to vote on any matter that is submitted to a vote or for the consent of the stockholders of 
the Company; and  

 
 (ii) CF Shadow Series shareholders have no information or inspection rights, except 

with respect to such rights deemed not waivable by laws. 
 
³Change of Control´�PHDQV (i) D�WUDQVDFWLRQ�RU�VHULHV�RI�UHODWHG�WUDQVDFWLRQV�LQ�ZKLFK�DQ\�³SHUVRQ´�

RU�³JURXS´��ZLWKLQ�WKH�PHDQLQJ�RI�6HFWLRQV����G��DQG����G��RI� WKH�6HFXULWLHV�([FKDQJH�$FW�RI�������DV�
DPHQGHG���EHFRPHV�WKH�³EHQHILFLDO�RZQHU´��DV�GHILQHG�LQ�5XOH���G-3 under the Securities Exchange Act of 
1934, as amended), directly or indirectly, of more than 50% of the outstanding voting securities of the 
&RPSDQ\�KDYLQJ�WKH�ULJKW�WR�YRWH�IRU�WKH�HOHFWLRQ�RI�PHPEHUV�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�ERDUG�RI�GLUHFWRUV���LL� any 
reorganization, merger or consolidation of the Company, other than a transaction or series of related 
transactions in which the holders of the voting securities of the Company outstanding immediately prior to 
such transaction or series of related transactions retain, immediately after such transaction or series of 
related transactions, at least a majority of the total voting power represented by the outstanding voting 
securities of the Company or such other surviving or resulting entity or (iii) a sale, lease or other disposition 
of all or substantially all of the assets of the Company.    

 
³Common Stock´�PHDQV�FRPPRQ�VWRFN��SDU�YDOXH�$0.00001 per share, of the Company. 
 
³Dissolution Event´�PHDQV��L��D�YROXQWDU\�WHUPLQDWLRQ�RI�RSHUDWLRQV���LL��D�JHQHUDO�DVVLJQPHQW�IRU�

the benefLW�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�FUHGLWRUV���LLL��WKH�FRPPHQFHPHQW�RI�D�FDVH��ZKHWKHU�YROXQWDU\�RU�LQYROXQWDU\��
VHHNLQJ� UHOLHI� XQGHU� 7LWOH� ��� RI� WKH� 8QLWHG� 6WDWHV� &RGH� �WKH� ³%DQNUXSWF\� &RGH´��� RU� �LY�� DQ\� RWKHU�
liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the Company (excluding a Liquidity Event), whether voluntary or 
involuntary. 

 
³Equity Financing´�VKDOO�PHDQ�WKH�QH[W�VDOH��RU�VHULHV�RI�UHODWHG�VDOHV��E\�WKH�&RPSDQ\�RI� LWV�

Equity Securities to one or more third parties following the date of this instrument from which the Company 
receives gross proceeds of not less than $5,000,000 cash or cash equivalent (excluding the conversion of 
any instruments convertible into or exercisable or exchangeable for Capital Stock, such as SAFEs or 
convertible promissory notes) with the principal purpose of raising capital. 

 
³Equity Securities´�VKDOO�PHDQ�&RPPRQ�6WRFN�RU�3UHIHUUHG�6WRFN�RU�DQ\�VHFXULWLHV�FRQYHUWLEOH�

into, exchangeable for or conferring the right to purchase (with or without additional consideration) 
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Common Stock or Preferred Stock, except in each case, (i) any security granted, issued and/or sold by the 
Company to any director, officer, employee, advisor or consultant of the Company in such capacity for the 
primary purpose of soliciting or retaining his, her or its services, (ii) any convertible promissory notes issued 
by the Company, and (iii) any SAFEs issued. 

 
  ³Fully Diluted Capitalization´�VKDOO�PHDQ�WKH�DJJUHJDWH�QXPEHU��DV�RI�LPPHGLDWHO\�SULRU�WR�WKH�
First Equity Financing, of issued and outstanding shares of Capital Stock, assuming full conversion or 
exercise of all convertible and exercisable securities then outstanding, including shares of convertible 
Preferred Stock and all outstanding vested or unvested options or warrants to purchase Capital Stock, but 
excluding (i) the issuance of all shares of Capital Stock reserved and available for future issuance under 
DQ\� RI� WKH� &RPSDQ\¶V� H[LVWLQJ� HTXLW\� LQFHQWLYH� SODQV�� �LL�� FRQYHUWLEOH� SURPLVVRU\� QRWHV� LVVXHG� E\� WKH�
Company, (iii) any SAFEs, and (iv) any equity securities that are issuable upon conversion of any 
outstanding convertible promissory notes or SAFEs. 

 

³Intermediary´� PHDQV� 2SHQ'HDO� 3RUWDO� //&�� D� UHJLVWHUHG� VHFXULWLHV� FURZGIXQGLQJ� SRUWDO�
CRD#283874, or a qualified successor. 

 
³IPO´�PHDQV���$��WKH�completion of an underwritten initial public offering of Capital Stock by the 

Company pursuant to: (I) a final prospectus for which a receipt is issued by a securities commission of the 
United States or of a province of Canada, or (II) a registration statement which has been filed with the 
United States Securities and Exchange Commission and is declared effective to enable the sale of Capital 
Stock by the Company to the public, which in each case results in such equity securities being listed and 
posted for WUDGLQJ�RU�TXRWHG�RQ�D�UHFRJQL]HG�H[FKDQJH���%��WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�LQLWLDO�OLVWLQJ�RI�LWV�&DSLWDO�6WRFN�
(other than shares of Capital Stock not eligible for resale under Rule 144 under the Securities Act) on a 
national securities exchange by means of an effective registration statement on Form S-1 filed by the 
Company with the SEC that registers shares of existing capital stock of the Company for resale, as approved 
E\�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�ERDUG�RI�GLUHFWRUV��ZKHUH�VXFK�OLVWLQJ�VKDOO�QRW�EH�GHHPHG�WR�EH�DQ�XQGHUZULWWHn offering 
and shall not involve any underwriting services; or (C) the completion of a reverse merger or take-over 
whereby an entity (I) whose securities are listed and posted for trading or quoted on a recognized exchange, 
or (II) is a reporting issuer in the United States or the equivalent in any foreign jurisdiction, acquires all of 
the issued and outstanding Capital Stock of the Company.. 

 
³Liquidity Capitalization´�PHDQV�WKH�QXPEHU��DV�RI�LPPHGLDWHO\�SULRU�WR�WKH�/LTXLGLW\�(YHQW��RI�

shares of the CompaQ\¶V� FDSLWDO� VWRFN� �RQ� DQ� DV-converted basis) outstanding, assuming exercise or 
conversion of all outstanding vested and unvested options, warrants and other convertible securities, but 
excluding: (i) shares of Capital Stock reserved and available for future grant under any equity incentive or 
similar plan; (ii) any SAFEs; (iii) convertible promissory notes; and (iv) any equity securities that are 
issuable upon conversion of any outstanding convertible promissory notes or SAFEs..  

 
³Liquidity Event´�PHDQV�D Change of Control or an IPO.  

  ³Lock-up Period´�PHDQV�WKH�SHULRG�FRPPHQFLQJ�RQ�WKH�GDWH�RI�WKH�ILQDO�SURVSHFWXV�UHODWLQJ�WR�WKH�
&RPSDQ\¶V�,32��DQG�HQGLQJ�RQ�WKH�GDWH�VSHFLILHG�E\�WKH�&RPSDQ\�DQG�WKH�PDQDJLQJ�XQGHUZULWHU�V���6XFK�
period shall not exceed one hundred eighty (180) days, or such other period as may be requested by the 
Company or an underwriter to accommodate regulatory restrictions on (i) the publication or other 
distribution of research reports, and (ii) analyst recommendations and opinions. 

 
³Maturity Date´�VKDOO�PHDQ�WKH�HDUOLHU�RI��L��WKH�WZHQW\-four (24) month anniversary of the final 

close of the offer and sale of this and all of Series 2022 Crowd SAFEs by the Company through the 
,QWHUPHGLDU\¶V� SODWIRUP� SXUVXDQW� WR� D� )RUP� &�� DV� DPHQGHG�� Iiled with the Securities and Exchange 
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&RPPLVVLRQ�DQG��LL��WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�HOHFWLRQ�WR�DFFHOHUDWH�DQG�GHFODUH�D�0DWXULW\�'DWH�EHIRUH�VXFK�WLPH�DV�
set forth in clause (i) of this definition occurs.  

 
³Preferred Stock´�PHDQV�WKH�SUHIHUUHG�VWRFN�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\� 
 
³Regulation CF´�PHDQV�5HJXODWLRQ�&URZGIXQGLQJ�SURPXOJDWHG�XQGHU�WKH�6HFXULWLHV�$FW� 
 
³SAFE´�PHDQV�DQ\�VLPSOH�DJUHHPHQW�IRU�IXWXUH�HTXLW\��RU�RWKHU�VLPLODU�DJUHHPHQW���LQFOXGLQJ�D�

Crowd SAFE, which is issued by the Company for bona fide financing purposes and which may convert 
into Capital Stock in accordance with its terms. 
 
3.  Company Representations 
 

(a) The Company is a corporation duly incorporated, validly existing and in good standing 
under the laws of the state of its incorporation, and has the power and authority to own, lease and operate 
its properties and carry on its business as now conducted. 

(b) The execution, delivery and performance by the Company of this instrument is within the 
power of the Company and, other than with respect to the actions to be taken when equity is to be issued to 
Investor, has been duly authorized by all necessary actions on the part of the Company.  This instrument 
constitutes a legal, valid and binding obligation of the Company, enforceable against the Company in 
accordance with its terms, except as limited by bankruptcy, insolvency or other laws of general application 
UHODWLQJ�WR�RU�DIIHFWLQJ�WKH�HQIRUFHPHQW�RI�FUHGLWRUV¶�ULJKWV�JHQHUDOO\�DQG�JHQHUDO�SULQFLSOHV�RI�HTXLW\���7R�
the knowledge of the Company, it is not in violation of (i) its current charter or bylaws; (ii) any material 
statute, rule or regulation applicable to the Company; or (iii) any material indenture or contract to which 
the Company is a party or by which it is bound, where, in each case, such violation or default, individually, 
or together with all such violations or defaults, could reasonably be expected to have a material adverse 
effect on the Company. 

(c) The performance and consummation of the transactions contemplated by this instrument 
do not and will not: (i) violate any material judgment, statute, rule or regulation applicable to the Company; 
(ii) result in the acceleration of any material indenture or contract to which the Company is a party or by 
which it is bound; or (iii) result in the creation or imposition of any lien upon any property, asset or revenue 
of the Company or the suspension, forfeiture, or nonrenewal of any material permit, license or authorization 
applicable to the Company, its business or operations. 

(d) No consents or approvals are required in connection with the performance of this 
LQVWUXPHQW�� RWKHU� WKDQ�� �L�� WKH� &RPSDQ\¶V� FRUSRUDWH� DSSURYDOV�� �LL�� DQ\� TXDOLILFDWLRQV� RU� ILOLQJV� XQGHU�
applicable securities laws; and (iii) necessary corporate approvals for the authorization of shares of CF 
Shadow Series issuable pursuant to Section 1. 

(e) The Company shall, prior to the conversion of this instrument, reserve from its authorized 
but unissued shares of Capital Stock for issuance and delivery upon the conversion of this instrument, such 
number of shares of the Capital Stock as necessary to effect the conversion contemplated by this instrument, 
and, from time to time, will take all steps necessary to amend its charter to provide sufficient authorized 
numbers of shares of the Capital Stock issuable upon the conversion of this instrument.  All such shares 
shall be duly authorized, and when issued upon any such conversion, shall be validly issued, fully paid and 
non-assessable, free and clear of all liens, security interests, charges and other encumbrances or restrictions 
on sale and free and clear of all preemptive rights, except encumbrances or restrictions arising under federal 
or state securities laws. 

(f) The Company is (i) not required to file reports pursuant to Section 13 or Section 15(d) of 
the Exchange Act, (ii) not an investment company as defined in Section 3 of the Investment Company Act 
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RI�������WKH�³Investment Company Act´���DQG�LV�QRW�H[FOXGHG�IURP�WKH�GHILQLWLRQ�RI�LQYHVWPHQW�FRPSDQ\�
by Section 3(b) or Section 3(c) of the Investment Company Act, (iii) not disqualified from selling securities 
under Rule 503(a) of Regulation CF, (iv) not barred from selling securities under Section 4(a)(6) of the 
Securities Act due to a failure to make timely annual report filings, (vi) not planning to engage in a merger 
or acquisition with an unidentified company or companies, and (vii) organized under, and subject to, the 
laws of a state or territory of the United States or the District of Columbia. 

(g) The Company has, or will shortly after the issuance of this instrument, engage a transfer 
agent registered with the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission to act as the sole registrar and transfer 
agent for the Company with respect to the Crowd SAFE. 

 
4.  Investor Representations 
 

(a) The Investor has full legal capacity, power and authority to execute and deliver this 
instrument and to perform its obligations hereunder.  This instrument constitutes a valid and binding 
obligation of the Investor, enforceable in accordance with its terms, except as limited by bankruptcy, 
LQVROYHQF\�RU�RWKHU�ODZV�RI�JHQHUDO�DSSOLFDWLRQ�UHODWLQJ�WR�RU�DIIHFWLQJ�WKH�HQIRUFHPHQW�RI�FUHGLWRUV¶�ULJKWV�
generally and general principles of equity.  

 
(b) The Investor has been advised that this instrument and the underlying securities have not 

been registered under the Securities Act or any state securities laws and are offered and sold hereby pursuant 
to Section 4(a)(6) of the Securities Act.  The Investor understands that neither this instrument nor the 
underlying securities may be resold or otherwise transferred unless they are registered under the Securities 
Act and applicable state securities laws or pursuant to Rule 501 of Regulation CF, in which case certain 
state transfer restrictions may apply. 

 
(c) The Investor is purchasing this instrument and the securities to be acquired by the Investor 

hereunder for its own account for investment, not as a nominee or agent, and not with a view to, or for 
resale in connection with, the distribution thereof, and the Investor has no present intention of selling, 
granting any participation in, or otherwise distributing the same. The Investor understands that the 
Securities have not been, and will not be, registered under the Securities Act or any state securities laws, 
by reason of specific exemptions under the provisions thereof which depend upon, among other things, the 
ERQD�ILGH�QDWXUH�RI�WKH�LQYHVWPHQW�LQWHQW�DQG�WKH�DFFXUDF\�RI�HDFK�,QYHVWRU¶V�UHSUHVHQWDWLRQV�DV�H[SUHVVHG�
herein. 

 
(d) The Investor acknowledges, and is purchasing this instrument in compliance with, the 

investment limitations set forth in Rule 100(a)(2) of Regulation CF, promulgated under Section 4(a)(6)(B) 
of the Securities Act. 

 
(e) The Investor acknowledges that the Investor has received all the information the Investor 

has requested from the Company and the Investor considers necessary or appropriate for deciding whether 
to acquire this instrument and the underlying securities, and the Investor represents that the Investor has 
had an opportunity to ask questions and receive answers from the Company regarding the terms and 
conditions of this instrument and the underlying securities and to obtain any additional information 
necessary to verify the accuracy of the information given to the Investor.  In deciding to purchase this 
instrument, the Investor is not relying on the advice or recommendations of the Company or of the 
Intermediary and the Investor has made its own independent decision that an investment in this instrument 
and the underlying securities is suitable and appropriate for the Investor.  The Investor understands that no 
federal or state agency has passed upon the merits or risks of an investment in this instrument and the 
underlying securities or made any finding or determination concerning the fairness or advisability of this 
investment. 
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(f) The Investor understands and acknowledges that as a Crowd SAFE investor, the Investor 

shall have no voting, information or inspection rights, aside from any disclosure requirements the Company 
is required to make under relevant securities regulations. 

 
(g) The Investor understands that no public market now exists for any of the securities issued 

by the Company, and that the Company has made no assurances that a public market will ever exist for this 
instrument and the securities to be acquired by the Investor hereunder. 
 

(h) The Investor is not (i) a citizen or resident of a geographic area in which the purchase or 
holding of the Crowd SAFE and the underlying securities is prohibited by applicable law, decree, 
regulation, treaty, or administrative act, (ii) a citizen or resident of, or located in, a geographic area that is 
subject to U.S. or other applicable sanctions or embargoes, or (iii) an individual, or an individual employed 
by or associated wiWK�DQ�HQWLW\��LGHQWLILHG�RQ�WKH�8�6��'HSDUWPHQW�RI�&RPPHUFH¶V�'HQLHG�3HUVRQV�RU�(QWLW\�
/LVW��WKH�8�6��'HSDUWPHQW�RI�7UHDVXU\¶V�6SHFLDOO\�'HVLJQDWHG�1DWLRQDOV�/LVW��WKH�8�6��'HSDUWPHQW�RI�6WDWH¶V�
Debarred Parties List or other applicable sanctions lists. Investor hereby represents and agrees that if 
,QYHVWRU¶V�FRXQWU\�RI�UHVLGHQFH�RU�RWKHU�FLUFXPVWDQFHV�FKDQJH�VXFK�WKDW�WKH�DERYH�UHSUHVHQWDWLRQV�DUH�QR�
longer accurate, Investor will immediately notify Company. Investor further represents and warrants that it 
will not knowingly sell or otherwise transfer any interest in the Crowd SAFE or the underlying securities 
to a party subject to U.S. or other applicable sanctions. 

 
(i) If the Investor is not a United States person (as defined by Section 7701(a)(30) of the 

Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended), the Investor hereby represents that it has satisfied itself as to 
the full observance of the laws of its jurisdiction in connection with any invitation, subscription and 
payment for, and continued ownership of, its beneficial interest in the Crowd SAFE and the underlying 
VHFXULWLHV�ZLOO�QRW�YLRODWH�DQ\�DSSOLFDEOH�VHFXULWLHV�RU�RWKHU�ODZV�RI�WKH�,QYHVWRU¶V�MXULVGLFWLRQ��LQFOXGLQJ��L��
the legal requirements within its jurisdiction for the subscription and the purchase of its beneficial interest 
in the Crowd SAFE; (ii) any foreign exchange restrictions applicable to such subscription and purchase; 
(iii) any governmental or other consents that may need to be obtained; and (iv) the income tax and other 
tax consequences, if any, that may be relevant to the purchase, holding, conversion, redemption, sale, or 
transfer of its beneficial interest in the Crowd SAFE and the underlying securities. The Investor 
acknowledges that the Company has taken no action in foreign jurisdictions with respect to the Crowd 
6$)(��DQG�WKH�,QYHVWRU¶V�EHQHILFLDO�LQWHUHVW�WKHUHLQ��DQG�WKH�XQGHUO\LQJ�VHFXULWLHV� 

 

(j) If the Investor is a corporate entity: (i) such corporate entity is duly incorporated, validly 
existing and in good standing under the laws of the state of its incorporation, and has the power and authority 
to enter into this Crowd SAFE; (ii) the execution, delivery and performance by the Investor of the Crowd 
SAFE is within the power of the Investor and has been duly authorized by all necessary actions on the part 
of the Investor; (iii) to the knowledge of the Investor, it is not in violation of its current charter or bylaws, 
any material statute, rule or regulation applicable to the Investor; and (iv) the performance of this Crowd 
SAFE does not and will not violate any material judgment, statute, rule or regulation applicable to the 
Investor; result in the acceleration of any material indenture or contract to which the Investor is a party or 
by which it is bound, or otherwise result in the creation or imposition of any lien upon the Purchase Amount. 

 
(k) The Investor further acknowledges that it has read, understood, and had ample opportunity 

WR�DVN�&RPSDQ\�TXHVWLRQV�DERXW�LWV�EXVLQHVV�SODQV��³5LVN�)DFWRUV�´�DQG�DOO�RWKHU�LQIRUPDWLRQ�SUesented in 
WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�)RUP�&�DQG�WKH�RIIHULQJ�GRFXPHQWDWLRQ�ILOHG�ZLWK�WKH�6(&�� 
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(l) The Investor represents that the Investor understands the substantial likelihood that the 
Investor will suffer a TOTAL LOSS of all capital invested, and that Investor is prepared to bear the risk 
of such total loss. 

 
5.  Transfer Restrictions.  
 

(a) The Investor hereby agrees that during the Lock-up Period it will not, without the prior 
written consent of the managing underwriter: (A) lend; offer; pledge; sell; contract to sell; sell any option 
or contract to purchase; purchase any option or contract to sell; grant any option, right, or warrant to 
purchase; or otherwise transfer or dispose of, directly or indirectly, any shares of Common Stock or any 
securities convertible into or exercisable or exchangeable (directly or indirectly) for Common Stock 
(whether such shares or any such securities are then owned by the Investor or are thereafter acquired); or 
(B) enter into any swap or other arrangement that transfers to another, in whole or in part, any of the 
economic consequences of ownership of such securities; whether any such transaction described in clause 
(A) or (B) above is to be settled by delivery of Common Stock or other securities, in cash, or otherwise.  

 
(b) The foregoing provisions of Section 5(a) will: (x) apply only to the IPO and will not apply 

to the sale of any shares to an underwriter pursuant to an underwriting agreement; (y) not apply to the 
transfer of any shares to any trust for the direct or indirect benefit of the Investor or the immediate family 
of the Investor, provided that the trustee of the trust agrees to be bound in writing by the restrictions set 
forth herein, and provided further that any such transfer will not involve a disposition for value; and (z) be 
applicable to the Investor only if all officers and directors of the Company are subject to the same 
restrictions and the Company uses commercially reasonable efforts to obtain a similar agreement from all 
stockholders individually owning more than 5% of the outstanding Common Stock or any securities 
convertible into or exercisable or exchangeable (directly or indirectly) for Common Stock.  
Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, the underwriters in connection with the IPO are intended 
third-party beneficiaries of Section 5(a) and will have the right, power and authority to enforce the 
provisions hereof as though they were a party hereto.  The Investor further agrees to execute such 
agreements as may be reasonably requested by the underwriters in connection with the IPO that are 
consistent with Section 5(a) or that are necessary to give further effect thereto. 

  
(c) In order to enforce the foregoing covenant, the Company may impose stop transfer 

instructions with respect to the InvestRU¶V�UHJLVWUDEOH�VHFXULWLHV�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\��DQG�WKH�&RPSDQ\�VKDUHV�
or securities of every other person subject to the foregoing restriction) until the end of the Lock-up Period. 
The Investor agrees that a legend reading substantially as follows will be placed on all certificates 
UHSUHVHQWLQJ�DOO�RI�WKH�,QYHVWRU¶V�UHJLVWUDEOH�VHFXULWLHV�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\��DQG�WKH�VKDUHV�RU�VHFXULWLHV�RI�WKH�
Company held by every other person subject to the restriction contained in Section 5(a)): 

 
THE SECURITIES REPRESENTED BY THIS CERTIFICATE ARE SUBJECT TO A 
LOCK-83�3(5,2'�%(*,11,1*�21�7+(�())(&7,9(�'$7(�2)�7+(�&203$1<¶6�
REGISTRATION STATEMENT FILED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS 
AMENDED, AS SET FORTH IN AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE COMPANY 
AND THE ORIGINAL HOLDER OF THESE SECURITIES, A COPY OF WHICH MAY 
%(� 2%7$,1('� $7� 7+(� &203$1<¶6� 35,1&,3$/� 2)),&(�� � 68&+� /2&.-UP 
PERIOD IS BINDING ON TRANSFEREES OF THESE SECURITIES. 

1. (d) Without in any way limiting the representations and warranties set forth in 
Section 4 above, the Investor further agrees not to make any disposition of all or any portion of this 
instrument or the underlying securities unless and until the transferee has agreed in writing for the 
benefit of the Company to make the representations and warranties set out in Section 4 and the 
undertaking set out in Section 5(a) and: 
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1. (i) There is then in effect a registration statement 
under the Securities Act covering such proposed disposition and such disposition 
is made in accordance with such registration statement; or 

2. (ii) The Investor shall have notified the Company of 
the proposed disposition and shall have furnished the Company with a detailed 
statement of the circumstances surrounding the proposed disposition and, if 
reasonably requested by the Company, the Investor shall have furnished the 
Company with an opinion of counsel reasonably satisfactory to the Company that 
such disposition will not require registration of such shares under the Securities 
Act.   

(e) The Investor agrees that it shall not make any disposition of this instrument or any 
XQGHUO\LQJ�VHFXULWLHV�WR�DQ\�RI�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�FRPSHWLWRUV��DV�GHWHUPLQHG�E\�WKH�&RPSDQ\�LQ�JRRG�IDLWK� 

 
(f) The Investor understands and agrees that the Company will place the legend set forth below 

or a similar legend on any book entry or other forms of notation evidencing this Crowd SAFE and any 
certificates evidencing the underlying securities, together with any other legends that may be required by 
VWDWH�RU�IHGHUDO�VHFXULWLHV�ODZV��WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�FKDUWHU�RU�E\ODZV��DQ\�RWKHU�DJUHHPHQW�EHWZHHQ�WKH�,QYHVWRU�
and the Company or any agreement between the Investor and any third party:  

THIS INSTRUMENT HAS BEEN ISSUED PURSUANT TO SECTION 4(A)(6) OF THE 
6(&85,7,(6� $&7� 2)� ������ $6� $0(1'('� �7+(� ³6(&85,7,(6� $&7´��� $1'�
NEITHER IT NOR ANY SECURITIES ISSUABLE PURSUANT HERETO HAVE 
BEEN REGISTERED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OR THE SECURITIES LAWS 
OF ANY STATE.  THESE SECURITIES MAY NOT BE OFFERED, SOLD OR 
OTHERWISE TRANSFERRED, PLEDGED OR HYPOTHECATED EXCEPT AS 
PERMITTED BY RULE 501 OF REGULATION CROWDFUNDING UNDER THE 
SECURITIES ACT AND APPLICABLE STATE SECURITIES LAWS OR PURSUANT 
TO AN EFFECTIVE REGISTRATION STATEMENT OR EXEMPTION 
THEREFROM. 

6. Miscellaneous 
 

(a) The Investor agrees to execute the Nominee Rider and Waiver, attached hereto as Exhibit 
A contemporaneously and in connection with the purchase of this Crowd SAFE. 

 
(b) 7KH�,QYHVWRU�DJUHHV�WR�WDNH�DQ\�DQG�DOO�DFWLRQV�GHWHUPLQHG�LQ�JRRG�IDLWK�E\�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�

board of directors to be advisable to reorganize this instrument and any shares of Capital Stock issued 
pursuant to the terms of this instrument into a special purpose vehicle or other entity designed to aggregate 
the interests of holders of Crowd SAFEs. 

 
(c) Any provision of this instrument may be amended, waived or modified only upon the 

written consent of either (i) the Company and the Investor, or (ii) the Company and the majority of the 
Investors (calculated based on the Purchase Amount of each Investors Crowd SAFE). 

 
(d) Any notice required or permitted by this instrument will be deemed sufficient when 

delivered personally or by overnight courier or sent by email to the relevant address listed on the signature 
page, or 48 hours after being deposited in the U.S. mail as certified or registered mail with postage prepaid, 
addressed to the party to be QRWLILHG�DW�VXFK�SDUW\¶V�DGGUHVV�OLVWHG�RQ�WKH�VLJQDWXUH�SDJH��DV�VXEVHTXHQWO\�
modified by written notice. 
 

(e) The Investor is not entitled, as a holder of this instrument, to vote or receive dividends or 
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be deemed the holder of Capital Stock for any purpose, nor will anything contained herein be construed to 
confer on the Investor, as such, any of the rights of a stockholder of the Company or any right to vote for 
the election of directors or upon any matter submitted to stockholders at any meeting thereof, or to give or 
withhold consent to any corporate action or to receive notice of meetings, or to receive subscription rights 
or otherwise until shares have been issued upon the terms described herein. 

 
(f) Neither this instrument nor the rights contained herein may be assigned, by operation of 

law or otherwise, by either party without the prior written consent of the other; provided, however, that this 
LQVWUXPHQW� DQG�RU� WKH� ULJKWV� FRQWDLQHG� KHUHLQ�PD\� EH� DVVLJQHG�ZLWKRXW� WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V� FRQVHQW� E\� WKH�
Investor to any other entity who directly or indirectly, controls, is controlled by or is under common control 
with the Investor, including, without limitation, any general partner, managing member, officer or director 
of the Investor, or any venture capital fund now or hereafter existing which is controlled by one or more 
general partners or managing members of, or shares the same management company with, the Investor; and 
provided, further, that the Company may assign this instrument in whole, without the consent of the 
,QYHVWRU��LQ�FRQQHFWLRQ�ZLWK�D�UHLQFRUSRUDWLRQ�WR�FKDQJH�WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�GRPLFLOH��� 

 
(g) In the event any one or more of the terms or provisions of this instrument is for any reason 

held to be invalid, illegal or unenforceable, in whole or in part or in any respect, or in the event that any one 
or more of the terms or provisions of this instrument operate or would prospectively operate to invalidate 
this instrument, then such term(s) or provision(s) only will be deemed null and void and will not affect any 
other term or provision of this instrument and the remaining terms and provisions of this instrument will 
remain operative and in full force and effect and will not be affected, prejudiced, or disturbed thereby.  
 

(h) All securities issued under this instrument may be issued in whole or fractional parts, in 
WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�VROH�GLVFUHWLRQ� 

 
(i) All rights and obligations hereunder will be governed by the laws of the State of Delaware, 

without regard to the conflicts of law provisions of such jurisdiction. 
 

(j) Any dispute, controversy or claim arising out of, relating to or in connection with this 
instrument, including the breach or validity thereof, shall be determined by final and binding arbitration 
DGPLQLVWHUHG� E\� WKH�$PHULFDQ�$UELWUDWLRQ�$VVRFLDWLRQ� �WKH� ³AAA´�� XQGHU� LWs Commercial Arbitration 
5XOHV�DQG�0HGLDWLRQ�3URFHGXUHV��³Commercial Rules´����7KH�DZDUG�UHQGHUHG�E\�WKH�DUELWUDWRU�VKDOO�EH�
final, non-appealable and binding on the parties and may be entered and enforced in any court having 
jurisdiction.  There shall be one arbitrator agreed to by the parties within twenty (20) days of receipt by 
respondent of the request for arbitration or, in default thereof, appointed by the AAA in accordance with its 
Commercial Rules.  The place of arbitration shall be within twenty-fLYH� �����PLOHV� RI� WKH�&RPSDQ\¶V�
principal place of business. Except as may be required by law or to protect a legal right, neither a party nor 
the arbitrator may disclose the existence, content or results of any arbitration without the prior written 
consent of the other parties. 
 

(k) The parties acknowledge and agree that for United States federal and state income tax 
purposes this Crowd SAFE is, and at all times has been, intended to be characterized as stock, and more 
particularly as common stock for purposes of Sections 304, 305, 306, 354, 368, 1036 and 1202 of the 
Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended. Accordingly, the parties agree to treat this Crowd SAFE 
consistent with the foregoing intent for all United States federal and state income tax purposes (including, 
without limitation, on their respective tax returns or other informational statements). 

 
(l) The Investor agrees any action contemplated by this Crowd SAFE and requested by the 

Company must be completed by the Investor within thirty (30) calendar days of receipt of the relevant 
notice (whether actual or constructive) to the Investor.  
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have caused this instrument to be duly executed and 

delivered. 
 

 
ARKHAUS INC.  
 
By:        
Name: Sam Payrovi     
Title: Chief Executive Officer 
Address: 675 Hudson Street, 4S, New York, NY 10014 
Email: sam@cstm.haus  

 
INVESTOR: 
By: 
Name: 

  



 

 
 

EXHIBIT A 

Nominee Rider and Waiver 

  



 

 
 

Nominee Rider and Waiver 

5HSXEOLF� ,QYHVWPHQW�6HUYLFHV�//&��I�N�D�1H[W6HHG�6HUYLFHV��//&�� �WKH�³Nominee´�� LV�KHUHE\�
appointed to act on behalf of the Investor as agent and proxy in all respects under the Crowd SAFE Series 
2022 issued by ARKHAUS INC. �WKH�³Security´���WR�receive all notices and communications on behalf of 
the Investor, cause the Security or any securities which may be acquired upon conversion thereof (the 
³Conversion Securities´��WR�EH�FXVWRGLHG�ZLWK�D�TXDOLILHG�FXVWRGLDQ��DQG��WR�WKH�H[WHQW�WKH�6HFXULWLHV or 
Conversion Securities are entitled to vote at any meeting or take action by consent, Nominee is authorized 
and empowered to vote and act on behalf of Investor in all respects thereto until the expiry of the Term (as 
GHILQHG� EHORZ�� �FROOHFWLYHO\� WKH� ³Nominee Services´���'HILQHG� WHUPV� XVHG� LQ� WKLV� 1RPLQHH� 5LGHU� DUH�
controlled by the Security unless otherwise defined.  

Nominee shall vote all such Securities and Conversion Securities consistently at the direction of 
the Chief Executive Officer of ArkHAUS Inc. Neither Nominee nor any of its affiliates nor any of their 
respective officers, partners, equity holders, managers, officers, directors, employees, agents or 
representatives shall be liable to Investor for any action taken or omitted to be taken by it hereunder, or in 
connection herewith or therewith, except for damages caused by its or their own recklessness or willful 
misconduct. 

Upon any conversion of the Securities into Conversion Securities of the Company, in accordance 
with the terms of the Securities, Nominee will execute and deliver to the Issuer all transaction documents 
related to such transaction or other corporate event causing the conversion of the Securities in accordance 
therewith; provided, that such transaction documents are the same documents to be entered into by all 
holders of other Securities of the same class issued by the Company that will convert in connection with 
the equity financing or corporate event and being the same as the purchasers in the equity financing or 
corporate transaction. The Investor acknowledges and agrees, as part of the process, the Nominee may open 
an account in the name of the Investor with a qualified custodian and allow the qualified custodian to take 
custody of the Conversion Securities in exchange for a corresponding beneficial interest held by the 
Investor. Upon any such conversion or changing of title, Nominee will take reasonable steps to send notice 
to the Investor, using the last known contact information of such Investor. 

7KH� ³7HUP´� the Nominee Services will be provided will be the earlier of the time which the 
Securities or any Conversion Securities are (i) terminated, (ii) registered under the Exchange Act, or (iii) 
the time which the Nominee, the Investor and the Company mutually agree to terminate the Nominee 
Services. 

To the extent you provide the Issuer with any personally identifiable information in connection 
with your election to invest in the Securities, the Issuer and its affiliates may share such information with 
the Nominee, the Intermediary, and the appointed transfer agent for the Securities solely for the purposes 
of facilitating the offering of the Securities and for each party to provide services with respect to the 
ownership and administration of the Securities.  Investor irrevocably cRQVHQWV�WR�VXFK�XVHV�RI�,QYHVWRU¶V�
personally identifiable information for these purposes during the Term and Investor acknowledges that the 
use of such personally identifiable information is necessary for the Nominee to provide the Nominee 
Services.  

 

(Remainder of Page Intentionally Blank ± Signature Page to Follow) 
 

 



 

 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have caused this instrument to be duly executed and 
delivered. 

 

INVESTOR: 
 
 

NOMINEE: 

Republic Investment Services LLC 

 
By: 

 
By:  

Name: Name: Youngro Lee , CEO 

Date: Date: 

 
 

COMPANY: 
 
ArkHAUS Inc.  
 

 
By: 

Name: Sam Payrovi 

Date: 
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EQORCP[��

®�
/GODGTUJKR�FGVCKNU

9KVJ�QPN[�����OGODGTUJKRU�CXCKNCDNG��#TM*#75�JCU�VJG�NWZWT[�QH�UVC[KPI�VTWG�VQ�KVU

EQTG�EWNVWTG��6JKU�OGCPU�GZENWUKXKV[�CPF�HWP�YKVJQWV�VJG�FTCOC�

(QQF���DGXGTCIG���6JG�#TM*#75�YCKV�UVCHH�YKNN�RTQXKFG�GZEGRVKQPCN�UGTXKEG

VQ�OGODGTU�CPF�VJGKT�IWGUVU�GPLQ[KPI�VJGKT�VKOG�CDQCTF�#TM*#75��1P�DQCTF

FKPKPI�YKNN�DG�QHHGTGF�VJTQWIJ�CP�CFLCEGPV�QP�NCPF�TGUVCWTCPV�RCTVPGT�

$GXGTCIG�UGTXKEG�YKNN�DG�CXCKNCDNG�QP�DQCTF�CV�VJG�DCT�QT�VJTQWIJ�VJG�YCKV

UVCHH�

2TQITCOOKPI���/KZ���OKPING�YKVJ�HGNNQY�OGODGTU�CPF�IWGUVU�FWTKPI�YGGMN[

JQUVGF�GXGPVU®HTQO�OCUVGT�OKZQNQIKUV�EQEMVCKN�JQWTU�VQ�VJG�NCVGUV�KP�JGCNVJ

��YGNNPGUU�CEVKXKVKGU�

#EEGUU���'XGT[�OGODGT�YKNN�TGEGKXG����JQWTU�QH�CEEGUU�VQ�VJG�ENWD�RGT

OQPVJ�

)WGUVU���/GODGTU�ECP�EJQQUG�VQ�FTCY�QP�VJGKT����JQWTU�QH�CEEGUU�QT

RWTEJCUG�IWGUV�RCUUGU�

%JCTVGTU���1PN[�OGODGTU�ECP�EJCTVGT�KPFKXKFWCN�#TM*#75�XGUUGNU�HQT�RTKXCVG

GZRGTKGPEGU��9JGVJGT�VJG[�MGGR�VJG�XGUUGN�EQPPGEVGF�HQT�C�RTKXCVG�RCTV[�QT

FKUEQPPGEV�HQT�C�UWPUGV�UCKN��OGODGTU�CTG�UWTG�VQ�QHHGT�VJGKT�IWGUVU�CP

WPHQTIGVVCDNG�GZRGTKGPEG�
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'ZGEWVKQP

#�TGEKRG�HQT�NCWPEJ�UWEEGUU
(QNNQYKPI�C�UWEEGUUHWN���OQPVJ�RQR�WR�CV�VJG�YQTNF�TGPQYPGF�(CGPC�*QVGN	U

$C\CCT�TQQHVQR��%56/�*#75�/KCOK�UGTXGF�VQ�CUUGUU��KFGCVG��CPF�FGXGNQR�VJG

GXQNWVKQP�QH�VJG�OGODGTUJKR�ENWD��#TM*#75�


6��OQ��#UUGVU�

$GIKP�RTQFWEVKQP�QH�VJG�XGUUGNU�WRQP�ENQUKPI�KPXGUVOGPV�TQWPF��YKVJ�C����

FGRQUKV�VQ�HWPF�75#�DCUGF�OCPWHCEVWTKPI�
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6��OQ�¾.QECVKQP�

0CTTQY�RTKXCVG�FKUEWUUKQPU�YKVJ�RTGHGTTGF�QRVKQPU�VQ�UGEWTG�NQECVKQP�CPF

FQEMKPI�CITGGOGPV


6��OQ�¾/GODGTUJKR�CITGGOGPV�

(KPCNK\G�FGVCKNU�KP�C�WPKSWGN[�ETCHVGF�CITGGOGPV�YJKEJ�CNNQYU�OGODGTU�CPF

IWGUVU�CEEGUU�VQ�CNN�HQWT�DQCVU


6��OQ�¾/GODGTUJKRU�CYCTFGF�

9KVJ�VJG�NQECVKQP�CPF�OGODGTUJKR�CITGGOGPVU�HKPCNK\GF��YG�YKNN�DGIKP�VQ

UGNGEV�CPF�CYCTF�OGODGTUJKRU�VQ�CRRNKECPVU�


6��OQ�¾8GPFQTU���RCTVPGTU�

5GNGEV�GPVGTVCKPOGPV��HQQF���DGXGTCIG��OCKPVGPCPEG�CPF�QVJGT�XGPFQTU�HTQO

QWT�EWTCVGF�TQUVGT�


6��OQ�¾5VCHHKPI�

*KTG����UVCHH�OGODGTU�CETQUU�OCPCIGOGPV��ECRVCKPU��JQUVU��NKHGIWCTFU�

DCTVGPFGTU��UGTXGTU��QRGTCVKQPU��HCEKNKVKGU��CPF�UGEWTKV[�


6��OQ�¾6TCKPKPI�

'PICIG�C�TKIQTQWU�JQURKVCNKV[�CPF�UCHGV[�VTCKPKPI�RTQITCO�

6TCEVKQP

/GODGTUJKR�CRRNKECVKQPU�
GZEGGF�GZRGEVCVKQPU
6JG�TCVG�QH�RTGUCNG�OGODGTUJKRU�KU�QWVRCEKPI�RTQLGEVKQPU��FGOQPUVTCVKPI�VJG

VTGOGPFQWU�OCTMGV�FGOCPF�HQT�C�PGY�V[RG�QH�OGODGTU�ENWD�

9QTF�QH�OQWVJ�UQNF�QXGT�JCNH�QH�6KGT���#PPWCN�/GODGTUJKRU�DGHQTG�VJG�TGNGCUG�QH

CP[�RTKOCT[�OCTMGVKPI�OCVGTKCNU��*CXKPI�PQY�NC[GTGF�QP�C�OKPKOCN�OCTMGVKPI

DWFIGV��YG�CTG�YKVPGUUKPI�C�EWUVQOGT�CESWKUKVKQP�EQUV�
%#%��VJCV�KU�CNTGCF[����

NQYGT�VJCP�KPKVKCN�RTQLGEVKQPU�CPF�EQPVKPWKPI�VQ�FGENKPG�

#PPWCN�OGODGTUJKRU

2TKQT�VQ�QRGPKPI��KPVGTGUVGF�OGODGTU�ECP�HKNG�CP�CRRNKECVKQP�YKVJ�C�TGHWPFCDNG

FGRQUKV��CXCKNCDNG�KP���6KGTU�

6KGT���^�¾����CXCKNCDNG�^��������¾�=(+..'&?

6KGT���^�¾����CXCKNCDNG�^��������¾�=#%6+8'?¾

6KGT���^�����CXCKNCDNG�^�������
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#TM*#75�JCU�CNTGCF[�ENQUGF�6KGT���QH�OGODGTUJKRU�CPF�KU�PQY�CEEGRVKPI

CRRNKECVKQPU�HQT�6KGT���

0(6�HQTGXGT�OGODGTUJKRU

6JG�ENWD�QH�VJG�HWVWTG�KUP	V�EQORNGVG�YKVJQWV�VJG�OGODGTUJKR�V[RG�QH�VJG�HWVWTG�

#TM*#75�KU�QHHGTKPI�C�XGT[�NKOKVGF�����(QTGXGT�/GODGTUJKRU��XKC�0(6�UCNGU�

0(6���QH����&CVG�2NCVHQTO�2TKEG�
'6*��75&�'SWKX���,WP����	���1RGP5GC��

����������1EV����	���5WRGT4CTG�������������0QX����	���5WRGT9QTNF���������������

6$&�6$&�6$&�6$&

;QW�ECP�NGCTP�OQTG�CDQWV�VJG�(QTGXGT�/GODGTUJKR�0(6U�JGTG�

%WUVQOGT�#ESWKUKVKQP�%QUV�
%#%�

#P�KPKVKCNN[�DWFIGVGF�����M�HQT�OCTMGVKPI�RTQXKFGF�C�%#%�QH��������HQT����

OGODGTUJKRU��*QYGXGT��CP�GCTN[�UQEKCN�OGFKC�CFXGTVKUKPI�VGUV�JCU�FGOQPUVTCVGF

CP�CEVWCN�%#%�QH�¾����������NQYGT�VJCP�KPKVKCN�RTQLGEVKQPU��

6JG�ITQYKPI�OCTMGV�CYCTGPGUU��CRRNKECPV�GZEKVGOGPV��CPF�C�NCTIGT�CPF�OQTG

TGHKPGF�CFXGTVKUKPI�DWFIGV�YKNN�EQODKPG�VQ�FTKXG�VJG�%#%�GXGP�HWTVJGT�FQYP�

%WUVQOGTU

.KOKVGF��
'ZENWUKXG��
2QYGTHWN�

9KVJ�QPN[�����OGODGTUJKRU�OCFG�CXCKNCDNG�HQT�RTGUCNG��CEEGUU�YKNN�DG�NKOKVGF�VQ

OGODGTU�CPF�VJGKT�IWGUVU��FTCYKPI�QP����JTU�RGT�OQPVJ�

/GODGTUJKR�FGOQITCRJKEU

$[�FGUKIP��QWT�CRRNKECVKQP�RTQEGUU�CNNQYU�WU�VQ�JCPFRKEM�C�EWTCVGF�OGODGTUJKR

DCUG��'XGT[�CRRNKECVKQP�KU�HQNNQYGF�D[�C�����EQPXGTUCVKQP�VQ�CUUGUU�VJG

FGOQITCRJKE�OKZ��CEEQTFKPI�VQ�VJG�HQNNQYKPI�VCTIGVU�
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$WUKPGUU�/QFGN

'ZRNQUKXG�GEQPQOKEU�
YKVJ�TQQO�VQ�ITQY

9KVJ�JKIJN[�CVVTCEVKXG�GEQPQOKEU�CV�VJG�UKPING�NQECVKQP
NGXGN��VJKU�KPXGUVOGPV�KPVQ�VJG�#TM*#75�+PE��RCTGPV
ECRVWTGU�CNN�HWVWTG�NQECVKQPU��ETGCVKPI�C�OWNVKRNKGT�GHHGEV��

4GXGPWG�KU�RTKOCTKN[�FTKXGP�D[�C�EQODKPCVKQP�QH�OGODGTUJKRU�CPF�IWGUV�RCUUGU�

HQNNQYGF�D[�HQQF���DGXGTCIG�UCNGU�

9KVJ�ECRCEKV[�NKOKVGF�D[�VJG�75�%QCUV�)WCTF�CPF�UCHGV[�TGIWNCVKQPU��#TM*#75�JCU

C�UGV�PWODGT�QH��7UG�*QWTU��CXCKNCDNG�HQT�OGODGTU�CPF�IWGUVU��5GNNKPI�QPN[�C

EQPUGTXCVKXG�����OGODGTUJKRU�CPF�GZRGEVKPI�CP�CXGTCIG�QH���IWGUVU�RGT

OGODGT��#TM*#75�CPVKEKRCVGU�QRGTCVKPI�CV�����%CRCEKV[�WUCIG�KP�[GCT���
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#HVGT�OQPKVQTKPI�UCHGV[�CPF�GZRGTKGPEG�CV������CU�YGNN�CU�CNVGTPCVKXG�TGXGPWG

QRRQTVWPKVKGU�FWTKPI�[GCT����VJG�ENWD�ECP�QRV�VQ�UGNN�C�ITGCVGT�PWODGT�QH

OGODGTUJKRU�QT�CNNQY�OQTG�IWGUVU�KP�QTFGT�VQ�CRRTQCEJ�����QT������%CRCEKV[

7UCIG�UEGPCTKQU�

9KVJ�HQQF���DGXGTCIG�UCNGU�CU�VJG�UGEQPF�UQWTEG�QH�TGXGPWG��1VJGT�+PEQOG�YKNN

CNUQ�DG�IGPGTCVGF�KP�VJG�HQTO�QH�ECDCPC�TGPVCNU��GXGPV�DQQMKPIU��EJCTVGTU��CPF

CEVKXKV[�TGPVCNU�

/CTMGV

/CTMGV�ENCTKV[�
HTQO�VJG�OCTMGV�NGCFGT
9JKNG�OCP[�EQORGVKVQTU�KP�VJG�RTKXCVG�OGODGTU�ENWD�OCTMGV�RTQXG�EQPUWOGT

FGOCPF��5QJQ�*QWUG�TGKIPU�UWRTGOG�KP�VJG�URCEG��+P�,WN[�������5QJQ�*QWUG»U

RCTGPV�EQORCP[��/GODGTUJKR�%QNNGEVKXG�)TQWR�
VKEMGT��/%)��+21»F��RTQXKFKPI�XCUV

KPHQTOCVKQP�VQ�CPCN[\G�#TM*#75»�OCTMGV�RQVGPVKCN�

#PCN[UKU�QH���+PXGUVOGPV�$CPM�TGUGCTEJ�TGRQTVU�
$CPM�QH�#OGTKEC��,2�/QTICP�

/QTICP�5VCPNG[��.QQR�%CRKVCN�/CTMGVU��*5$%��TGUWNVU�KP�CP�CXGTCIG�'8�'$+6&#

OWNVKRNG�VCTIGV�QH�����Z�HQT�[GCT�GPF������¾
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9G�VJGP�CRRN[�VJKU�OWNVKRNG�VQ�#TM*#75������RTQLGEVGF�HKPCPEKCNU�VQ�QDVCKP�C

RTQLGEVGF�XCNWCVKQP�¾

��6JG�CXGTCIG�'8�'$+6&#�OWNVKRNG�CETQUU���+$�TGUGCTEJ�TGRQTVU�HQT�/%)�KU�����Z�

YJKEJ�NKMGN[�CUUWOGU�GEQPQOKGU�QH�UECNG�HQT�VJG�GUVCDNKUJGF�/%)�DWUKPGUU�

��+P�RTQLGEVKPI�C�HWVWTG�XCNWG�HQT�C�UKPING�#TM*#75�ENWD��YG�CRRN[�C�XGT[

EQPUGTXCVKXG�����Z�OWNVKRNG��

��+P�RTQLGEVKPI�C�HWVWTG�XCNWG�HQT�C���INQDCN�#TM*#75�ENWDU��YG�CRRN[�VJG�UCOG

����Z�OWNVKRNG�CU�/%)��

��(QT�VJG�INQDCN���ENWD�HWVWTG�XCNWCVKQP��QWT�'$+6&#�YQWNF�NKMGN[�DG�JKIJGT�FWG�VQ

GEQPQOKGU�QH�UECNG��TGUWNVKPI�KP�C�JKIJGT�'SWKV[�8CNWG�VJCP�UJQYP�JGTG�

0QVG��+PXGUVOGPV�KP�VJKU�TQWPF�KU�CV�C����/�XCNWCVKQP��6JG�CDQXG�CPCN[UKU

KPFKECVGU�C�UKPING�/KCOK�#TM*#75�NQECVKQP�YKNN�DG�XCNWGF�CV�����/��9KVJ��

CFFKVKQPCN�NQECVKQPU�QRGPGF��#TM*#75�YKNN�DG�XCNWGF�CV�������$�

%QORGVKVKQP

6JG�XCUV�NCPFUECRG�QH�
/KCOK�OGODGTU	�ENWDU�FGOQPUVTCVGU
FGOCPF
0QPG�JCXG�GXQNXGF�RCUV�VJG�VTCFKVKQPCN�NCPF�DCUGF�ENWD
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/KCOK�%QORGVKVQTU�

5QJQ�$GCEJ�*QWUG�^�6JG�$CVJ�%NWD�^�(CGPC�4QUG�^���$GCEJ�%NWD�

(KUJGT�+UNCPF�%NWD�^�6JG�'FKVKQP�%NWD^�6JG�5VCPFCTF�5RC

9JKNG�EQORGVKVQTU�UWEJ�CU�5QJQ�$GCEJ�*QWUG��(KUJGT�+UNCPF�%NWD��CPF�$CVJ�%NWD

CTG�CNN�DCUGF�QP�NCPF��#TM*#75�KU�UGEWTKPI�KVU�OCTMGV�RQUKVKQP�CU�VJG�HKTUV�HNQCVKPI

OGODGTU�ENWD�¾

/KCOK�CPF�OCP[�QVJGT�EKVKGU�YKVJ�C�VTGOGPFQWU�DQCVKPI�CPF�CSWCVKE�EWNVWTG

RTGUGPV�C�ITGCV�QRRQTVWPKV[�HQT�C�FKHHGTGPVKCVGF�OCTKPG�DCUGF�ENWD��*QYGXGT��¾CU

[CEJVU�CPF�DQCVU�FQ�PQV�ETGCVG�C�UWKVCDNG�GPXKTQPOGPV�HQT�VJKU��PQ�QVJGT

OGODGTUJKR�ENWD�JCU�DGGP�CDNG�VQ�GZRCPF�KPVQ�VJKU�URCEG�¾

6JG�OCP[�KPPQXCVKQPU�DGJKPF�#TMWR»U�XGUUGNU��EQODKPGF�YKVJ�VJG�TGHKPGOGPVU�CPF

QRGTCVKQPCN�UVTCVGIKGU�RTQXKFGF�D[�%56/�*#75��CTG�EQODKPKPI�VQ�ETGCVG�VJG�HKTUV

QP�YCVGT�OGODGTUJKR�ENWD��#TM*#75�

®�
5GEWTGF�YKVJ�C�OQCV�
®

#TM*#75�CPF�#TMWR�
XGUUGN�FGUKIPGT���OCPWHCEVWTGT��JCXG�RWV�KPVQ�RNCEG�CP�/Q7

VQ�GPVGT�KPVQ�C�4KIJV�QH�(KTUV�4GHWUCN�
41(4��CITGGOGPV��¾9KVJ�VJKU�CITGGOGPV�

#TM*#75�YKNN�HWTVJGT�UGEWTG�KVU�RQUKVKQP�CU�VJG�RTGOKGT�HNQCVKPI�OGODGTU�ENWD��;QW

ECP�XKGY�VJG�/Q7�KP�VJG�2TKXCVG�&QEWOGPVU�UGEVKQP�

8KUKQP
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6JG�PGY�NWZWT[��HKPFKPI�OGCPKPIHWN
EQPPGEVKQPU�
KP�KPPQXCVKXG�RNCEGU
+P�RCTVPGTUJKR�YKVJ�VJG�FGUKIPGTU�CPF�OCPWHCEVWTGTU�QH�VJG�XGUUGNU��#TM*#75�KU

TGFGHKPKPI�VJG�EQPEGRV�QH�VJG�OGODGTUJKR�ENWD��DQVJ�KP�VGTOU�QH�VJG�XGPWG�CU�YGNN

CU�VJG�GZRGTKGPEG�

#PEJQTGF�KP�UOCTV�FGUKIP�

1WVHKVVGF�YKVJ�GNGEVTKE�GPIKPGU��UQNCT�TQQHVQRU��CPF�URWFU�VJCV�GNGXCVG�VJG

GPVKTG�RNCVHQTO�QWV�QH�YCVGT��¾VJG�OQFWNCT�ENWD�KU�DWKNV�QP�HQWT�#TMWR���	

XGUUGNU��C�UVCVG�QH�VJG�CTV�OCPUKQP�QP�YCVGT�OGGVU�VJG�PGZV�IGPGTCVKQP�QH

6TCPUHQTOGTU�

9JCV�YG�UVCPF�HQT¾�

9G	TG�DWKNFKPI�OGODGTUJKR�ENWD�VJCV�DTGCMU�VJG�OQNF��#�ENWD�HQT�VJG�YQTNF	U

FKUTWRVQTU��KPPQXCVQTU�CPF�VJQUG�YJQ�ECTG�CDQWV�OQXKPI�VJG�YQTNF�HQTYCTF��+P

C�PWVUJGNN��YG	TG�ETGCVKPI�C�EQOOWPKV[�QH�IQQF�YQTM�D[�FC[��IQQF�RGQRNG�D[

PKIJV��

®�
/KCOK�NQECVKQP�
®

$QCUVKPI�QRGP�YCVGT�XKGYU�CPF�RQUKVKQPGF�CYC[�HTQO�OCTKPG�VTCHHKE��#TM*#75�YKNN

DG�RGTOCPGPVN[�FQEMGF�YKVJ�QPG�QH�VJGUG�RTGOKWO�JQURKVCNKV[�RCTVPGTU�
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®�
(WVWTG�EKVKGU�
®

9KVJ�VJG�HKTUV�NQECVKQP�NKXG�CPF�IGPGTCVKPI�DW\\�KP�/KCOK��RTG�UCNG�OGODGTUJKRU

YKNN�DG�OCFG�CXCKNCDNG�VQ�HWVWTG�NQECVKQPU�KP�0GY�;QTM�%KV[��.QU�#PIGNGU��5CP

(TCPEKUEQ��2CTKU��+UVCPDWN��CPF�&WDCK�

+PXGUVQTU

7UG�QH�HWPFU

8GUUGN�FGRQUKVU�¾
�����

#�FGRQUKV�OWUV�DG�RNCEGF�VQ�UGEWTG�HKPCPEKPI�CPF�DGIKP�RTQFWEVKQP�QH�VJG��

XGUUGNU��75�DCUGF�RTQFWEVKQP�YKNN�VCMG�CRRTQZKOCVGN[���OQPVJU��

/GODGTUJKR�OCTMGVKPI�¾
�����

6JG�/CTMGVKPI�DWFIGV�YKNN�DG�CNNQECVGF�VQYCTFU�EQPVGPV�ETGCVKQP��FKIKVCN

OCTMGVKPI��CPF�OGODGT�CESWKUKVKQP�GXGPVU��#U�OGODGTUJKR�RTGUCNGU�JCXG

GZEGGFGF�GZRGEVCVKQPU�HQT�C�HCXQTCDNG�%WUVQOGT�#ESWKUKVKQP�%QUV��#TM*#75�YKNN

JCXG�HNGZKDKNKV[�VQ�CNNQECVG�VJKU�UWTRNWU�VQYCTFU�HWTVJGT�OCTMGVKPI�QT�QVJGT

QRGTCVKQPU��

2TG�NCWPEJ�QRGTCVKQPU�¾
�����
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#TM*#75�OWUV�WPFGTVCMG�C�XCTKGV[�QH�QRGTCVKQPCN�CEVKXKVKGU�KPENWFKPI�UWTXG[KPI�

NGICN��CITGGOGPVU��ENWD�HWTPKUJKPIU��RC[TQNN��CPF�QVJGT�CPEKNNCT[�GZRGPUGU�

(QWPFGTU

#P�GZGEWVKQP�HQEWUGF�VGCO�HQT�VJG
NKHGUV[NG�WRITCFG�QH�QWT�IGPGTCVKQP
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6��OQ�¾.QECVKQP�

0CTTQY�RTKXCVG�FKUEWUUKQPU�YKVJ�RTGHGTTGF�QRVKQPU�VQ�UGEWTG�NQECVKQP�CPF

FQEMKPI�CITGGOGPV


6��OQ�¾/GODGTUJKR�CITGGOGPV�

(KPCNK\G�FGVCKNU�KP�C�WPKSWGN[�ETCHVGF�CITGGOGPV�YJKEJ�CNNQYU�OGODGTU�CPF

IWGUVU�CEEGUU�VQ�CNN�HQWT�DQCVU


6��OQ�¾/GODGTUJKRU�CYCTFGF�

9KVJ�VJG�NQECVKQP�CPF�OGODGTUJKR�CITGGOGPVU�HKPCNK\GF��YG�YKNN�DGIKP�VQ

UGNGEV�CPF�CYCTF�OGODGTUJKRU�VQ�CRRNKECPVU�


6��OQ�¾8GPFQTU���RCTVPGTU�

5GNGEV�GPVGTVCKPOGPV��HQQF���DGXGTCIG��OCKPVGPCPEG�CPF�QVJGT�XGPFQTU�HTQO

QWT�EWTCVGF�TQUVGT�


6��OQ�¾5VCHHKPI�

*KTG����UVCHH�OGODGTU�CETQUU�OCPCIGOGPV��ECRVCKPU��JQUVU��NKHGIWCTFU�

DCTVGPFGTU��UGTXGTU��QRGTCVKQPU��HCEKNKVKGU��CPF�UGEWTKV[�


6��OQ�¾6TCKPKPI�

'PICIG�C�TKIQTQWU�JQURKVCNKV[�CPF�UCHGV[�VTCKPKPI�RTQITCO�

6TCEVKQP

/GODGTUJKR�CRRNKECVKQPU�
GZEGGF�GZRGEVCVKQPU
6JG�TCVG�QH�RTGUCNG�OGODGTUJKRU�KU�QWVRCEKPI�RTQLGEVKQPU��FGOQPUVTCVKPI�VJG

VTGOGPFQWU�OCTMGV�FGOCPF�HQT�C�PGY�V[RG�QH�OGODGTU�ENWD�

9QTF�QH�OQWVJ�UQNF�QXGT�JCNH�QH�6KGT���#PPWCN�/GODGTUJKRU�DGHQTG�VJG�TGNGCUG�QH

CP[�RTKOCT[�OCTMGVKPI�OCVGTKCNU��*CXKPI�PQY�NC[GTGF�QP�C�OKPKOCN�OCTMGVKPI

DWFIGV��YG�CTG�YKVPGUUKPI�C�EWUVQOGT�CESWKUKVKQP�EQUV�
%#%��VJCV�KU�CNTGCF[����

NQYGT�VJCP�KPKVKCN�RTQLGEVKQPU�CPF�EQPVKPWKPI�VQ�FGENKPG�

#PPWCN�OGODGTUJKRU

2TKQT�VQ�QRGPKPI��KPVGTGUVGF�OGODGTU�ECP�HKNG�CP�CRRNKECVKQP�YKVJ�C�TGHWPFCDNG

FGRQUKV��CXCKNCDNG�KP���6KGTU�

6KGT���^�¾����CXCKNCDNG�^��������¾�=(+..'&?

6KGT���^�¾����CXCKNCDNG�^��������¾�=#%6+8'?¾

6KGT���^�����CXCKNCDNG�^�������
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#TM*#75�JCU�CNTGCF[�ENQUGF�6KGT���QH�OGODGTUJKRU�CPF�KU�PQY�CEEGRVKPI

CRRNKECVKQPU�HQT�6KGT���

0(6�HQTGXGT�OGODGTUJKRU

6JG�ENWD�QH�VJG�HWVWTG�KUP	V�EQORNGVG�YKVJQWV�VJG�OGODGTUJKR�V[RG�QH�VJG�HWVWTG�

#TM*#75�KU�QHHGTKPI�C�XGT[�NKOKVGF�����(QTGXGT�/GODGTUJKRU��XKC�0(6�UCNGU�

0(6���QH����&CVG�2NCVHQTO�2TKEG�
'6*��75&�'SWKX���,WP����	���1RGP5GC��

����������1EV����	���5WRGT4CTG�������������0QX����	���5WRGT9QTNF���������������

6$&�6$&�6$&�6$&

;QW�ECP�NGCTP�OQTG�CDQWV�VJG�(QTGXGT�/GODGTUJKR�0(6U�JGTG�

%WUVQOGT�#ESWKUKVKQP�%QUV�
%#%�

#P�KPKVKCNN[�DWFIGVGF�����M�HQT�OCTMGVKPI�RTQXKFGF�C�%#%�QH��������HQT����

OGODGTUJKRU��*QYGXGT��CP�GCTN[�UQEKCN�OGFKC�CFXGTVKUKPI�VGUV�JCU�FGOQPUVTCVGF

CP�CEVWCN�%#%�QH�¾����������NQYGT�VJCP�KPKVKCN�RTQLGEVKQPU��

6JG�ITQYKPI�OCTMGV�CYCTGPGUU��CRRNKECPV�GZEKVGOGPV��CPF�C�NCTIGT�CPF�OQTG

TGHKPGF�CFXGTVKUKPI�DWFIGV�YKNN�EQODKPG�VQ�FTKXG�VJG�%#%�GXGP�HWTVJGT�FQYP�

%WUVQOGTU

.KOKVGF��
'ZENWUKXG��
2QYGTHWN�

9KVJ�QPN[�����OGODGTUJKRU�OCFG�CXCKNCDNG�HQT�RTGUCNG��CEEGUU�YKNN�DG�NKOKVGF�VQ

OGODGTU�CPF�VJGKT�IWGUVU��FTCYKPI�QP����JTU�RGT�OQPVJ�

/GODGTUJKR�FGOQITCRJKEU

$[�FGUKIP��QWT�CRRNKECVKQP�RTQEGUU�CNNQYU�WU�VQ�JCPFRKEM�C�EWTCVGF�OGODGTUJKR

DCUG��'XGT[�CRRNKECVKQP�KU�HQNNQYGF�D[�C�����EQPXGTUCVKQP�VQ�CUUGUU�VJG

FGOQITCRJKE�OKZ��CEEQTFKPI�VQ�VJG�HQNNQYKPI�VCTIGVU�
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$WUKPGUU�/QFGN

'ZRNQUKXG�GEQPQOKEU�
YKVJ�TQQO�VQ�ITQY

9KVJ�JKIJN[�CVVTCEVKXG�GEQPQOKEU�CV�VJG�UKPING�NQECVKQP
NGXGN��VJKU�KPXGUVOGPV�KPVQ�VJG�#TM*#75�+PE��RCTGPV
ECRVWTGU�CNN�HWVWTG�NQECVKQPU��ETGCVKPI�C�OWNVKRNKGT�GHHGEV��

4GXGPWG�KU�RTKOCTKN[�FTKXGP�D[�C�EQODKPCVKQP�QH�OGODGTUJKRU�CPF�IWGUV�RCUUGU�

HQNNQYGF�D[�HQQF���DGXGTCIG�UCNGU�

9KVJ�ECRCEKV[�NKOKVGF�D[�VJG�75�%QCUV�)WCTF�CPF�UCHGV[�TGIWNCVKQPU��#TM*#75�JCU

C�UGV�PWODGT�QH��7UG�*QWTU��CXCKNCDNG�HQT�OGODGTU�CPF�IWGUVU��5GNNKPI�QPN[�C

EQPUGTXCVKXG�����OGODGTUJKRU�CPF�GZRGEVKPI�CP�CXGTCIG�QH���IWGUVU�RGT

OGODGT��#TM*#75�CPVKEKRCVGU�QRGTCVKPI�CV�����%CRCEKV[�WUCIG�KP�[GCT���
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#HVGT�OQPKVQTKPI�UCHGV[�CPF�GZRGTKGPEG�CV������CU�YGNN�CU�CNVGTPCVKXG�TGXGPWG

QRRQTVWPKVKGU�FWTKPI�[GCT����VJG�ENWD�ECP�QRV�VQ�UGNN�C�ITGCVGT�PWODGT�QH

OGODGTUJKRU�QT�CNNQY�OQTG�IWGUVU�KP�QTFGT�VQ�CRRTQCEJ�����QT������%CRCEKV[

7UCIG�UEGPCTKQU�

9KVJ�HQQF���DGXGTCIG�UCNGU�CU�VJG�UGEQPF�UQWTEG�QH�TGXGPWG��1VJGT�+PEQOG�YKNN

CNUQ�DG�IGPGTCVGF�KP�VJG�HQTO�QH�ECDCPC�TGPVCNU��GXGPV�DQQMKPIU��EJCTVGTU��CPF

CEVKXKV[�TGPVCNU�

/CTMGV

/CTMGV�ENCTKV[�
HTQO�VJG�OCTMGV�NGCFGT
9JKNG�OCP[�EQORGVKVQTU�KP�VJG�RTKXCVG�OGODGTU�ENWD�OCTMGV�RTQXG�EQPUWOGT

FGOCPF��5QJQ�*QWUG�TGKIPU�UWRTGOG�KP�VJG�URCEG��+P�,WN[�������5QJQ�*QWUG»U

RCTGPV�EQORCP[��/GODGTUJKR�%QNNGEVKXG�)TQWR�
VKEMGT��/%)��+21»F��RTQXKFKPI�XCUV

KPHQTOCVKQP�VQ�CPCN[\G�#TM*#75»�OCTMGV�RQVGPVKCN�

#PCN[UKU�QH���+PXGUVOGPV�$CPM�TGUGCTEJ�TGRQTVU�
$CPM�QH�#OGTKEC��,2�/QTICP�

/QTICP�5VCPNG[��.QQR�%CRKVCN�/CTMGVU��*5$%��TGUWNVU�KP�CP�CXGTCIG�'8�'$+6&#

OWNVKRNG�VCTIGV�QH�����Z�HQT�[GCT�GPF������¾
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9G�VJGP�CRRN[�VJKU�OWNVKRNG�VQ�#TM*#75������RTQLGEVGF�HKPCPEKCNU�VQ�QDVCKP�C

RTQLGEVGF�XCNWCVKQP�¾

��6JG�CXGTCIG�'8�'$+6&#�OWNVKRNG�CETQUU���+$�TGUGCTEJ�TGRQTVU�HQT�/%)�KU�����Z�

YJKEJ�NKMGN[�CUUWOGU�GEQPQOKGU�QH�UECNG�HQT�VJG�GUVCDNKUJGF�/%)�DWUKPGUU�

��+P�RTQLGEVKPI�C�HWVWTG�XCNWG�HQT�C�UKPING�#TM*#75�ENWD��YG�CRRN[�C�XGT[

EQPUGTXCVKXG�����Z�OWNVKRNG��

��+P�RTQLGEVKPI�C�HWVWTG�XCNWG�HQT�C���INQDCN�#TM*#75�ENWDU��YG�CRRN[�VJG�UCOG

����Z�OWNVKRNG�CU�/%)��

��(QT�VJG�INQDCN���ENWD�HWVWTG�XCNWCVKQP��QWT�'$+6&#�YQWNF�NKMGN[�DG�JKIJGT�FWG�VQ

GEQPQOKGU�QH�UECNG��TGUWNVKPI�KP�C�JKIJGT�'SWKV[�8CNWG�VJCP�UJQYP�JGTG�

0QVG��+PXGUVOGPV�KP�VJKU�TQWPF�KU�CV�C����/�XCNWCVKQP��6JG�CDQXG�CPCN[UKU

KPFKECVGU�C�UKPING�/KCOK�#TM*#75�NQECVKQP�YKNN�DG�XCNWGF�CV�����/��9KVJ��

CFFKVKQPCN�NQECVKQPU�QRGPGF��#TM*#75�YKNN�DG�XCNWGF�CV�������$�

%QORGVKVKQP

6JG�XCUV�NCPFUECRG�QH�
/KCOK�OGODGTU	�ENWDU�FGOQPUVTCVGU
FGOCPF
0QPG�JCXG�GXQNXGF�RCUV�VJG�VTCFKVKQPCN�NCPF�DCUGF�ENWD
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/KCOK�%QORGVKVQTU�

5QJQ�$GCEJ�*QWUG�^�6JG�$CVJ�%NWD�^�(CGPC�4QUG�^���$GCEJ�%NWD�

(KUJGT�+UNCPF�%NWD�^�6JG�'FKVKQP�%NWD^�6JG�5VCPFCTF�5RC

9JKNG�EQORGVKVQTU�UWEJ�CU�5QJQ�$GCEJ�*QWUG��(KUJGT�+UNCPF�%NWD��CPF�$CVJ�%NWD

CTG�CNN�DCUGF�QP�NCPF��#TM*#75�KU�UGEWTKPI�KVU�OCTMGV�RQUKVKQP�CU�VJG�HKTUV�HNQCVKPI

OGODGTU�ENWD�¾

/KCOK�CPF�OCP[�QVJGT�EKVKGU�YKVJ�C�VTGOGPFQWU�DQCVKPI�CPF�CSWCVKE�EWNVWTG

RTGUGPV�C�ITGCV�QRRQTVWPKV[�HQT�C�FKHHGTGPVKCVGF�OCTKPG�DCUGF�ENWD��*QYGXGT��¾CU

[CEJVU�CPF�DQCVU�FQ�PQV�ETGCVG�C�UWKVCDNG�GPXKTQPOGPV�HQT�VJKU��PQ�QVJGT

OGODGTUJKR�ENWD�JCU�DGGP�CDNG�VQ�GZRCPF�KPVQ�VJKU�URCEG�¾

6JG�OCP[�KPPQXCVKQPU�DGJKPF�#TMWR»U�XGUUGNU��EQODKPGF�YKVJ�VJG�TGHKPGOGPVU�CPF

QRGTCVKQPCN�UVTCVGIKGU�RTQXKFGF�D[�%56/�*#75��CTG�EQODKPKPI�VQ�ETGCVG�VJG�HKTUV

QP�YCVGT�OGODGTUJKR�ENWD��#TM*#75�

®�
5GEWTGF�YKVJ�C�OQCV�
®

#TM*#75�CPF�#TMWR�
XGUUGN�FGUKIPGT���OCPWHCEVWTGT��JCXG�RWV�KPVQ�RNCEG�CP�/Q7

VQ�GPVGT�KPVQ�C�4KIJV�QH�(KTUV�4GHWUCN�
41(4��CITGGOGPV��¾9KVJ�VJKU�CITGGOGPV�

#TM*#75�YKNN�HWTVJGT�UGEWTG�KVU�RQUKVKQP�CU�VJG�RTGOKGT�HNQCVKPI�OGODGTU�ENWD��;QW

ECP�XKGY�VJG�/Q7�KP�VJG�2TKXCVG�&QEWOGPVU�UGEVKQP�

8KUKQP
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6JG�PGY�NWZWT[��HKPFKPI�OGCPKPIHWN
EQPPGEVKQPU�
KP�KPPQXCVKXG�RNCEGU
+P�RCTVPGTUJKR�YKVJ�VJG�FGUKIPGTU�CPF�OCPWHCEVWTGTU�QH�VJG�XGUUGNU��#TM*#75�KU

TGFGHKPKPI�VJG�EQPEGRV�QH�VJG�OGODGTUJKR�ENWD��DQVJ�KP�VGTOU�QH�VJG�XGPWG�CU�YGNN

CU�VJG�GZRGTKGPEG�

#PEJQTGF�KP�UOCTV�FGUKIP�

1WVHKVVGF�YKVJ�GNGEVTKE�GPIKPGU��UQNCT�TQQHVQRU��CPF�URWFU�VJCV�GNGXCVG�VJG

GPVKTG�RNCVHQTO�QWV�QH�YCVGT��¾VJG�OQFWNCT�ENWD�KU�DWKNV�QP�HQWT�#TMWR���	

XGUUGNU��C�UVCVG�QH�VJG�CTV�OCPUKQP�QP�YCVGT�OGGVU�VJG�PGZV�IGPGTCVKQP�QH

6TCPUHQTOGTU�

9JCV�YG�UVCPF�HQT¾�

9G	TG�DWKNFKPI�OGODGTUJKR�ENWD�VJCV�DTGCMU�VJG�OQNF��#�ENWD�HQT�VJG�YQTNF	U

FKUTWRVQTU��KPPQXCVQTU�CPF�VJQUG�YJQ�ECTG�CDQWV�OQXKPI�VJG�YQTNF�HQTYCTF��+P

C�PWVUJGNN��YG	TG�ETGCVKPI�C�EQOOWPKV[�QH�IQQF�YQTM�D[�FC[��IQQF�RGQRNG�D[

PKIJV��

®�
/KCOK�NQECVKQP�
®

$QCUVKPI�QRGP�YCVGT�XKGYU�CPF�RQUKVKQPGF�CYC[�HTQO�OCTKPG�VTCHHKE��#TM*#75�YKNN

DG�RGTOCPGPVN[�FQEMGF�YKVJ�QPG�QH�VJGUG�RTGOKWO�JQURKVCNKV[�RCTVPGTU�
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®�
(WVWTG�EKVKGU�
®

9KVJ�VJG�HKTUV�NQECVKQP�NKXG�CPF�IGPGTCVKPI�DW\\�KP�/KCOK��RTG�UCNG�OGODGTUJKRU

YKNN�DG�OCFG�CXCKNCDNG�VQ�HWVWTG�NQECVKQPU�KP�0GY�;QTM�%KV[��.QU�#PIGNGU��5CP

(TCPEKUEQ��2CTKU��+UVCPDWN��CPF�&WDCK�

+PXGUVQTU

7UG�QH�HWPFU

8GUUGN�FGRQUKVU�¾
�����

#�FGRQUKV�OWUV�DG�RNCEGF�VQ�UGEWTG�HKPCPEKPI�CPF�DGIKP�RTQFWEVKQP�QH�VJG��

XGUUGNU��75�DCUGF�RTQFWEVKQP�YKNN�VCMG�CRRTQZKOCVGN[���OQPVJU��

/GODGTUJKR�OCTMGVKPI�¾
�����

6JG�/CTMGVKPI�DWFIGV�YKNN�DG�CNNQECVGF�VQYCTFU�EQPVGPV�ETGCVKQP��FKIKVCN

OCTMGVKPI��CPF�OGODGT�CESWKUKVKQP�GXGPVU��#U�OGODGTUJKR�RTGUCNGU�JCXG

GZEGGFGF�GZRGEVCVKQPU�HQT�C�HCXQTCDNG�%WUVQOGT�#ESWKUKVKQP�%QUV��#TM*#75�YKNN

JCXG�HNGZKDKNKV[�VQ�CNNQECVG�VJKU�UWTRNWU�VQYCTFU�HWTVJGT�OCTMGVKPI�QT�QVJGT

QRGTCVKQPU��

2TG�NCWPEJ�QRGTCVKQPU�¾
�����
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#TM*#75�OWUV�WPFGTVCMG�C�XCTKGV[�QH�QRGTCVKQPCN�CEVKXKVKGU�KPENWFKPI�UWTXG[KPI�

NGICN��CITGGOGPVU��ENWD�HWTPKUJKPIU��RC[TQNN��CPF�QVJGT�CPEKNNCT[�GZRGPUGU�

(QWPFGTU

#P�GZGEWVKQP�HQEWUGF�VGCO�HQT�VJG
NKHGUV[NG�WRITCFG�QH�QWT�IGPGTCVKQP

®

�

5CO�2C[TQXK

%Q�(QWPFGT���%'1

�

�

5CO�KU�C����[GCT�KPXGUVOGPV�DCPMGT�VWTPGF�UGTKCN�GPVTGRTGPGWT��)TCFWCVKPI�HTQO

7%.#�YKVJ�FWCN�FGITGGU��KP������JG�LQKPGF�$GCT�5VGCTPU»�OCTMGV�NGCFKPI

OQTVICIG�CPCN[VKEU�(�#�56��ITQWR��$[�������JG�YCU�TWPPKPI�4Q[CN�$CPM�QH

5EQVNCPF»U�#UUGV�$CEMGF�5GEWTKVKGU�5VTWEVWTKPI�VGCO��DGHQTG�NCWPEJKPI�C�(KP�6GEJ

OQTVICIG�UVCTVWR��2TQV'SWKV[�)TQWR��+P�������C�VTKR�VQ�5'�#UKC�KPURKTGF�CP

GPVTGRTGPGWTKCN�LQWTPG[�VJCV�YQWNF�URCP�OWNVKRNG�EQORCPKGU�WPFGT�QPG

EQTRQTCVKQP��PQY�EWNOKPCVKPI�KP�#TM*#75�

®

�

0CVJCNKG�2CKXC

%Q�(QWPFGT���%:1
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&TCYKPI�QP�OCTMGVKPI�UVCPFCTFU�HTQO�[GCTU�QH�KP�JQWUG�YQTM�YKVJ�UWEJ�INQDCN

NWZWT[�NGCFGTU�CU�.8/*��0CVJCNKG�JCU�GZVGPUKXG�GZRGTKGPEG�FGXGNQRKPI�UVTCVGI[��

EQOOWPKECVKQP�RNCPU�HQT�JKIJ�VQWEJ��UGTXKEG�QTKGPVGF�DTCPFU��*GT�INQDCN

RGTURGEVKXG�CPF�RGPEJCPV�HQT�RCTVPGTUJKR�FGXGNQROGPV�RTQXKFG�KPXCNWCDNG�KPUKIJV

CPF�FKTGEVKQP�HQT�VJG�DWUKPGUU�

6GCO�*KUVQT[

*QY�%56/�*#75�RCXGF�VJG�YC[�HQT
#TM*#75

(QWPFGF�KP�GCTN[�������%56/�*#75�KU�C�OWNVK��HCEGVGF�JQURKVCNKV[�DWUKPGUU

QHHGTKPI�C�J[DTKF�EQYQTMKPI���NKHGUV[NG�OGODGTUJKR�CU�YGNN�CU�CP�GXGPV�URCEG�HTQO

C�UKPING�HNGZKDNG�XGPWG��

(QNNQYKPI�VJG�0;%�NQECVKQP�KP�VJG�/GCVRCEMKPI�&KUVTKEV	U�HCOGF��.KVVNG�(NCVKTQP

$WKNFKPI���%56/�*#75�UGV�QWV�VQ�IGV�KVU�HGGV�YGV�KP�/KCOK�YKVJ�C�RQR�WR�CVQR�VJG

(CGPC�*QVGN	U�$C\CCT�4QQHVQR��6JG�DTGCVJVCMKPI�XKGYU�UQQP�DGECOG�VJG�DCEMFTQR

HQT�C�PGY�MKPF�QH�OGODGTUJKR�ENWD��C�DTKIJV��KPURKTKPI�URCEG�VJCV�EWNVKXCVGF�C
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6KGT���^�¾����CXCKNCDNG�^��������¾�=#%6+8'?¾

6KGT���^�����CXCKNCDNG�^�������
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#TM*#75�JCU�CNTGCF[�ENQUGF�6KGT���QH�OGODGTUJKRU�CPF�KU�PQY�CEEGRVKPI

CRRNKECVKQPU�HQT�6KGT���

0(6�HQTGXGT�OGODGTUJKRU

6JG�ENWD�QH�VJG�HWVWTG�KUP	V�EQORNGVG�YKVJQWV�VJG�OGODGTUJKR�V[RG�QH�VJG�HWVWTG�

#TM*#75�KU�QHHGTKPI�C�XGT[�NKOKVGF�����(QTGXGT�/GODGTUJKRU��XKC�0(6�UCNGU�

0(6���QH����&CVG�2NCVHQTO�2TKEG�
'6*��75&�'SWKX���,WP����	���1RGP5GC��

����������1EV����	���5WRGT4CTG�������������0QX����	���5WRGT9QTNF���������������

6$&�6$&�6$&�6$&

;QW�ECP�NGCTP�OQTG�CDQWV�VJG�(QTGXGT�/GODGTUJKR�0(6U�JGTG�

%WUVQOGT�#ESWKUKVKQP�%QUV�
%#%�

#P�KPKVKCNN[�DWFIGVGF�����M�HQT�OCTMGVKPI�RTQXKFGF�C�%#%�QH��������HQT����

OGODGTUJKRU��*QYGXGT��CP�GCTN[�UQEKCN�OGFKC�CFXGTVKUKPI�VGUV�JCU�FGOQPUVTCVGF

CP�CEVWCN�%#%�QH�¾����������NQYGT�VJCP�KPKVKCN�RTQLGEVKQPU��

6JG�ITQYKPI�OCTMGV�CYCTGPGUU��CRRNKECPV�GZEKVGOGPV��CPF�C�NCTIGT�CPF�OQTG

TGHKPGF�CFXGTVKUKPI�DWFIGV�YKNN�EQODKPG�VQ�FTKXG�VJG�%#%�GXGP�HWTVJGT�FQYP�

%WUVQOGTU

.KOKVGF��
'ZENWUKXG��
2QYGTHWN�

9KVJ�QPN[�����OGODGTUJKRU�OCFG�CXCKNCDNG�HQT�RTGUCNG��CEEGUU�YKNN�DG�NKOKVGF�VQ

OGODGTU�CPF�VJGKT�IWGUVU��FTCYKPI�QP����JTU�RGT�OQPVJ�

/GODGTUJKR�FGOQITCRJKEU

$[�FGUKIP��QWT�CRRNKECVKQP�RTQEGUU�CNNQYU�WU�VQ�JCPFRKEM�C�EWTCVGF�OGODGTUJKR

DCUG��'XGT[�CRRNKECVKQP�KU�HQNNQYGF�D[�C�����EQPXGTUCVKQP�VQ�CUUGUU�VJG

FGOQITCRJKE�OKZ��CEEQTFKPI�VQ�VJG�HQNNQYKPI�VCTIGVU�
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$WUKPGUU�/QFGN

'ZRNQUKXG�GEQPQOKEU�
YKVJ�TQQO�VQ�ITQY

9KVJ�JKIJN[�CVVTCEVKXG�GEQPQOKEU�CV�VJG�UKPING�NQECVKQP
NGXGN��VJKU�KPXGUVOGPV�KPVQ�VJG�#TM*#75�+PE��RCTGPV
ECRVWTGU�CNN�HWVWTG�NQECVKQPU��ETGCVKPI�C�OWNVKRNKGT�GHHGEV��

4GXGPWG�KU�RTKOCTKN[�FTKXGP�D[�C�EQODKPCVKQP�QH�OGODGTUJKRU�CPF�IWGUV�RCUUGU�

HQNNQYGF�D[�HQQF���DGXGTCIG�UCNGU�

9KVJ�ECRCEKV[�NKOKVGF�D[�VJG�75�%QCUV�)WCTF�CPF�UCHGV[�TGIWNCVKQPU��#TM*#75�JCU

C�UGV�PWODGT�QH��7UG�*QWTU��CXCKNCDNG�HQT�OGODGTU�CPF�IWGUVU��5GNNKPI�QPN[�C

EQPUGTXCVKXG�����OGODGTUJKRU�CPF�GZRGEVKPI�CP�CXGTCIG�QH���IWGUVU�RGT

OGODGT��#TM*#75�CPVKEKRCVGU�QRGTCVKPI�CV�����%CRCEKV[�WUCIG�KP�[GCT���
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#HVGT�OQPKVQTKPI�UCHGV[�CPF�GZRGTKGPEG�CV������CU�YGNN�CU�CNVGTPCVKXG�TGXGPWG

QRRQTVWPKVKGU�FWTKPI�[GCT����VJG�ENWD�ECP�QRV�VQ�UGNN�C�ITGCVGT�PWODGT�QH

OGODGTUJKRU�QT�CNNQY�OQTG�IWGUVU�KP�QTFGT�VQ�CRRTQCEJ�����QT������%CRCEKV[

7UCIG�UEGPCTKQU�

9KVJ�HQQF���DGXGTCIG�UCNGU�CU�VJG�UGEQPF�UQWTEG�QH�TGXGPWG��1VJGT�+PEQOG�YKNN

CNUQ�DG�IGPGTCVGF�KP�VJG�HQTO�QH�ECDCPC�TGPVCNU��GXGPV�DQQMKPIU��EJCTVGTU��CPF

CEVKXKV[�TGPVCNU�

/CTMGV

/CTMGV�ENCTKV[�
HTQO�VJG�OCTMGV�NGCFGT
9JKNG�OCP[�EQORGVKVQTU�KP�VJG�RTKXCVG�OGODGTU�ENWD�OCTMGV�RTQXG�EQPUWOGT

FGOCPF��5QJQ�*QWUG�TGKIPU�UWRTGOG�KP�VJG�URCEG��+P�,WN[�������5QJQ�*QWUG»U

RCTGPV�EQORCP[��/GODGTUJKR�%QNNGEVKXG�)TQWR�
VKEMGT��/%)��+21»F��RTQXKFKPI�XCUV

KPHQTOCVKQP�VQ�CPCN[\G�#TM*#75»�OCTMGV�RQVGPVKCN�

#PCN[UKU�QH���+PXGUVOGPV�$CPM�TGUGCTEJ�TGRQTVU�
$CPM�QH�#OGTKEC��,2�/QTICP�

/QTICP�5VCPNG[��.QQR�%CRKVCN�/CTMGVU��*5$%��TGUWNVU�KP�CP�CXGTCIG�'8�'$+6&#

OWNVKRNG�VCTIGV�QH�����Z�HQT�[GCT�GPF������¾

9G�VJGP�CRRN[�VJKU�OWNVKRNG�VQ�#TM*#75������RTQLGEVGF�HKPCPEKCNU�VQ�QDVCKP�C

RTQLGEVGF�XCNWCVKQP�¾
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�#NN�PWODGTU�KP�VJG�CDQXG�VCDNG�CTG�KP�OKNNKQPU�

��6JG�CXGTCIG�'8�'$+6&#�OWNVKRNG�HQT�OGODGTUJKR�ENWDU�CETQUU���+$�TGUGCTEJ

TGRQTVU�KU�����Z�

��+P�RTQLGEVKPI�C�HWVWTG�XCNWG�HQT�C�UKPING�#TM*#75�ENWD��YG�CRRN[�C�XGT[

EQPUGTXCVKXG�����Z�OWNVKRNG�

��+P�RTQLGEVKPI�C�HWVWTG�XCNWG�HQT���INQDCN�#TM*#75�ENWDU��YG�CRRN[�VJG�����Z

OWNVKRNG�

��(QT�VJG�INQDCN���ENWD�HWVWTG�XCNWCVKQP��QWT�'$+6&#�YQWNF�NKMGN[�DG�JKIJGT�FWG�VQ

GEQPQOKGU�QH�UECNG��TGUWNVKPI�KP�C�JKIJGT�'SWKV[�8CNWG�VJCP�UJQYP�JGTG�

0QVG��+PXGUVOGPV�KP�VJKU�TQWPF�KU�CV�C����/�XCNWCVKQP��6JG�CDQXG�CPCN[UKU

KPFKECVGU�C�UKPING�/KCOK�#TM*#75�NQECVKQP�YKNN�DG�XCNWGF�CV�����/��9KVJ��

CFFKVKQPCN�NQECVKQPU�QRGPGF��#TM*#75�YKNN�DG�XCNWGF�CV�������$�

%QORGVKVKQP

6JG�XCUV�NCPFUECRG�QH�
/KCOK�OGODGTU	�ENWDU�FGOQPUVTCVGU
FGOCPF
0QPG�JCXG�GXQNXGF�RCUV�VJG�VTCFKVKQPCN�NCPF�DCUGF�ENWD

/KCOK�%QORGVKVQTU�

5QJQ�$GCEJ�*QWUG�^�6JG�$CVJ�%NWD�^�(CGPC�4QUG�^���$GCEJ�%NWD�

(KUJGT�+UNCPF�%NWD�^�6JG�'FKVKQP�%NWD^�6JG�5VCPFCTF�5RC

9JKNG�EQORGVKVQTU�UWEJ�CU�5QJQ�$GCEJ�*QWUG��(KUJGT�+UNCPF�%NWD��CPF�$CVJ�%NWD

CTG�CNN�DCUGF�QP�NCPF��#TM*#75�KU�UGEWTKPI�KVU�OCTMGV�RQUKVKQP�CU�VJG�PGZV

IGPGTCVKQP�HNQCVKPI�OGODGTU�ENWD�¾

/KCOK�CPF�OCP[�QVJGT�EKVKGU�YKVJ�C�VTGOGPFQWU�DQCVKPI�CPF�CSWCVKE�EWNVWTG

RTGUGPV�C�ITGCV�QRRQTVWPKV[�HQT�C�FKHHGTGPVKCVGF�OCTKPG�DCUGF�ENWD��*QYGXGT��¾CU
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OGODGTUJKR�ENWD�JCU�DGGP�CDNG�VQ�GZRCPF�KPVQ�VJKU�URCEG�¾

8KUKQP

6JG�PGY�NWZWT[��HKPFKPI�OGCPKPIHWN
EQPPGEVKQPU�
KP�KPPQXCVKXG�RNCEGU
+P�RCTVPGTUJKR�YKVJ�VJG�FGUKIPGTU�CPF�OCPWHCEVWTGTU�QH�VJG�XGUUGNU��#TM*#75�KU

TGFGHKPKPI�VJG�EQPEGRV�QH�VJG�OGODGTUJKR�ENWD��DQVJ�KP�VGTOU�QH�VJG�XGPWG�CU�YGNN

CU�VJG�GZRGTKGPEG�

�7UG�[QWT�HKPIGTU�VQ�OQXG�CPF�FKUEQXGT�#TM*#75�KP�VJG��&�OQFGN�DGNQY��1P

OQDKNG��ENKEM�VJG�#4�DWVVQP�VQ�RNCEG�KV�KP�[QWT�GPXKTQPOGPV�

#PEJQTGF�KP�UOCTV�FGUKIP�

1WVHKVVGF�YKVJ�GNGEVTKE�GPIKPGU��UQNCT�TQQHVQRU��CPF�URWFU�VJCV�GNGXCVG�VJG

GPVKTG�RNCVHQTO�QWV�QH�YCVGT��¾VJG�OQFWNCT�ENWD�KU�DWKNV�QP�HQWT�#TMWR���	

XGUUGNU��C�UVCVG�QH�VJG�CTV�OCPUKQP�QP�YCVGT�OGGVU�VJG�PGZV�IGPGTCVKQP�QH

6TCPUHQTOGTU�

9JCV�YG�UVCPF�HQT¾�

9G	TG�DWKNFKPI�OGODGTUJKR�ENWD�VJCV�DTGCMU�VJG�OQNF��#�ENWD�HQT�VJG�YQTNF	U

FKUTWRVQTU��KPPQXCVQTU�CPF�VJQUG�YJQ�ECTG�CDQWV�OQXKPI�VJG�YQTNF�HQTYCTF��+P

C�PWVUJGNN��YG	TG�ETGCVKPI�C�EQOOWPKV[�QH�IQQF�YQTM�D[�FC[��IQQF�RGQRNG�D[
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PKIJV��
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/KCOK�NQECVKQP�
®

$QCUVKPI�QRGP�YCVGT�XKGYU�CPF�RQUKVKQPGF�CYC[�HTQO�OCTKPG�VTCHHKE��#TM*#75�YKNN

DG�RGTOCPGPVN[�FQEMGF�YKVJ�QPG�QH�VJGUG�RTGOKWO�JQURKVCNKV[�RCTVPGTU�

®�
(WVWTG�EKVKGU�
®

9KVJ�VJG�HKTUV�NQECVKQP�NKXG�CPF�IGPGTCVKPI�DW\\�KP�/KCOK��RTG�UCNG�OGODGTUJKRU

YKNN�DG�OCFG�CXCKNCDNG�VQ�HWVWTG�NQECVKQPU�KP�0GY�;QTM�%KV[��.QU�#PIGNGU��5CP

(TCPEKUEQ��2CTKU��+UVCPDWN��CPF�&WDCK�
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+PXGUVQTU

7UG�QH�HWPFU

8GUUGN�FGRQUKVU�¾
�����

#�FGRQUKV�OWUV�DG�RNCEGF�VQ�UGEWTG�HKPCPEKPI�CPF�DGIKP�RTQFWEVKQP�QH�VJG��

XGUUGNU��75�DCUGF�RTQFWEVKQP�YKNN�VCMG�CRRTQZKOCVGN[���OQPVJU��

/GODGTUJKR�OCTMGVKPI�¾
�����

6JG�/CTMGVKPI�DWFIGV�YKNN�DG�CNNQECVGF�VQYCTFU�EQPVGPV�ETGCVKQP��FKIKVCN

OCTMGVKPI��CPF�OGODGT�CESWKUKVKQP�GXGPVU��#U�OGODGTUJKR�RTGUCNGU�JCXG

GZEGGFGF�GZRGEVCVKQPU�HQT�C�HCXQTCDNG�%WUVQOGT�#ESWKUKVKQP�%QUV��#TM*#75�YKNN

JCXG�HNGZKDKNKV[�VQ�CNNQECVG�VJKU�UWTRNWU�VQYCTFU�HWTVJGT�OCTMGVKPI�QT�QVJGT

QRGTCVKQPU��

2TG�NCWPEJ�QRGTCVKQPU�¾
�����

#TM*#75�OWUV�WPFGTVCMG�C�XCTKGV[�QH�QRGTCVKQPCN�CEVKXKVKGU�KPENWFKPI�UWTXG[KPI�

NGICN��CITGGOGPVU��ENWD�HWTPKUJKPIU��RC[TQNN��CPF�QVJGT�CPEKNNCT[�GZRGPUGU�

(QWPFGTU

#P�GZGEWVKQP�HQEWUGF�VGCO�HQT�VJG
NKHGUV[NG�WRITCFG�QH�QWT�IGPGTCVKQP
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®

�

5CO�2C[TQXK

%Q�(QWPFGT���%'1

�

�

5CO�KU�C����[GCT�KPXGUVOGPV�DCPMGT�VWTPGF�UGTKCN�GPVTGRTGPGWT��)TCFWCVKPI�HTQO

7%.#�YKVJ�FWCN�FGITGGU��KP������JG�LQKPGF�$GCT�5VGCTPU»�OCTMGV�NGCFKPI

OQTVICIG�CPCN[VKEU�(�#�56��ITQWR��$[�������JG�YCU�TWPPKPI�4Q[CN�$CPM�QH

5EQVNCPF»U�#UUGV�$CEMGF�5GEWTKVKGU�5VTWEVWTKPI�VGCO��DGHQTG�NCWPEJKPI�C�(KP�6GEJ

OQTVICIG�UVCTVWR��2TQV'SWKV[�)TQWR��+P�������C�VTKR�VQ�5'�#UKC�KPURKTGF�CP

GPVTGRTGPGWTKCN�LQWTPG[�VJCV�YQWNF�URCP�OWNVKRNG�EQORCPKGU�WPFGT�QPG

EQTRQTCVKQP��PQY�EWNOKPCVKPI�KP�#TM*#75�

®

�

0CVJCNKG�2CKXC

%Q�(QWPFGT���%:1

&TCYKPI�QP�OCTMGVKPI�UVCPFCTFU�HTQO�[GCTU�QH�KP�JQWUG�YQTM�YKVJ�UWEJ�INQDCN

NWZWT[�NGCFGTU�CU�.8/*��0CVJCNKG�JCU�GZVGPUKXG�GZRGTKGPEG�FGXGNQRKPI�UVTCVGI[��

EQOOWPKECVKQP�RNCPU�HQT�JKIJ�VQWEJ��UGTXKEG�QTKGPVGF�DTCPFU��*GT�INQDCN

RGTURGEVKXG�CPF�RGPEJCPV�HQT�RCTVPGTUJKR�FGXGNQROGPV�RTQXKFG�KPXCNWCDNG�KPUKIJV

CPF�FKTGEVKQP�HQT�VJG�DWUKPGUU�
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6GCO�*KUVQT[

*QY�%56/�*#75�RCXGF�VJG�YC[�HQT
#TM*#75

(QWPFGF�KP�GCTN[�������%56/�*#75�KU�C�OWNVK��HCEGVGF�JQURKVCNKV[�DWUKPGUU

QHHGTKPI�C�J[DTKF�EQYQTMKPI���NKHGUV[NG�OGODGTUJKR�CU�YGNN�CU�CP�GXGPV�URCEG�HTQO

C�UKPING�HNGZKDNG�XGPWG��

(QNNQYKPI�VJG�0;%�NQECVKQP�KP�VJG�/GCVRCEMKPI�&KUVTKEV	U�HCOGF��.KVVNG�(NCVKTQP

$WKNFKPI���%56/�*#75�UGV�QWV�VQ�IGV�KVU�HGGV�YGV�KP�/KCOK�YKVJ�C�RQR�WR�CVQR�VJG

(CGPC�*QVGN	U�$C\CCT�4QQHVQR��6JG�DTGCVJVCMKPI�XKGYU�UQQP�DGECOG�VJG�DCEMFTQR

HQT�C�PGY�MKPF�QH�OGODGTUJKR�ENWD��C�DTKIJV��KPURKTKPI�URCEG�VJCV�EWNVKXCVGF�C

JGCNVJ[�DNGPF�QH�RQYGTJQWUG�PGVYQTMKPI�D[�FC[�YKVJ�XKDTCPV�HWP�D[�PKIJV��'XGPVU

UWEJ�CU�VJG�HCUV�ITQYKPI��0(6WGUFC[U�UGTKGU�ICKPGF�UWDUVCPVKCN�PQVQTKGV[��NGCFKPI

VQ�URQPUQTUJKR�HTQO�5VGNNC�#TVQKU�CPF�&KRNQO�VKEQ�4WO��

®�
#�TGUQWTEGHWN�VGCO�GZGEWVGU�WPFGT�RTGUUWTG�
®

9JGP�%18+&�JKV��VJG�VGCO�URTCPI�KPVQ�CEVKQP��9KVJKP���YGGMU�QH�UJWVVKPI�FQYP

PQTOCN�UVCTVWR�QRGTCVKQPU��%56/�*#75�YCU�QP�KVU�YC[�VQ�DGEQOKPI�VJG�NCTIGUV

OCMGT�QH�HCEG�UJKGNFU�HQT�VJG�%KV[�QH�0GY�;QTM�CPF�KVU�JQURKVCN�U[UVGO�¾
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CPF�PGXGT�JCXKPI�PGXGT

OCFG�C�UKPING�HCEG�UJKGNF�DGHQTG��VJG�VGCO�DWKNV�C�INQDCN�UWRRN[�EJCKP�QH�OCVGTKCNU

KP���YGGMU��CPF�FGUKIPGF�C�DGUV�RTCEVKEG�RTQFWEV�VJCV�YQWNF�DGEQOG�VJG�UVCPFCTF

CETQUU�VJG�TGOCKPKPI�0;%�UWRRNKGTU��1XGT�VJG�PGZV���OQPVJU��%56/�*#75�JKTGF

CPF�GORNQ[GF����NQECN�YQTMGTU��RWTEJCUGF�GPQWIJ�GNCUVKE�VQ�YTCR�CTQWPF�VJG

KUNCPF�QH�/CPJCVVCP����VKOGU��EWV�VJTQWIJ�����6105�QH�RNCUVKE��VWTPGF�VJG

/GCVRCEMKPI�&KUVTKEV	U�UGZKGUV�EQTPGT�KPVQ�C�UJKRRKPI�FGRQV��CPF�JCPF�

OCPWHCEVWTGF�����OKNNKQP�HCEG�UJKGNFU�

7RQP�EQORNGVKQP��%56/�*#75�JCF�HWNHKNNGF�C�VQVCN�QH���QTFGTU�HQT�VJG�%KV[�QH�0GY

;QTM��TGRTGUGPVKPI�����QH�CNN�HCEG�UJKGNFU�UWRRNKGF�VQ�0;%�HTQPV�NKPG�TGURQPFGTU�

1WT�*#75�2WR�%JKNK�YCU�HGCVWTGF�KP�VJG�0GY�;QTM�6KOGU��+V�YCU�VJG�OQUV�HWNHKNNKPI

VJKPI�YG	XG�FQPG�KP�QWT�NKHGVKOG��#PF�YKVJ�#TM*#75��YG	TG�IQKPI�VQ�FQ�GXGP�OQTG�

6GCO
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